
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Health & Care 
Partnership 

Date: Monday, 11th July, 2005 

Time: 10.30 a.m. 

Place: Council Chamber, Brockington 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the 
meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Heather Donaldson, Room 20, Brockington, 
35 Hafod Road, Hereford. 

01432 261829 

  
 
County of Herefordshire 
District Council 





COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 11TH JULY, 2005 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
for the Meeting of the Health & Care 
Partnership 

 
To: Herefordshire Council: 

Councillors: Mrs L.O. Barnett (Chair of Health and Care Partnership), Mrs M.D. 
Lloyd-Hayes, R.J. Phillips, D.W. Rule, R.V. Stockton, 

 Officers: Ms S. Fiennes (Director of Social Care and Strategic Housing), Dr. E. 
Oram (Director of Education) 

 
 Herefordshire Primary Care Trust: 

Mr. P. Bates (Chief Executive), Ms Frances Howie (Director of Public Health), 
Dr I. Tait (Chairman of Executive Committee), Mr. T. Willmott (Vice-Chair of 
Health and Care Partnership and Chair of PCT) 

 
 Hereford Hospitals Trust: 
 Mr D. Rose (Chief Executive), Mrs C. Moore (Chair) 
 
 Hereford and Worcester Ambulance Service: 
 Mrs J. Newton (Chair), Mr R. Hamilton (Chief Executive) 
  
 Voluntary Sector/Others: 

 Chair of HHT PPI Forum, Ms J. Francis (Alliance Chair), 
Ms H. Horton (Alliance Chief Executive), Mr W. Lyons (H&W Chamber of 
Commerce), Ms A. Stoakes (Chair of PCT PPI Forum) 

 
  
  
 Pages 
  

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN     

 To elect a Chairman for the ensuing year.  According to Paragraph 9 of the 
Constitution, this should be a member of the NHS Bodies this year.   

 

2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN     

 To appoint a Vice-Chair for the ensuing year.  According to Paragraph 10 
of the Constitution, this should be a member of the Herefordshire Council 
this year.   

 

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     

 To receive apologies for absence.  

4. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     

 To receive details of any Member nominated to attend the meeting in place 
of a Member of the Board. 

 

5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 
this agenda. 
 

 



 

6. MINUTES   1 - 6  

 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 11th April, 2005.  

7. REPORT FROM THE JOINT HEALTH AND CARE COMMISSIONING 
GROUP   

7 - 10  

 To receive a report from the Programme Manger IMPACT in respect of 
items dealt with by the Joint Health and Care Commissioning Group on 
13th June, 2005. 

 

8. INTERIM JOINT PLANNING AND COMMISSIONING STRUCTURE FOR 
HEREFORDSHIRE   

  

 To receive a presentation by Jean Howard and Yvonne Clowsley on the 
Interim Joint Planning and Commissioning Structure for Herefordshire. 

 

9. STATE OF HEREFORDSHIRE REPORT   11 - 42  

 To receive a statistical presentation by Herefordshire Council’s Research 
Officer on economic development and the State of Herefordshire report. 

 

10. PROPOSED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS     

 a. Addressing Health Inequalities 
Ethnic minority services i.e. Travellers. 
 
Role of Partnership Boards / Local Implementation Teams 
(LITS) / Strategy Groups and Joint Working Arrangements. 
 
Emergency Care Practitioners – presentation by Ambulance 
Trust 
 

b. Children’s Services 
Children’s Disability Services 
 
Children’s Mental Health Services 
 
Children’s Learning Disability Services 
 

c. Adult Services 
Adult Physical Disability Services 
 
Older People’s Services 
 
Rehabilitation Services 
 

d. Public Health 
 

e. Adult Mental Health Services 
 

f. Adult Learning Disabilities Services 
 

g. Substance Misuse and Crime and Disorder – alcohol / 
drugs 

 
h. Transport 

 
 

 



 

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS      
•12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING     

 To note the date of the next scheduled meeting of the Health and Care 
Partnership is 10.30 am on Thursday 13th October, 2005 at Brockington, 
35 Hafod Road, Hereford. 

 





 
Your Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings of the Health and Care Partnership 

 
 

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO:- 
 
• Attend all meetings of the Health and Care Partnership unless the business to 

be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt information’. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least six days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Health and Care Partnership for up to six years following 
a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a 
period of up to four years from the date of the meeting.  A background paper is 
a document on which the officer has relied in writing the report and which 
otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names and addresses of Members of 
the Health and Care Partnership. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to 
be considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the 
Health and Care Partnership. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of 
access, subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet).  The charge for a 
complete set of agenda and reports will be £5.00 plus postage of £1.50. 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend 
meetings of the Health and Care Partnership and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

Please Note 

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large print, Braille or on 
tape.  Please contact the officer named below in advance of the meeting who will 
be pleased to deal with your request. 

The Council Chamber where the meeting will be held is accessible for visitors in 
wheelchairs, for whom toilets are also available.   

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 



 

Public Transport links 

Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via bus route 104 
shown in dark grey on the map opposite. The service runs every half hour 
from the hopper bus station at Tesco's in Bewell St (next to the roundabout at 
the junction of Blueschool Street/Victoria St/Edgar St) and the nearest bus 
stop to Brockington is in Old Eign Hill near to its junction with Hafod Road. 
The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 
 

 

If you have any questions about this Agenda, how the Council works or would like 
more information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information 
described above, you may do so either by telephoning Miss H Donaldson on 
01432 261829 or by visiting us in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. 
Monday - Thursday and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, 
Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer 
waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). 
Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel 
environmental label. 

 

 



FIREBR1.doc 21.05.97 

COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 
 

 
In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the nearest 
available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located at the 
southern entrance to the car park.  A check will be undertaken to ensure 
that those recorded as present have vacated the building following 
which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the 
exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to 
collect coats or other personal belongings. 





 

 

HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP  11TH JULY, 2005 

MINUTES of the meeting of the Health and Care 
Partnership held at Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford 
on 11th April, 2005 at 10.30 a.m. 

Present: 

Herefordshire Council: 
Councillors: Mrs L.O. Barnett (Chair of Health and Care Partnership), Mrs M.D. Lloyd-
Hayes, R.J. Phillips, D.W. Rule MBE, R.V. Stockton 

Ms S. Fiennes (Director of Social Care and Strategic Housing) (Director of Children’s 
Services) 

Herefordshire Primary Care Trust: 
Mr P. Bates (Chief Executive), Ms F Howie (Associate Director of Public Health), Dr I. 
Tait (Chair of the Executive Committee), Mr T. Willmott (Vice-Chair of Health and Care 
Partnership) (Chair of PCT) 

Hereford Hospitals Trust: 
Mrs C. Moore (Chair) 

Hereford and Worcester Ambulance Service: 
Mrs J. Newton (Chair), Mr R. Hamilton (Chief Executive) 

Other Member Representatives: 
Ms A. Stoakes (Chair of PCT PPI Forum) 
 

In attendance: Ms Y. Clowsley (PCT), Mr S. Hairsnape (PCT), Ms J. Howard (PCT), 
Mr S. Heptinstall, Councillor W.J.S. Thomas.   

 
30. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Mr R. Hamilton and Mr D. Rose.   

31. NAMED SUBSTITUTES 

None.   

32. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None.   

33. MINUTES 

RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 13th January, 2005 be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair, subject to 
the following amendments: 

AGENDA ITEM 6

1



HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP 11TH APRIL, 2005 

HCPMinutes11April20050.doc 

• In respect of Minute 26 (REPORT ON THE HEALTH AND 
SOCIAL CARE COMMISSIONING ORGANISATIONAL 
STRUCTURE), the words “a future” be replaced with “the 
next” in the Resolution; 

• In respect of Minute 28 (HEREFORD AND WORCESTER 
AMBULANCE SERVICE), first paragraph, the second 
sentence be amended to read “This figure dropped to 44% 
of cases over the Christmas 2004 period, when additional 
complications had arisen”, and the hanging sentence 
forming the last paragraph be deleted. 

34. JOINT HEALTH AND CARE COMMISSIONING GROUP BRIEFING NOTES 

The Partnership received a report on issues dealt with by the Joint Health and Care 
Commissioning Group, and the report indicated where further information could be 
obtained.   

During the ensuing discussion, the following additional or key points were raised: 

• Joint Health and Care Commissioning Plan: A temporary replacement for 
the Partnership Officer had been appointed from an agency, and was proving 
to be highly experienced at dealing with Commissioning Strategies.  As a 
result, excellent progress was being made and the Plan was still on target; 

• Partnership Fund: The agreed spend would be channelled into 2 main 
areas, namely Stroke Services and Occupational Therapy.  A total of £35,000 
was available to kick-start funding in the Voluntary Sector.  A list of the 
benefiting schemes was made available to take away; 

• The Alliance: It was felt that the Service Level Agreement targets might not 
be achievable in the current financial year with the funding available.  There 
would be further discussions with the Joint Health and Care Commissioning 
Group about what could be done about this.   

RESOLVED: that the report be noted.   

35. “CHOOSING HEALTH: MAKING HEALTHIER CHOICES EASIER” 

The Partnership considered the Department of Health’s executive summary of its 
white paper: “Choosing Health: Making Healthy Choices Easier”.  The Paper set out 
a new approach to Public Health, and in particular, addressed issues of Choice, 
Personalisation, and Partnership to achieve a specific range of improvements.  The 
overarching priorities for Public Health were listed as: reducing the numbers of 
people who smoke, reducing obesity and improving diet, increasing exercise, 
encouraging and supporting sensible drinking, improving sexual health, improving 
mental health.  The document also listed ways to achieve this, and in relation to this, 
Members considered Chapter 3 of the main document, which described how to 
implement at national, local and regional level.   

Mr P. Bates said that the Paper had been produced in the light of mounting evidence 
that obesity and Sexually Transmitted Infections were on the increase, and 
insufficient action was being taken to combat smoking and alcohol consumption.  
There was genuine widespread concern both at Government and local level that the 
next generation of children faced a real risk of dying before their parents if the current 
trends were not curbed.  For Herefordshire, this would mean creating faster access to 
treatment, broader choice and a broader spectrum of health professionals, and 
significant reform in Public Health across all agencies able to make a difference.  He 

2



HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP 11TH APRIL, 2005 

HCPMinutes11April20050.doc 

emphasised, however, that the new agenda for Public Health was not just about 
tackling health problems in specific people or groups, but about targeting the health 
of every individual, to encourage everyone to re-think issues such as diet, and levels 
activity so that future health problems would be prevented.   

The Partnership welcomed to the meeting Ms F. Howie, who had been seconded for 
12 months from the Strategic Health Authority to the Primary Care Trust, in the role of 
Associate Director of Public Health.  She presented information on the White Paper 
and Herefordshire’s response, and in the ensuing discussion, the following key points 
were made: 

• In Herefordshire:  nearly two thirds of adults (and 27% of children) were 
overweight or obese; stopping smoking targets had been met and exceeded; 
good progress had been made with encouraging sensible drinking, although 
support could still be targeted more effectively; the percentage increase in 
STIs was significantly above the national average and was giving cause for 
concern; some good progress had been made in the field of mental health, 
although there was more work still to do.   

• Ms Howie indicated that partnership working in Herefordshire was robust, and 
would provide a positive base from which to make improvements.  The new 
flexibility around Children’s Trusts and Local Area Agreements would help to 
provide the right foundation for working together.  Sharing responsibility would 
remain a significant challenge, and it was clear that Health organisations 
would have to work extensively with non-health organisations, which would 
create a new working culture.   

• Herefordshire Council had agreed to fund 50% of the new Head of Public 
Health post, and this would help to ensure that the post was a joint 
arrangement between it and the Primary Care Trust.  The Primary Care Trust 
and the Council were in discussions to further appropriate partnership 
arrangements wherever possible.   

• Mr P. Bates stated that in the past on a national level, there had been a 
mismatch between financial input into Public Health, and the actual benefits 
experienced by the Public.  There was evidence to suggest that this was 
because the Adult population had not taken on board the various health 
messages, although the reason for this was unknown.  He felt that it was 
important to target children, so that they were taught to make the right choices 
from an early age, and the hope was that this would then be maintained in 
adulthood.  Dr Tait felt that it would be necessary to incorporate Public Health 
issues in a balanced way into the National Curriculum.  It was noted that 
schools were starting to open facilities to the community in certain areas of 
Herefordshire, through initiatives like Extended Schools.  This was a way to 
make use of the school for the entire community and perhaps provide health 
services and information that would be of benefit to adults as well as children.  
Other suggestions for marketing Health included challenging supermarkets 
and fast food restaurants on issues such as levels of salt and fat in food.   

• Mrs Howie reported that the White Paper Delivery Plan had to be in place by 
the end of 2005.  The first targets were likely to be tackling obesity in 11 year 
olds, and addressing Sexual Health issues.   

• Ms H. Horton said that the White Paper presented an excellent opportunity to 
build on the Voluntary Sector’s contribution, citing some Sure Start services 
and self-help organisations as examples of ways to provide support and 
information.   

3



HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP 11TH APRIL, 2005 

HCPMinutes11April20050.doc 

• It was clear, from evidence gathered in England and Wales, that the right 
approach would be to work on improving Public Health alongside other key 
priorities, such as waiting times, otherwise one was likely to improve to the 
detriment of the other.   

RESOLVED: that the report be noted, and the above comments and 
suggestions outlined by the Partnership be taken into account 
when producing the Delivery Plan.   

36. WINTER STRATEGY 2005/06 

The Partnership considered producing a strategy to tackle the likely increased 
pressures on health services over the winter period.  Members noted that these 
pressures also occurred at other times of the year due to fluctuation in demand for 
health services, and that in general, demand appeared to be on the increase.  Some 
lessons in how to address the problems generated by increased demand had been 
learned through the introduction of revised out-of-hours arrangements.   

Members identified some factors which might have an impact on future demand for 
services and service capacity, such as commissioning services from outside 
Herefordshire as a response to Patient Choice, vaccination against seasonal 
illnesses (and whether it is more effective to target older people or children), 
appropriate or increased funding in key areas, delayed discharges, inappropriate use 
of out-of-hours and emergency services, and providing clearer information to patients 
about who to contact.   

Mr P. Bates suggested that a written paper should be produced which addressed 
these complex matters, particularly because further research was required to identify 
where the pressure was being created and why.  Councillor R. Phillips added that 
Cabinet would receive a report at the end of April providing information on delayed 
discharges over the last 12 months, which might assist the research.  Ms J. Newton 
said that the Ambulance Service was currently analysing the increased patient 
demand over the 2004 Christmas period, and would be producing paper on its 
findings.   

RESOLVED: that further consideration be given to producing a paper on 
factors that determine demand for key health services, in order to 
develop a strategy for dealing with fluctuations in demand.   

37. CHILDREN’S SERVICES UPDATE 

Ms S. Fiennes provided a verbal update in respect of Children’s Services, and 
Members noted the following key points: 

• A representative from either Adults’ or Children’s Services would attend future 
meetings depending on what was on the agenda; 

• A regular newsletter would be sent to all service users within her remit, and 
she would liase with Committee Services about sending it out to Partnership 
members; 

• She was receiving regular guidance and publications about the development 
of the Child Concern Model.  Children’s Centres, Extended Schools, and 
Transport were all part of the model and were among some of the main 
project areas in Herefordshire at present; 

• As part of the Joint Area Review of Children’s Services, the Council was 
currently undertaking self-assessment.  This was one of numerous extensive 

4



HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP 11TH APRIL, 2005 

HCPMinutes11April20050.doc 

inspections to be completed in 2005/06, and she aimed to continue all of the 
planned service improvements while they were being carried out.  This 
represented a significant challenge, particularly because the Joint Area 
Review and the Corporate Assessment would be a far more robust review 
than anything experienced to date; 

• She had set up a Children’s and Young People’s Partnership Board, which 
was a consultative body, and was a step towards creating a Herefordshire 
Children’s Trust.   

RESOLVED: that the report be noted.   

38. HEREFORD AND WORCESTER AMBULANCE SERVICE UPDATE 

Ms J. Newton provided a verbal update on matters relating to the Ambulance 
Service.  She said that performance at Year End indicated that Category A and B 
standards had been achieved overall (75% of calls responded to within 8 minutes).  
She felt that this had been achieved due to partnership working with other Trusts, 
and increased financial input.  Mr P. Bates added that the Ambulance Trust had 
greatly helped itself in its achievements by being proactive.   

The Service was undergoing an extensive “root-and-branch” review, which had 
revealed its strengths and positive practices, and also some areas where service 
performance was marginal.  Discussions would take place in the near future with the 
Primary Care Trust about how to improve these areas and sustain its Category A and 
B performance.   

Dr Tait reported that the impact of the use of on-board Thrombolysis equipment by 
ambulance crews was now being felt across Herefordshire, and in conjunction with 
improvements to cardiology services achieved by the Hereford Hospital Trust, had 
led to gains all round in this field.  Ms Newton reported on the proposed community 
differentiation programme, which was a joint move to provide a basic local 
emergency service, so that patients in more isolated areas could be reached more 
quickly.   

RESOLVED: that the report be noted.   

39. DATE OF NEXT MEETING / THEMES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 

Members noted that the date of the next meeting of the Health and Care Partnership 
would be held on Monday 11th July 2005 at 10:30 a.m. at Brockington.  Ms C. Moore 
reported that the Hereford Hospital Board was soon to approve its strategy, and in 
response to a question about whether to consider this at a future meeting, Members 
felt that it was instead appropriate to circulate the strategy individually after the 
meeting.   

Ms Y. Clowsley tabled a paper proposing agenda themes for the Partnership for 
2005/06.  Members agreed that the themes would be grouped as follows, subject to 
making provision for any additional necessary items, and urgent business: 

1. Presentation on Economic Strategy in Herefordshire; 

Role of Partnership Boards / Local Implementation Teams (LITs) / Strategy 
Groups and Joint Working Arrangements / Local Area 
Agreements/Department of Public Health; 

2. Addressing Health Inequalities / Ethnic Minority Services (e.g. Travellers); 

3. Children’s Disability Services / Children’s Services / Children’s Mental Health 
Services / Children’s :Learning Disability Services; 

5



HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP 11TH APRIL, 2005 

HCPMinutes11April20050.doc 

4. Older People’s Services / Adult Physical Disability Services / Rehabilitation 
Services / Adult Mental Health Services / Adult Learning Disabilities Services 

5. Substance Misuse and Crime and Disorder / Alcohol / Drugs; 

6. Health Transport Services (Emergency and other); 

7. Full update on Public Health.  

RESOLVED: that the agenda themes for the Health and Care Partnership for 
2005/06 be agreed as above, subject to any necessary provisions for additional 
or urgent business.   

The meeting ended at 12:25 p.m. CHAIRMAN 

6



HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP 11TH JULY, 2005  
 

_________________________________________________________________________________  
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Jean Howard, Programme Manger IMPACT, on (01432) 363942 

  
 JOINT HEALTH AND CARE COMMISSIONING GROUP (JCG) 
 
 Report By:  Jean Howard, Programme Manager, IMPACT 
 
 

PURPOSE 
 
This paper highlights the issues dealt with by the Health and Care Joint Commissioning 
Group and gives details about where members of the Partnership can seek additional 
information on the items discussed and agreed. 
 
The Joint Commissioning Group held on 13th June 2005 addressed the following: 
 
1. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

‘Alliance’ 
a. Funding and procurement 
     Jessica Stewart, ‘Alliance project manager, attended the meeting for this item and gave 

a presentation of the Funding and Procurement, Code of Good Practice document she 
has been working on. This was well received by the group and the document is now 
out for wider consultation. Copies are available if any member of the Health and Care 
Partnership would like one. The consultation period ends on 1st September 2005   

 
b. Accreditation 
     Information on the Accreditation Process had previously been circulated and Helen 

Horton advised that six organisations will trial the accreditation and assessors were 
being recruited from outside the county. Further information is available from Helen 
Horton 01432 265586. 

 
b. Partnership Fund – Small Schemes 
     A consultation and satisfaction survey had been carried out with organisations which 

had applied for funding from the scheme but this had elicited a poor response. It was 
agreed to undertake further consultation and then consider the data. 

 
     At the last meeting of the Health and Care Partnership a complete list of organisations 

receiving Partnership Funding was requested. List attached. 
 

 
2. ITEMS FOR DECISION BY JCG 
 
     Community Transport 

     A paper was presented on the work of Voluntary Action who amongst other things, 
provide a range of community transport schemes. They now wish to work with local 
health services to look at how linkages can be made to improve transport services. 

AGENDA ITEM 7

7



HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP 11TH JULY, 2005  
 

_________________________________________________________________________________  
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Jean Howard, Programme Manger IMPACT, on (01432) 363942 

Yvonne Clowsley will work with Trish Jay to map the various elements of transport in 
the health community and Yvonne will liaise with the Transport Ambition Group.  

 
     Joint Health and Social Care Commissioning Plan (Older People)  

     The attached report was presented to the JCG and approval to move to the next stages 
was given. The document was drafted by Peter Kelly independent consultant and drew 
on work previously undertaken by Robin Bidwell the Older Peoples IMPACT Officer. 
The new IMPACT Officer takes up the post on 1st September when he will take the 
work forward. Commissioning Plan attached. 

     Further information is available from Jean Howard 01432 363942 
 

     Future Joint Planning and Commissioning Structure 
     The JCG agreed the need to move forward with new planning arrangements. This is an 

agenda item for today’s meeting. Paper attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

8



__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 
 

Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fro
m

 
Yv

on
ne

 C
lo

w
sl

ey
, H

ea
d 

of
 IM

PA
C

T,
  

an
d 

R
ut

h 
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 IM

PA
C

T 
O

ffi
ce

r, 
H

ea
lth

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
H

er
ef

or
d 

PC
T,

 o
n 

(0
14

32
) 3

44
34

4 

    
Sc

he
m

e 
N

am
e 

Fu
nd

in
g 

 
20

05
-2

00
6 

Sc
he

m
e 

en
d 

da
te

 
PF

M
07

/2
00

5-
06

 T
he

 A
lli

an
ce

 o
f V

ol
un

ta
ry

 S
ec

to
r O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 in
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

£4
3,

00
0 

&
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l £

50
,0

00
.  

Th
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l g
ra

nt
 is

 f
or

 a
 f

iv
e 

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d,

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 f

or
 t

he
 C

O
M

PA
C

T.
 I

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 it
 is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
th

at
 t

he
 

£4
3,

00
0 

w
ill 

be
co

m
e 

pa
rt 

of
 g

en
er

al
 P

C
T 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

an
d 

no
t b

e 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 F
un

d.
 

 

 
£9

3,
00

0   

 
08

-0
9 

PF
M

47
/2

00
5-

06
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
om

e 
Su

pp
or

t. 
To

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ix

-w
ee

k 
ca

re
 p

ac
ka

ge
s 

fo
r p

at
ie

nt
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

pe
rio

d 
of

 in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 c
ar

e.
 

 

 
£4

1,
00

0 
 

05
-0

6 

PF
M

54
/2

00
5-

06
  U

se
r a

nd
 C

ar
er

 S
up

po
rt 

[P
AL

S 
an

d 
In

vo
lv

in
g 

Pe
op

le
 T

ea
m

] 
Th

is
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

on
go

in
g 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r a
 n

um
be

r o
f y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 it
 is

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 F

un
d 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 b
ut

 th
e 

fu
nd

 w
ill

 h
er

ea
fte

r  
be

 re
du

ce
d 

by
 th

is
 a

m
ou

nt
 a

nd
 th

e 
fig

ur
e 

be
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

P
C

T 
C

or
po

ra
te

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
ud

ge
t

 
£8

9,
80

0  
 

- 

PF
M

55
/2

00
5-

06
  C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ilit

ie
s 

N
ow

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

ve
r 

a
3 

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
lif

e 
ch

an
ce

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
by

 e
xp

an
di

ng
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 
em

pl
oy

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l 2
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
fa

m
ily

 s
up

po
rt 

w
or

ke
rs

. 
 

 
£4

1,
85

0 
 

07
-0

8 

PF
M

04
/2

00
5-

06
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
om

m
un

ity
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t S
to

re
. T

he
 g

ra
nt

 is
 fo

r a
 tw

o 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d,
 n

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

th
en

 fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

07
. 

 

  
 

£4
0,

00
0 

 
 

06
-0

7 

PF
M

06
/2

00
5-

06
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 S

tro
ke

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
 T

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
st

ro
ke

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 H
er

ef
or

d 
H

os
pi

ta
ls

 T
ru

st
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

N
SF

 L
oc

al
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Te
am

. 
£1

50
,0

00  

 

PF
M

08
/2

00
5-

06
 O

cc
up

at
io

na
l T

he
ra

pi
st

 –
 H

ou
si

ng
. 

 T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
lin

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
PC

T 
O

T 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

H
ou

si
ng

 D
ep

t. 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 a
ll 

ag
es

 w
ith

 a
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
bu

t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 m

en
ta

l 
he

al
th

 p
ro

bl
em

s,
 l

ea
rn

in
g

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

or
 c

og
ni

tiv
e 

or
 m

em
or

y 
im

pa
irm

en
t f

or
 a

 3
 y

ea
r p

ro
je

ct
. M

ay
 n

ee
d 

pi
ck

 u
p 

if 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

. 
 

£3
9,

79
6

 

 
07

-0
8 

PF
M

05
/2

00
5-

06
 H

er
ef

or
d 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
. T

he
se

 fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 fo
r a

llo
ca

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
LP

SA
, R

ac
e 

In
eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y

an
d 

D
ru

gs
 a

nd
 A

lc
oh

ol
 T

ea
m

. T
he

 J
oi

nt
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
G

ro
up

 w
ill 

di
sc

us
s 

th
e 

re
cu

rr
in

g 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
on

ey
. 

 

   
   

£2
0,

00
0 

 

Sm
al

l 
Sc

he
m

es
 a

nn
ua

l 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 i
s 

£5
0,

00
0.

 A
 r

ev
ie

w
 i

s 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
[in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

  
th

e 
A

lli
an

ce
 o

f 
V

ol
un

ta
ry

 S
ec

to
r

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
] t

o 
de

ci
de

 o
n 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 fo
r a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 m

on
ey

 
 

   
£5

0,
00

0 
 

To
ta

l a
llo

ca
tio

n 
in

 2
00

5 
/ 2

00
6 

£4
65

,4
46

   
 

 
 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

D
 S

O
C

IA
L 

C
A

R
E 

PA
R

TN
ER

SH
IP

 F
U

N
D

 
 M

ai
n 

Sc
he

m
es

 2
00

5-
20

06
 

  

9



__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 
 

Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fro
m

 
Yv

on
ne

 C
lo

w
sl

ey
, H

ea
d 

of
 IM

PA
C

T,
  

an
d 

R
ut

h 
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 IM

PA
C

T 
O

ffi
ce

r, 
H

ea
lth

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
H

er
ef

or
d 

PC
T,

 o
n 

(0
14

32
) 3

44
34

4 

     A
ll 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 b
el

ow
 a

re
 f

un
di

ng
 u

nd
er

 t
ra

ns
iti

on
al

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ls

t 
th

e 
fu

nc
tio

n 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 t

he
 S

m
al

l 
S

ch
em

e 
fu

nd
 i

s 
re

vi
ew

ed
. A

ll 
ar

e 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
fu

nd
ed

 in
 2

00
4-

05
 fr

o 
th

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 F

un
d.

 T
he

se
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 a
re

 fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 1

st
 A

pr
il 

to
 3

0th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 
  

 
       

 
 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

D
 S

O
C

IA
L 

C
A

R
E 

PA
R

TN
ER

SH
IP

 F
U

N
D

 
 S

m
al

l S
ch

em
es

 2
00

5-
20

06
 

  

Sc
he

m
e 

N
o.

 
Sc

he
m

e 
N

am
e 

Fu
nd

ed
 fo

r 
20

05
-2

00
6 

PF
S8

5/
20

05
-0

6 
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 H
ea

rts
ta

rt,
  

 
£5

00
0 

PF
S8

7/
20

05
-0

6 
H

om
e-

St
ar

t, 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
 

£1
50

0 

PF
S9

6/
20

05
-0

6 
C

ar
er

s 
Ac

tio
n,

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

 
£5

00
0 

PF
S1

06
/2

00
5-

06
 

Th
e 

Al
zh

ei
m

er
’s

 S
oc

ie
ty

, H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

 
£4

00
0 

PF
S1

12
/2

00
5-

06
 

Ki
dz

 F
irs

t, 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
 

£5
00

0 

 
To

ta
l  

 
£2

0,
50

0 

10



E D A W  P L C  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T ,  P L A N N I N G  &  D E S I G N  W O R L D W I D E  

Herefordshire Economic Development Strategy 

Stage 1 
contents

=

=

=

1 INTRODUCTION

2 ECONOMIC CONTEXT & STATISTICAL BASELINE 

3 THE VISION 

4 THE CHALLENGE: ADDRESSING THE KEY DRIVERS 

THEME 1 – Sustainable development  

THEME 2 – Business and Enterprise 

THEME 3 –Skills and workforce development 

THEME 4 – Inclusion and Community Cohesion 

THEME 5 – Communications & Infrastructure  

=

=

=

AGENDA ITEM 9

11



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

Herefordshire Economic Development Strategy 

Stage 1 
introduction
=

=

qÜáë=ÇçÅìãÉåí=éêÉëÉåíë= íÜÉ=pí~ÖÉ=N=çìíéìí=çÑ=~= íÜêÉÉ=ëí~ÖÉ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ëíê~íÉÖó=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=éêçÅÉëë=

Ñçê= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= çÑ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK= qÜáë= ëí~ÖÉ= áë= ÉëëÉåíá~ääó= ~Äçìí= ÇÉîÉäçéáåÖ= ~= åÉï= ÉÅçåçãáÅ=

ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= ÚîáëáçåÛ= Ñçê= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK= qÜáë= îáëáçå= Å~å= ÄÉ= íÜçìÖÜí= çÑ= ~ë= ~å= ~ÖêÉÉÇ= ~åÇ= ëÜ~êÉÇ=

~ëéáê~íáçå= Ñçê= íÜÉ= ÑìíìêÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÉÅçåçãóI=ïÜáÅÜ=ïáää= ÄÉ= ëáÖåÉÇ= ìé= íç= Äó= ~ää= íÜÉ= âÉó=

ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêëK=

=

tçêâáåÖ= íçï~êÇë= íÜÉ= Éëí~ÄäáëÜãÉåí=çÑ= ~=îáëáçå= áåîçäîÉÇ=~=åìãÄÉê=çÑ=âÉó= êÉëÉ~êÅÜ= ÉäÉãÉåíëK=qÜÉëÉ=

~êÉW=

• fåJÇÉéíÜ=êÉîáÉï=çÑ=Ç~í~=~åÇ=ëí~íáëíáÅ~ä=~å~äóëáëI=ïÜáÅÜ=ÑçêãÉÇ=íÜÉ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÅçåíÉñí=~åÇ=ëí~íáëíáÅ~ä=

Ä~ëÉäáåÉ=ëÉÅíáçå=çÑ=íÜáë=ÇçÅìãÉåíX=

• ^=ëÉêáÉë=çÑ=Ñ~ÅÉ=íç=Ñ~ÅÉ=ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉê=Åçåëìäí~íáçåëX=

• ^=ëÉêáÉë=çÑ=ëÉîÉå=ÚÅçåëìäí~íáçå=ÉîÉåíëÛ=çêÖ~åáëÉÇ=áåÇáîáÇì~ääó=ïáíÜW=

o m~êáëÜÉë=~åÇ=j~êâÉí=qçïåë=

o `çìåÅáä=jÉãÄÉêë=

o píê~íÉÖáÅ=m~êíåÉêë=EOF=

o `Ü~ãÄÉêë=çÑ=`çããÉêÅÉ=EOF=

o oÉÖáçå~ä=pí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë=

• ^=ëóåíÜÉëáë=éêçÅÉëëI=ÄêáåÖáåÖ=íçÖÉíÜÉê=íÜÉ=ÑáåÇáåÖë=çÑ=íÜÉ=êÉëÉ~êÅÜI=~åÇ=ÇáëíáääáåÖ=íÜÉ=èì~åíáí~íáîÉ=

~åÇ=èì~äáí~íáîÉ= ÉîáÇÉåÅÉ= êÉä~íáåÖ= íç= íÜÉ= ëíêÉåÖíÜëI=ïÉ~âåÉëëÉë= çééçêíìåáíáÉë= ~åÇ= íÜêÉ~íë= Ñ~ÅáåÖ=

íÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ÉÅçåçãóK=

=

fí= ëÜçìäÇ=ÄÉ=ÄçêåÉ= áå=ãáåÇ= íÜ~í= íÜáë=pí~ÖÉ=N=sáëáçå=ÇçÅìãÉåí=ÇçÉë=åçí= Åçåí~áå= íÜÉ=ÇÉí~áäÉÇ=~Åíáçåë=

ïÜáÅÜ=ïáää=ÄÉ=áãéäÉãÉåíÉÇ=áå=~å=~ííÉãéí=íç=áãéêçîÉ=íÜÉ=ÅçãéÉíáíáîÉ=éçëáíáçå=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=fåëíÉ~ÇI=

íÜáë= ÇçÅìãÉåí= éêçîáÇÉë= íÜÉ= Ñê~ãÉïçêâ= ìéçå= ïÜáÅÜ= íÜÉ= ÇÉí~áäÉÇ= ëíê~íÉÖóI= íç= ÄÉ= ïçêâÉÇ= ìé=

ëìÄëÉèìÉåíäóI=ïáää=ÄÉ=ëíêìÅíìêÉÇK=

=

qÜáë= ÇçÅìãÉåí= ëÉíë= çìí= íÜÉ= ÚsáëáçåÛ= Ñçê= íÜÉ= kÉï= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= bÅçåçãáÅ= aÉîÉäçéãÉåí= píê~íÉÖóK=

råÇÉêéáååáåÖ=íÜáë=sáëáçåI=áë=~=ëÉí=çÑ=âÉó=ëíê~íÉÖáÅ=íÜÉãÉ=~êÉ~ë=ïáíÜáå=ïÜáÅÜ=íÜÉ=ëéÉÅáÑáÅ=~ÅíáîáíáÉë=~åÇ=

~Åíáçåë= çÑ= íÜÉ= Ñáå~ä= ëíê~íÉÖó= Ñê~ãÉïçêâ= ïáää= ëáíK= tÉ= éêçîáÇÉ= ~= ëã~ää= åìãÄÉê= çÑ= áåáíá~äI= áåÇáÅ~íáîÉ=

~Åíáçåë=Ñçê=É~ÅÜ=íÜÉãÉ=ïÜáÅÜ=ïáää=ÄÉ=íÉëíÉÇI=ïçêâÉÇ=ìé=ÑìêíÜÉê=~åÇ=~ÇÇÉÇ=íç=áå=pí~ÖÉ=O=çÑ=íÜÉ=píê~íÉÖó=

ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=ÉñÉêÅáëÉK=

=

=

12



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

economic context
& statistical baseline 
=

STATISTICAL BASELINE - SUMMARY 

(1) Population, Demographics and Labour Supply 

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= Ü~ë= ~= Åçãé~ê~íáîÉäó= äçïÉê= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= áíë= éçéìä~íáçå= áå= óçìåÖÉê= ~ÖÉ=
Öêçìéë=ENSJOQ=óÉ~êëFK==
qÜÉ=`çìåíó= Ü~ë= ~= êÉä~íáîÉäó= ÜáÖÜÉê= éêçéçêíáçå=çÑ= áíë= éçéìä~íáçå= ~ÖÉÇ= çîÉê= SR= óÉ~êëK=
qÜÉëÉ=Öêçìéë=~êÉ=ÅçåÅÉåíê~íÉÇI=íç=ëçãÉ=ÉñíÉåí=áå=íÜÉ=ãçëí=êìê~ä=é~êíë=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=
qÜÉ=ëÜ~êÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=éçéìä~íáçå=ïÜç=~êÉ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääó=~ÅíáîÉ=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áë=ëáãáä~ê=íç=
íÜÉ=å~íáçå~ä=éçëáíáçåK=

=

(2) Employment and Labour Demand 

qçí~ä=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=Ü~ë=ÇÉÅäáåÉÇ=Äó=QB=ÄÉíïÉÉå=NVVV=~åÇ=OMMOK=
j~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ= áåÇìëíêáÉë= Éãéäçó= ~= ä~êÖÉê= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ= ïçêâÑçêÅÉ= íÜ~å= áë= íÜÉ= Å~ëÉ=
å~íáçå~ääóK=
pÉêîáÅÉ=ëÉÅíçê=~ÅíáîáíáÉëI=Äêç~ÇäóI=~êÉ=ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåíÉÇ=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK=aÉëéáíÉ=íÜáëI=
íÜÉ= `çìåíó= ~Åíì~ääó= Ü~ë= ~å= çîÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå= çÑ= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå= éìÄäáÅ= ëÉÅíçê=
~ÅíáîáíáÉëK=
qÉÅÜåçäçÖó= ~åÇ= âåçïäÉÇÖÉ= áåíÉåëáîÉ= áåÇìëíêáÉë= ~êÉ= ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåíÉÇ= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áå=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=íÉêãëK=
^ÖêáÅìäíìêÉ=êÉã~áåë=îÉêó=áãéçêí~åí=~ë=~=ëçìêÅÉ=çÑ=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK=
qÜÉ= qçìêáëã= ëÉÅíçê= ~ÅÅçìåíë= Ñçê= ~= êÉä~íáîÉäó= ÖêÉ~íÉê= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=íÜ~å=å~íáçå~ääó=çê=êÉÖáçå~ääóK=
pÉäÑJÉãéäçóãÉåí=áë=~=êÉä~íáîÉäó=ãçêÉ=áãéçêí~åí=Ñçêã=çÑ=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=

=

(3) Business performance and Competitiveness 

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÖÉåÉê~íÉë= êÉä~íáîÉäó= äçïÉê= äÉîÉäë= çÑ= ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ïÉ~äíÜ= Åçãé~êÉÇ= íç= íÜÉ=
rh=~ë=~=ïÜçäÉK=
dêçëë=s~äìÉ=^ÇÇÉÇ=áå=j~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áë=êÉä~íáîÉäó=ÜáÖÜK=
qÜÉ=ëáòÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=çîÉê~ää=ÄìëáåÉëë=Ä~ëÉ=Ü~ë=êÉã~áåÉÇ=Ñ~áêäó=ëí~íáÅ=çîÉê=êÉÅÉåí=óÉ~êëK=

=

(4) Skills and Education 

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=Ü~ë=~= êÉä~íáîÉäó= äçïÉê= ëÜ~êÉ=çÑ= áåÇáîáÇì~äë= áå=ÜáÖÜÉê= äÉîÉä=çÅÅìé~íáçåë=
íÜ~å=å~íáçå~ääóK=
qÜÉ=ëÜ~êÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=ïáíÜ=ÇÉÖêÉÉ=äÉîÉä=èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë=áë=äçïÉê=íÜ~å=íÜÉ=
å~íáçå~ä=ëÜ~êÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=ïáíÜ=íÜáë=èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçå=äÉîÉäK=
qÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ= áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ïáíÜ= åç= èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë= áë= ëáãáä~ê= íç= íÜÉ=
å~íáçå~ä=ëÜ~êÉK=
iÉîÉäë=çÑ=Ä~ëáÅ=kìãÉê~Åó=~åÇ=äáíÉê~Åó=áå=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=~êÉ=ëáãáä~ê=íç=å~íáçå~ä=éçëáíáçåëK=
mìéáäë=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=éÉêÑçêã=ëíêçåÖäó=~í=d`pb=äÉîÉäK=
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ=áå=íÉêãë=çÑ=éçëí=NS=cb=èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë=áë=îÉêó=ëíêçåÖK=

=

(5) Social Inclusion and Quality of Life 

bÅçåçãáÅ= áå~Åíáîáíó= áë= ÖÉåÉê~ääó= äçï= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= ~äíÜçìÖÜ= íÜáë= íÉåÇë= íç= ÄÉ=
ÅçåÅÉåíê~íÉÇ=áå=íÜÉ=ïÉëíÉêå=~åÇ=åçêíÜÉêå=ÑêáåÖÉë=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=
`ä~áã~åí=`çìåí=ìåÉãéäçóãÉåí=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áë=äçïK=
oÉëáÇÉåÅÉ= Ä~ëÉÇ= áåÅçãÉë= áå= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= ~êÉ= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó= äçïÉê= íÜ~å= å~íáçå~ä= ~åÇ=
êÉÖáçå~ä=äÉîÉäëI=ïáíÜ=ïçêâéä~ÅÉ=Ä~ëÉÇ=áåÅçãÉë=ÄÉáåÖ=äçïÉê=ëíáääK=
^îÉê~ÖÉ=ÜçìëÉ=éêáÅÉë=áå=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=~êÉ=~ÄçîÉ=êÉÖáçå~ä=äÉîÉäëK=
dÉåÉê~ä=ëçÅáçJÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÇÉéêáî~íáçåI=~äíÜçìÖÜ=åçí=ëí~íáëíáÅ~ääó=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíI= íÉåÇë=íç=ÄÉ=
ÅçåÅÉåíê~íÉÇ=áå=íÜÉ=êÉä~íáîÉäó=ãçêÉ=ìêÄ~å=é~êíë=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=
qÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=éçéìä~íáçå=áë=ÖÉåÉê~ääó=Åçãé~ê~íáîÉäó=ÜÉ~äíÜóK=

=

13



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 3

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

INTRODUCTION 

få= íÜáë= ëÉÅíáçåI= ïÉ= áåîÉëíáÖ~íÉ= ~= åìãÄÉê= çÑ= âÉó= ëçÅáçJÉÅçåçãáÅ= áåÇáÅ~íçêë= Ñçê= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= çÑ=

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK=qÜÉ=çÄàÉÅíáîÉ=ÜÉêÉI= áë= íç=ÇÉëÅêáÄÉ= íÜÉ= ÅìêêÉåí= ëçÅáçJÉÅçåçãáÅ= ÅçåíÉñí= Ñçê= íÜÉ=`çìåíóI=

ÜáÖÜäáÖÜíáåÖ=~êÉ~ë=ïÜÉêÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áë=éÉêÑçêãáåÖ=ïÉää=~åÇ=~äëç=ïÜÉêÉ= íÜÉ=`çìåíó= áë=ëíêìÖÖäáåÖ=

ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääóI=êÉä~íáîÉ=íç=ÉáíÜÉê=å~íáçå~ä=çê=êÉÖáçå~ä=éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉK=

=

^å~äóëáë=çÑ=áåÇáÅíçêë=áë=Ö~íÜÉêÉÇ=~êçìåÇ=íÜÉ=ÑçääçïáåÖ=âÉó=~êÉ~ëW=

• mçéìä~íáçåI=ÇÉãçÖê~éÜáÅë=~åÇ=ä~Äçìê=ëìééäóX=

• bãéäçóãÉåí=~åÇ=ä~Äçìê=ÇÉã~åÇX=

• _ìëáåÉëë=éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ=~åÇ=ÅçãéÉíáíáîÉåÉëëX=

• pâáääë=~åÇ=ÉÇìÅ~íáçåX=

• pçÅá~ä=áåÅäìëáçå=~åÇ=èì~äáíó=çÑ=äáÑÉK=

=

a~í~=áë=Çê~ïå=ã~áåäó=Ñêçã=ÅÉåíê~ääó=~î~áä~ÄäÉ=çê=Úíçé=ÇçïåÛ=ëçìêÅÉëI=áåÅäìÇáåÖW=

• `Éåëìë=çÑ=mçéìä~íáçå=OMMNX=

• ^ååì~ä=_ìëáåÉëë=fåèìáêóX=

• i~Äçìê=cçêÅÉ=pìêîÉóX=

• kÉï=b~êåáåÖë=pìêîÉóX=

• líÜÉê=Ç~í~=ëçìêÅÉë=îá~=íÜÉ=lÑÑáÅÉ=Ñçê=k~íáçå~ä=pí~íáëíáÅëK=

=

qÜêçìÖÜçìí=íÜÉ=~å~äóëáëI=ïÉ=Åçãé~êÉ=íÜÉ=ëí~íáëíáÅ~ä=éçëáíáçå=çÑ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ïáíÜ=ÄçíÜ=êÉÖáçå~ä=~åÇ=

å~íáçå~ä= éçëáíáçåëK= _ÉóçåÇ= íÜáëI= ïÜÉêÉ= éçëëáÄäÉ= ÖáîÉå= íÜÉ= ëéÉÅáÑáÅ= å~íìêÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ= áåÇáîáÇì~ä= Ç~í~=

ëçìêÅÉëI=ïÉ=Ü~îÉ=ìëÉÇ=~=ëÉêáÉë=çÑ=ÚÄÉåÅÜã~êâÛ=çê=Åçãé~êáëçå=ÖÉçÖê~éÜáÉëK=qÜÉëÉ=ÖÉçÖê~éÜáÉë=áåÅäìÇÉ=

íÜÉ= çíÜÉê= ÚëÜáêÉÛ= ÅçìåíáÉë= çÑ= íÜÉ= tÉëí= jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçåI= å~ãÉäó= tçêÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉI= pÜêçéëÜáêÉI=

t~êïáÅâëÜáêÉ=~åÇ=pí~ÑÑçêÇëÜáêÉK= få=~ÇÇáíáçåI=ïÉ=ìëÉ=~ÇÇáíáçå~ä=~êÉ~ë=çìíëáÇÉ=çÑ= íÜÉ=tÉëí=jáÇä~åÇë=

êÉÖáçå=ïÜáÅÜ=ÇáêÉÅíäó=ÄçêÇÉê=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=çÑ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK=qÜÉëÉ=~ÇÇáíáçå~ä=~êÉ~ë=~êÉW=däçìÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉI=

mçïóë= ~åÇ= jçåãçìíÜëÜáêÉK= qÜÉ= çÄàÉÅíáîÉ= ÜÉêÉ= áë= íç= Åçãé~êÉ= íÜÉ= éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= çÑ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=

`çìåíó=ïáíÜ=íÜ~í=çÑ=áíë=áããÉÇá~íÉ=åÉáÖÜÄçìêëK=

=

=

(1) Population, Demographics and Labour Supply 

=

Herefordshire has a relatively lower share of its population in younger age groups. 

B=çÑ=éçéìä~íáçå=~ÖÉÇ=NS=J=OQ=óÉ~êë=OMMO

VKU
NMKONMKOVKT

UKS

NOKP

NNKONNKN

M

O

Q

S

U

NM

NO

NQ

rh tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

EoÉÖKF

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

Ej`F

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

pí~ÑÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=

låäó= SKSB= çÑ= íÜÉ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=
éçéìä~íáçå= áë= ~ÖÉÇ= ÄÉíïÉÉå= NS= ~åÇ= OQ=
óÉ~êëI=Åçãé~êÉÇ=íç=NNKNB=~Åêçëë=íÜÉ=rh=
~ë= ~= ïÜçäÉ= ~åÇ= NNKOB= ïáíÜáå= íÜÉ= tÉëí=
jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçåK= qÜáë= ëáíì~íáçå= áë=
éçëëáÄäó= êÉä~íÉÇ= íç= íÜÉ= ä~Åâ= çÑ=
çééçêíìåáíó= Ñçê= eb= äÉîÉä= ÉÇìÅ~íáçå= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= êÉëìäíáåÖ= áå= ëçãÉ=ÇÉÖêÉÉ=
çÑ= çìíJãáÖê~íáçå= çÑ= óçìåÖ= éÉçéäÉ= íç=
çíÜÉê=~êÉ~ëK=qÜÉ=Äêç~ÇÉê= áãéäáÅ~íáçåë=çÑ=
íÜáë= íêÉåÇ= ã~ó= áåÅäìÇÉ= ~= äÉëë= ~ÅíáîÉ=
éçéìä~íáçå=ÖÉåÉê~ääó=~åÇ=éçëëáÄäó=~=ä~Åâ=
çÑ=ÜáÖÜÉê=äÉîÉä=ëâáääë=~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=ïáíÜ=eb=
ÉÇìÅ~íáçå= ïáíÜáå= íÜÉ= ïçêâÑçêÅÉK= qÜáë=
ä~ííÉê=ÉÑÑÉÅí=ã~ó=ÄÉ=çÑÑëÉí=íç=ëçãÉ=ÉñíÉåí=
Äó= áåJãáÖê~íáçå= áåíç= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= çÑ=
ÜáÖÜÉê=ëâáääÉÇ=áåÇáîáÇì~äë==

=

14



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 4

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

A relatively greater share of the Herefordshire population is aged over 65 years. 

B=çÑ=éçéìä~íáçå=~ÖÉÇ=çîÉê=SR=óÉ~êë=OMMO

NSKSNSKPNRKV

NUKP
NVKQ

NRKSNSNS

M

O

Q

S

U

NM

NO

NQ

NS

NU

OM

rh tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

EoÉÖKF

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

Ej`F

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

pí~ÑÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= Ü~ë= ~= ä~êÖÉê= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= áíë=
éçéìä~íáçå= ~ÖÉÇ= çîÉê= SR= óÉ~êë= ENVKQBFI=
Åçãé~êÉÇ=ÄçíÜ=íç=íÜÉ=êÉÖáçå=~åÇ=íÜÉ=rh=
~ë=~=ïÜçäÉK=m~êí=çÑ=íÜáë=çäÇÉê=éçéìä~íáçå=
ïáää=ÄÉ=êÉä~íÉÇ=íç=áåJãáÖê~íáçå=çÑ=êÉíáêÉÇ=
áåÇáîáÇì~äëK= qÜáë= ëáíì~íáçå= áë= äáâÉäó= íç=
êÉëìäí= áå= äçïÉê= çîÉê~ää= äÉîÉäë= çÑ=
ÉÅçåçãáÅ=~Åíáîáíó=~åÇ=éçíÉåíá~ääó=áëëìÉë=
~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ= ïáíÜ= ÜáÖÜÉê= ÇÉã~åÇ= ~åÇ=
ÜáÖÜÉê=åÉÉÇ=Ñçê=éêçîáëáçå=çÑ=ÜÉ~äíÜ=~åÇ=
ïÉäÑ~êÉ=ëÉêîáÅÉë=Ñçê=çäÇÉê=éÉçéäÉK=

=

The older population is not evenly distributed across the County. 

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=EOMMNF=

qÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ= éçéìä~íáçå=
~ÖÉÇ=çîÉê=SR=óÉ~êë=áë=Äêç~Çäó=
ÜáÖÜÉê= áå= íÜÉ= ïÉëíÉêå= ~åÇ=
åçêíÜÉêå=~êÉ~ë=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóI=
~êÖì~Ääó= íÜÉ= êÉä~íáîÉäó=ãçêÉ=
êìê~ä= é~êíëK= qÜÉêÉ= áë= ~=
êÉä~íáîÉäó= äçïÉê= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ=
çäÇÉê= éçéìä~íáçå= áå= íÜÉ=
É~ëíÉêå= é~êíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= `çìåíóI=
ÅäçëÉê= íç= íÜÉ= jÉíêçéçäáí~å=
tÉëí=jáÇä~åÇë=ÅçåìêÄ~íáçåK=
=
qÜáë= ëáíì~íáçå= áë= äáâÉäó= íç= ÄÉ=
~ëëçÅá~íÉÇI= áå= é~êíI= ïáíÜ=
êÉíáêÉÇ= éÉçéäÉ= ãçîáåÖ= íç=
êìê~ä= é~êíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= áå=
çêÇÉêI= éÉêÜ~éëI= íç= í~âÉ=
~Çî~åí~ÖÉ= çÑ= ~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=
èì~äáíó= çÑ= äáÑÉ= Ñ~ÅíçêëK=
eçïÉîÉêI= íÜÉêÉ=ã~ó= ~äëç= ÄÉ=
áëëìÉë= ~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ= ïáíÜ=
áëçä~íáçå=çÑ=äçåÉ=çäÇÉê=éÉçéäÉ=
áå= íÜÉëÉ= ~êÉ~ë= ~åÇ= íÜÉ=
~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ= êÉèìáêÉãÉåí= Ñçê=
ëéÉÅáÑáÅ= ÜÉ~äíÜ= ~åÇ= ïÉäÑ~êÉ=
ëÉêîáÅÉëK= aÉäáîÉêó= çÑ= íÜÉëÉ=
ëÉêîáÅÉë= áë= äáâÉäó= íç= ÄÉ= ÄçíÜ=
ãçêÉ= Åçëíäó= ~åÇ= ãçêÉ=
éêçÄäÉã~íáÅ= áå= íÜÉëÉ=
é~êíáÅìä~êäó= ëé~êëÉäó=
éçéìä~íÉÇ=~êÉ~ëK=

=

15



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 5

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

The share of the population who are economically active is broadly similar to the national 
position 

B=ïÜç=~êÉ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääó=~ÅíáîÉI=~ÖÉ=NSHI=OMMO

SOKOSOKP

SSKR
SRKV

SPKP
SOKQSOKT

SPKO

RM

RO

RQ

RS

RU

SM

SO

SQ

SS

SU

TM

dêÉ~í

_êáí~áå

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=i~Äçìê=cçêÅÉ=pìêîÉó=

få=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI=SOKQB=çÑ=íÜçëÉ=~ÖÉÇ=
çîÉê=NS=óÉ~êë=~êÉ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääó=~ÅíáîÉI=
çåäó= ëäáÖÜíäó= ÄÉäçï= íÜÉ= å~íáçå~ä=
ESPKOBF= ~åÇ= êÉÖáçå~ä= éçëáíáçåë=
ESOKTBFK=dáîÉå=íÜ~í=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=Ü~ë=~=
êÉä~íáîÉäó= çäÇÉê= éçéìä~íáçåI= íÜáë=
ëìÖÖÉëíë= íÜ~í= ÉÅçåçãáÅ= ~Åíáîáíó=
~ãçåÖëí= çäÇÉê= éÉçéäÉ= áë= äáâÉäó= íç= ÄÉ=
ÜáÖÜÉê= íÜ~å= å~íáçå~ääóK= qÜáë= ã~ó= ÄÉ=
êÉä~íÉÇ= íç= íÜÉ= áãéçêí~åÅÉ= çÑ=
^ÖêáÅìäíìêÉ= íç= íÜÉ=`çìåíó= Ó= ~= ëÉÅíçê=
ïáíÜ= ~= êÉä~íáîÉäó= çäÇÉê= ~ÖÉ= éêçÑáäÉI=
Åçãé~êÉÇ=íç=çíÜÉê=ëÉÅíçêëK=

=

=

=

=

=

=

(2) Employment and Labour Demand 

=

Total employment in Herefordshire has declined in recent years 

B=`Ü~åÖÉ=áå=íçí~ä=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=NVVV=J=OMMO

MKQ

JQKN

JMKV

RKR

SKU

QKO

JQKV

SKOSKQ

OKV

JSKM

JQKM

JOKM

MKM

OKM

QKM

SKM

UKM

d
êÉ
~
í=
_
êá
í~
áå

t
É
ëí

j
áÇ

ä~
å
Ç
ë

e
É
êÉ
Ñç
êÇ

ëÜ
áê
É

p
Ü
êç
é
ëÜ

áê
É

p
í~
ÑÑ
ç
êÇ

ëÜ
áê
É

t
~
êï

áÅ
â

ëÜ
áê
É

t
ç
êÅ
É
ëí
É
ê

ëÜ
áê
É

d
äç
ì
ÅÉ
ëí
É
ê

ëÜ
áê
É

j
ç
å
ã
ç
ì
íÜ

ëÜ
áê
É

m
ç
ï
ó
ë

pçìêÅÉW=^ååì~ä=_ìëáåÉëë=fåèìáêó=

_ÉíïÉÉå= NVVV= ~åÇ= OMMOI= íçí~ä=
ÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=
ÇÉÅäáåÉÇ=Äó=QKNBK=qÜáë=áë=áå=Åçåíê~ëí=
íç= ~å= áåÅêÉ~ëÉ= å~íáçå~ääó= çÑ= OKVB=
çîÉê=íÜÉ=ë~ãÉ=éÉêáçÇK=qÜÉ=êÉÖáçå~ä=
éçëáíáçå= çîÉê= íÜÉ= ë~ãÉ= éÉêáçÇ=
êÉã~áåÉÇ=îáêíì~ääó=ìåÅÜ~åÖÉÇK=qÜÉ=
ÇÉÅäáåÉ= áå= íçí~ä= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ï~ë= ÅçåÅÉåíê~íÉÇ=
ã~áåäó= áå= íÜÉ= j~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ= ~åÇ=
`çåëíêìÅíáçå=ëÉÅíçêëI=ÄçíÜ=çÑ=ïÜáÅÜ=
ÉñéÉêáÉåÅÉÇ=~=ÇÉÅäáåÉ=çÑ=çîÉê=NMBK=
få=~ÇÇáíáçåI=íÜÉ=åìãÄÉê=çÑ=Ñìää=íáãÉ=
àçÄë= áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= Ü~ë= ÇÉÅäáåÉÇ=
Äó= NMBI= ïÜáäÉ= é~êí= íáãÉ=
ÉãéäçóãÉåí=Ü~ë=áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ=Äó=TKRBK=
pÉêîáÅÉë= Äêç~ÇäóI= áåÅäìÇáåÖ= éìÄäáÅ=
ëÉÅíçê= ëÉêîáÅÉëI= Ü~îÉ= ÉñéÉêáÉåÅÉÇ=
~å=áåÅêÉ~ëÉ=áå=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=çîÉê~ääI=
Äìí=íÜÉ=ëÅ~äÉ=çÑ=íÜáë=áåÅêÉ~ëÉ=Ü~ë=åçí=
ÄÉÉå= ëìÑÑáÅáÉåí= íç= ÅçìåíÉê~Åí=
ÇÉÅäáåáåÖ= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå= çíÜÉê=
ëÉÅíçêëK=

=

16



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 6

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

Manufacturing continues to be an important sector for Herefordshire. 

B=çÑ=ÉãéäçóÉÉë=áå=j~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ=OMMO

NRKN
NQKN

NSKT
NTKU

NSKR

NUKSNVKO

NPKQ

M

O

Q

S

U

NM

NO

NQ

NS

NU

OM

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=^ååì~ä=_ìëáåÉëë=fåèìáêó=

j~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ= áë= ~= êÉä~íáîÉäó=ãçêÉ=
áãéçêí~åí=ëçìêÅÉ=çÑ=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= J= ~ÅÅçìåíáåÖ= Ñçê=
~äãçëí= NVB= çÑ= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= J=
Åçãé~êÉÇ= íç= íÜÉ= å~íáçå~ä= éçëáíáçåK=
qÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå=
j~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ= áå= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= áë=
ëáãáä~ê= íç= íÜÉ= çîÉê~ää= tÉëí=
jáÇä~åÇë= äÉîÉä= Ó= íÜÉ= êÉÖáçå=
ÅçåíáåìÉë=íç=ÄÉ=~=ã~àçê=Ä~ëÉ=Ñçê=rh=
ã~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖI= ÇÉëéáíÉ= Åçåíáåì~ääó=
ÇÉÅäáåáåÖ=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=äÉîÉäë=çîÉê=~=
äçåÖ=éÉêáçÇK=

=

Services are generally under-represented in Herefordshire as a source of employment. 

B=çÑ=ÉãéäçóÉÉë=áå=pÉêîáÅÉë=OMMO

TVKO

UMKT

TTKO

TTKU

TRKP
TRKU

TR

UMKR

TO

TP

TQ

TR

TS

TT

TU

TV

UM

UN

UO

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=^ååì~ä=_ìëáåÉëë=fåèìáêó=

^äíÜçìÖÜ= pÉêîáÅÉ= ëÉÅíçêëI= ÖÉåÉê~ääóI=
~ÅÅçìåí= Ñçê= TRB= çÑ= ÉãéäçóÉÉë= áå=
ÉãéäçóãÉåí=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI=íÜáë=áë=
~= êÉä~íáîÉ= ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå= áå=
Åçãé~êáëçå= íç= íÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= å~íáçå~ääó=
EUMKRBFK= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áë= îÉêó=
ëáãáä~ê= íç= íÜÉ=tÉëí=jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçå=
áå= íÜáë= êÉëéÉÅíI= Äìí=ÇáÑÑÉêë= êÉÖ~êÇáåÖ=
ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= pÉêîáÅÉ= ëÉÅíçê= ÉãéäçóãÉåí=
Åçãé~êÉÇ= íç= åÉáÖÜÄçìêáåÖ= ÅçìåíáÉë=
ëìÅÜ= ~ë= tçêÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉ= ~åÇ=
däçìÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉK==

=

Employment in Public Sector activities is over-represented in Herefordshire. 

B=çÑ=ÉãéäçóÉÉë=áå=mìÄäáÅ=pÉÅíçê=^ÅíáîáíáÉë=OMMO

PQKQ
POKQ

OSKQ
OQKT

OVKO
OTKO

OQKQOQKU

M

R

NM

NR

OM

OR

PM

PR

QM

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=^ååì~ä=_ìëáåÉëë=fåèìáêó=

mìÄäáÅ= ëÉÅíçê= ~ÅíáîáíáÉëI= íÜÉ= ã~àçêáíó= çÑ=
ïÜáÅÜ= íÉåÇ= íç= ÄÉ= ëÉêîáÅÉëI= ~ÅÅçìåí= Ñçê=
OTKOB= çÑ= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI=
Åçãé~êÉÇ=íç=OQKUB=áå=dêÉ~í=_êáí~áå=~ë=~=
ïÜçäÉK= dáîÉå= íÜ~í= ëÉêîáÅÉë= Äêç~Çäó=
ÇÉÑáåÉÇ= ~êÉ= ~Åíì~ääó= ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåíÉÇ=
áå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóI=íÜáë=ëìÖÖÉëíë=íÜ~í=áí=áë=íÜÉ=
Úíê~ÇÉ~ÄäÉÛ= çê= éêáî~íÉ= ëÉÅíçê= ëÉêîáÅÉ=
~ÅíáîáíáÉë= ïÜáÅÜ= ~êÉ= é~êíáÅìä~êäó= ìåÇÉêJ
ÇÉîÉäçéÉÇ= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áå=
ÉãéäçóãÉåí=íÉêãëK=qÜáë=ã~ó=ÖáîÉ=ëçãÉ=
Å~ìëÉ= Ñçê= ÅçåÅÉêåI= ~ë= áí= áë= íÜáë= ä~ííÉê=
Å~íÉÖçêó= çÑ= ëÉêîáÅÉë= ïÜáÅÜ= ~êÉ= ãçêÉ=
äáâÉäó=íç=~ÅÅçìåí=Ñçê=ÖêÉ~íÉê=áåÅêÉ~ëÉë=áå=
ëÉÅíçê~ä= ds^I= ÉëéÉÅá~ääó= ~ÅíáîáíáÉë=
~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ= ïáíÜ= ÅçããÉêÅá~äI= ÄìëáåÉëë=
çêáÉåíÉÇ=ëÉêîáÅÉëK=

=

17



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 7

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

Technology and Knowledge Intensive industries1 are under-represented in Herefordshire in 
employment terms. 

B=çÑ=ÉãéäçóÉÉë=áå=qÉÅÜåçäçÖó=~åÇ=håçïäÉÇÖÉ=

fåíÉåëáîÉ=fåÇìëíêáÉë=OMMO

NPKP

NSKR

OQKU

ONKU

NRKT
NQKQ

OQKVOQKS

M

R

NM

NR

OM

OR

PM

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=^ååì~ä=_ìëáåÉëë=fåèìáêó=

qÉÅÜåçäçÖó= ~åÇ= håçïäÉÇÖÉ= áåíÉåëáîÉ=
áåÇìëíêáÉë=~ÅÅçìåí=Ñçê=~äãçëí=ORB=çÑ=àçÄë=
áå=ÄçíÜ=dêÉ~í=_êáí~áå= ~ë= ~=ïÜçäÉ= ~åÇ= áå=
íÜÉ=tÉëí=jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçåK=qÜÉ=ëÜ~êÉ=çÑ=
ÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå= íÜÉëÉ= ~ÅíáîáíáÉë= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áë= ÅçåëáÇÉê~Ääó= äçïÉêI= ~í=
çåäó= NQKQBK= qÜáë= áë= ~äëç= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó=
äçïÉê= íÜ~å= ëçãÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ= `çìåíóÛë=
åÉáÖÜÄçìêëI= ëìÅÜ=~ë=tçêÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉ= ~åÇ=
däçìÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉK= fí= áë= ïÉää= ÇçÅìãÉåíÉÇ=
íÜ~í= íÜÉëÉ= áåÇìëíêáÉë= ÅçåíêáÄìíÉ=
Çáëéêçéçêíáçå~íÉäó= íç= áåÅêÉ~ëÉë= áå= ds^=
~åÇ= ÜÉåÅÉ= íç= äçÅ~ä= ~åÇ= êÉÖáçå~ä=
éêçëéÉêáíóK= tÉ~äíÜ= ÖÉåÉê~íáçå= ïáíÜáå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ïáää= ÄÉ= ~ÑÑÉÅíÉÇ=
åÉÖ~íáîÉäó= Äó= íÜÉ= êÉä~íáîÉ= ìåÇÉêJ
êÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå=çÑ=àçÄë=áå=âåçïäÉÇÖÉ=êáÅÜ=
~åÇ=ÜáJíÉÅÜ=~ÅíáîáíáÉëK=

The Tourism Sector accounts for a relatively greater share of employment in Herefordshire. 

B=çÑ=ÉãéçóÉÉë=áå=qçìêáëã=oÉä~íÉÇ=^ÅíáîáíáÉë=OMMO

NMKV

UKP

TKO

UKPUKN

VKO

TKN

UKN

M

O

Q

S

U

NM

NO

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=^ååì~ä=_ìëáåÉëë=fåèìáêó=

qçìêáëã= ëÉÅíçê= ~ÅíáîáíáÉë= ~ÅÅçìåí= Ñçê=
VKOB= çÑ= àçÄë= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= Ó= ÜáÖÜÉê=
íÜ~å= ÄçíÜ= å~íáçå~ä= ~åÇ= êÉÖáçå~ä= äÉîÉäëK=
aÉëéáíÉ= íÜáëI= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÉñéÉêáÉåÅÉë=
êÉä~íáîÉäó=äçïÉê=äÉîÉäë=çÑ=îáëáíçê=åìãÄÉêë=
~åÇ= îáëáíçê= ëéÉåÇI= Åçãé~êÉÇ= íç= çíÜÉê=
é~êíë=çÑ= íÜÉ=tÉëí=jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçåK=qÜáë=
ã~ó=ÄÉ=é~êíäó=Éñéä~áåÉÇ=Äó=íÜÉ=Ñ~Åí=íÜ~í=
~= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= îáëáíçê= ~Åíáîáíó= áë=
ÇêáîÉå= Äó= êÉí~áä= ~åÇ= ÉåíÉêí~áåãÉåí=
êÉä~íÉÇ= ÚçÑÑÉêÛ= ~åÇ= ÄìëáåÉëë= êÉä~íÉÇ=
íçìêáëãK= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÅìêêÉåíäó= Ü~ë= ~=
äçïÉê= êÉä~íáîÉ= ëìééäó= çÑ= íÜáë= íóéÉ= çÑ=
qçìêáëã= ~Åíáîáíó= Åçãé~êÉÇ= íç= çíÜÉê=
~êÉ~ëK=lîÉê~ääI= íÜáë= ëìÖÖÉëíë= íÜ~í= Úîáëáíçê=
ëéÉåÇÛ= éÉê= ÉãéäçóÉÉ= áë= äáâÉäó= íç= ÄÉ=
ÅçåëáÇÉê~Ääó= äçïÉê= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI=
Åçãé~êÉÇ=íç=çíÜÉê=~êÉ~ëK=

=

============================== ============================== =====
N=lb`a=ÇÉÑáåáíáçåW=mÜ~êã~ÅÉìíáÅ~äëI=lÑÑáÅÉ=j~ÅÜáåÉêó=~åÇ=`çãéìíÉêëI=^Éêçëé~ÅÉI=bäÉÅíêçåáÅëJ`çããìåáÅ~íáçåëI=pÅáÉåíáÑáÅ=
fåëíêìãÉåíëI=mçëí=~åÇ=qÉäÉÅçããìåáÅ~íáçåëI=cáå~åÅÉ=~åÇ=fåëìê~åÅÉI=_ìëáåÉëë=^ÅíáîáíáÉëI=jçíçê=sÉÜáÅäÉëI=`ÜÉãáÅ~äëI=líÜÉê=
qê~åëéçêí=bèìáéãÉåíI=kçåJbäÉÅíêáÅ~ä=j~ÅÜáåÉêóK=

18



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 8

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

Agriculture remains very important as a source of employment for Herefordshire. 

B=ÉãéäçóÉÇ=áå=^ÖêáÅìäíìêÉ=OMMN

NKR
NKO

SKQ

QKS

NKQ

OKO

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

dêÉ~í=_êáí~áå tÉëí=jáÇä~åÇë eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ pÜêçéëÜáêÉ pí~ÑÑçêÇëÜáêÉ tçêÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉ

pçìêÅÉW=i~Äçìê=cçêÅÉ=pìêîÉó=

bãéäçóãÉåí= áå= ^ÖêáÅìäíìêÉ= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áë= ÜáÖÜÉê= íÜ~å= áå= çíÜÉê=
~êÉ~ë= çÑ= íÜÉ=tÉëí= jáÇä~åÇëI= ~ë= ïÉää= ~ë=
å~íáçå~ääóK= qÜáë= ÑáÖìêÉ= áë= ~å= ìåÇÉêJ
Éëíáã~íÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=áãé~Åí=çÑ=^ÖêáÅìäíìêÉ=çå=
ÉãéäçóãÉåíI= ~ë= áí= ÇçÉë= åçí= í~âÉ= áåíç=
~ÅÅçìåí= íÜÉ= ê~åÖÉ= çÑ= ëìééäó= ÅÜ~áå= ~åÇ=
~ääáÉÇ= áåÇìëíêáÉë= ïÜáÅÜ= ëìééçêí= íÜÉ=
ëÉÅíçêK= pçãÉ= çÑ= íÜÉëÉ= ~ÇÇáíáçå~ä=
áåÇìëíêáÉë= ïáää= áåÅäìÇÉ= ÜáÖÜÉê= äÉîÉä=
~ÅíáîáíáÉë= ëìÅÜ= ~ë= Ñáå~åÅá~ä= ~åÇ= äÉÖ~ä=
ëìééçêí=~ÅíáîáíáÉëI=ïÜáÅÜ=ïáää= ÅçåíêáÄìíÉ=
ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó= íç= íÜÉ=Äêç~ÇÉê=ÉÅçåçãóK= få=
~ÇÇáíáçåI= ORB= çÑ= ÄìëáåÉëë= ÚëáíÉëÛ= áå= íÜÉ=
`çìåíó= ~êÉ= ÇáêÉÅíäó= êÉä~íÉÇ= íç=
^ÖêáÅìäíìêÉK=

Self-employment is a relatively more important form of employment in Herefordshire. 

B=ïÜç=~êÉ=ëÉäÑ=ÉãéäçóÉÇ=E~ÖÉ=NSHF=OMMO

OQ

NPKSNPKRNOKU
NQ

NSKU

NMKO
NNKQ

M

R

NM

NR

OM

OR

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=i~Äçìê=cçêÅÉ=pìêîÉó=

få= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= ~äãçëí= NTB= çÑ= íÜçëÉ=
~ÖÉÇ=çîÉê=NS=~êÉ=ëÉäÑJÉãéäçóÉÇX=~=ÜáÖÜÉê=
éêçéçêíáçå=íÜ~å=å~íáçå~ääó=çê=êÉÖáçå~ääóK=
få= Åçããçå= ïáíÜ= çíÜÉê= éêÉÇçãáå~åíäó=
êìê~ä= ~êÉ~ëI= ÜáÖÜÉê= äÉîÉäë= çÑ= ëÉäÑJ
ÉãéäçóãÉåí=ã~ó=ÄÉ=~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=ïáíÜ=íÜÉ=
êÉä~íáîÉäó= ÖêÉ~íÉê= áãéçêí~åÅÉ= çÑ= ëÉÅíçêë=
ëìÅÜ= ~ë= ^ÖêáÅìäíìêÉI= qçìêáëã= ~åÇ=
áåÅêÉ~ëáåÖäó= `êÉ~íáîÉ= fåÇìëíêáÉëI= ïÜáÅÜ=
~êÉ= ÖÉåÉê~ääó= ÅÜ~ê~ÅíÉêáëÉÇ= Äó= ÜáÖÜÉê=
äÉîÉäë= çÑ= ëÉäÑJÉãéäçóãÉåí= íÜ~å= çíÜÉê=
ëÉÅíçêëK= qÜÉêÉ= ã~ó= ~äëç= ÄÉ= áëëìÉëI=
ÜçïÉîÉêI= çÑ= áåÇáîáÇì~äë= ÄÉÅçãáåÖ=
ÚåÉÅÉëëáíóÛ=ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêë= áKÉK=ÇìÉ= íç= ä~Åâ=
çÑ= çíÜÉê= ~î~áä~ÄäÉ= ~äíÉêå~íáîÉëI= ê~íÜÉê=
íÜ~å= ÚçééçêíìåáíóÛ= ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêëX= ~Ö~áåI=
~=íêÉåÇ=ïÜáÅÜ=áë=êÉä~íáîÉäó=ãçêÉ=Åçããçå=
áå=êìê~ä=~êÉ~ëK=

=

19



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 9

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

(3) Business performance and Competitiveness 

=

Herefordshire generates relatively lower levels of economic wealth compared to the UK as a 
whole. 

dêçëë=s~äìÉ=^ÇÇÉÇ=éÉê=ÜÉ~Ç=OMMN=ErhZNMMF

M

NM

OM

PM

QM

RM

SM

TM

UM

VM

NMM

NNM

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ pí~ÑÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

UK=100

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=

dêçëë=s~äìÉ=^ÇÇÉÇO=Eds^F=áë=Åçããçåäó=
ìëÉÇ=~ë=~=ãÉ~ëìêÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=äÉîÉä=çÑ=ïÉ~äíÜ=
ÖÉåÉê~íÉÇ=ïáíÜáå=~å=ÉÅçåçãóK=ds^=éÉê=
ÜÉ~Ç= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áë= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó=
ÄÉäçï= íÜÉ=rh= äÉîÉäK= qÜáë= áë= äáâÉäó= íç= ÄÉ=
Å~ìëÉÇ= Äó= íÜÉ= ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå= çÑ=
ÉãéäçóãÉåí=áå=ÅÉêí~áå=Ñçêãë=çÑ=~ÅíáîáíóI=
ÉëéÉÅá~ääó= âåçïäÉÇÖÉ= ~åÇ= íÉÅÜåçäçÖó=
áåíÉåëáîÉ= áåÇìëíêáÉëI= ïÜáÅÜ= ÖÉåÉê~ääó=
ÅçåíêáÄìíÉ= íç= ÜáÖÜÉê= äÉîÉäë= çÑ= î~äìÉ=
~ÇÇÉÇ= áå= éêçÇìÅíáçåK= lîÉê~ääI= äçïÉê=
äÉîÉäë=çÑ=ds^=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=~êÉ=äáâÉäó=
íç= áãé~Åí= åÉÖ~íáîÉäó= ìéçå= áåÅçãÉë= ~åÇ=
ÖÉåÉê~ä=éêçëéÉêáíó=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóI=áå=
êÉä~íáîÉ=íÉêãëK=

=

=

=

Gross Value Added in Manufacturing in Herefordshire is relatively high. 

dêçëë=s~äìÉ=^ÇÇÉÇ=EéÉê=éÉêëçå=ÉãéäçóÉÇF=áå=

j~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ=ErhZNMMF=OMMN

UVKP
TVKU

NQNKU

UNKT

NMOKS
VMKU

M

NR

PM

QR

SM

TR

VM

NMR

NOM

NPR

NRM

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ=ëÜáêÉ tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ=ëÜáêÉ pÜêçéëÜáêÉ pí~ÑÑçêÇ=ëÜáêÉ

UK=100

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=

dÉåÉê~ääóI= ds^= áå= j~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ= áë=
ÜáÖÜÉê= íÜ~å= íÜÉ= Éèìáî~äÉåí= Ñçê= ëÉêîáÅÉ=
~ÅíáîáíáÉëK= få=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= ds^= áå= íÜÉ=
j~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ=ëÉÅíçê=Äêç~ÇäóI=áë=ëäáÖÜíäó=
ÜáÖÜÉê= íÜ~å= å~íáçå~ääóK= dáîÉå= íÜ~íI=
çîÉê~ääI= Ñçê= ~ää= áåÇìëíêáÉëI= ds^= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áë=äçïÉê=íÜ~å=íÜÉ=rh=ê~íÉI=
íÜáë= ëìÖÖÉëíë= íÜ~í= ~îÉê~ÖÉ= äÉîÉäë= çÑ=
ïÉ~äíÜ= ÖÉåÉê~íÉÇ= ïáíÜáå=ã~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ=
~êÉ= ÄêçìÖÜí= Ççïå= Äó= êÉä~íáîÉ= ìåÇÉêJ
éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= áå= ëÉêîáÅÉ= ~ÅíáîáíáÉë= ïáíÜáå=
íÜÉ= `çìåíóK= ^Ö~áåI= íÜáë= ïáää= ÄÉ= ÇìÉ= áå=
é~êí=íç=~å=ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå=çÑ=ÜáÖÜÉê=
î~äìÉ= ëÉêîáÅÉë= ïáíÜáå= íÜÉ= `çìåíóI=
êÉä~íáîÉ=íç=çíÜÉê=~êÉ~ëK=

=

============================== ============================== =====
O=dêçëë=s~äìÉ=^ÇÇÉÇ=Å~å=ÄÉ=ÇÉÑáåÉÇ=~ë=íÜÉ=ÇáÑÑÉêÉåÅÉ=ÄÉíïÉÉå=Öêçëë=çìíéìí=~åÇ=áåíÉêãÉÇá~íÉ=áåéìíëK=dêçëë=çìíéìíë=çÑ=~=éêçÇìÅíáçå=

ìåáí=ÇìêáåÖ=~=ÖáîÉå=éÉêáçÇ=áë=Éèì~ä=íç=íÜÉ=Öêçëë=î~äìÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=ÖççÇë=~åÇ=ëÉêîáÅÉë=éêçÇìÅÉÇ=ÇìêáåÖ=íÜÉ=éÉêáçÇ=~åÇ=êÉÅçêÇÉÇ=~í=íÜÉ=
ãçãÉåí=íÜÉó=~êÉ=éêçÇìÅÉÇI=êÉÖ~êÇäÉëë=çÑ=ïÜÉíÜÉê=çê=åçí=íÜÉêÉ=áë=~=ÅÜ~åÖÉ=çÑ=çïåÉêëÜáéK=fåíÉêãÉÇá~íÉ=áåéìíë=êÉÑÉê=íç=íÜÉ=î~äìÉ=çÑ=
ÖççÇë=~åÇ=ëÉêîáÅÉë=ìëÉÇ=áå=íÜÉ=éêçÇìÅíáçå=éêçÅÉëë=ÇìêáåÖ=íÜÉ=~ÅÅçìåíáåÖ=éÉêáçÇK=

20



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 0

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

The size of the business base in Herefordshire has remained static over recent years. 

B=ÅÜ~åÖÉ=áå=ëíçÅâ=çÑ=s^q=êÉÖáëíÉêÉÇ=ÄìëáåÉëëÉë=NVVV=J=

OMMO

MKQ

PKO

RKP

PKS

NKRNKSNKR

MKM

NKM

OKM

PKM

QKM

RKM

SKM

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ pí~ÑÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=

_ÉíïÉÉå=NVVV=~åÇ=OMMOI=íÜÉ=ëíçÅâ=çÑ=s^q=
êÉÖáëíÉêÉÇ= ÄìëáåÉëëÉë= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=
áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ=Äó=çåäó=MKQBI=~=äçïÉê=ê~íÉ=íÜ~å=
å~íáçå~ääó= çê= êÉÖáçå~ääóK= qÜáë= ëìÖÖÉëíë=
íÜ~í= íÜÉ= çîÉê~ää= ÄìëáåÉëë= Ä~ëÉ= áå= íÜÉ=
`çìåíó=Ü~ë=êÉã~áåÉÇ=Ñ~áêäó=ëí~íáÅK=qÜáë=áë=
áå= Åçåíê~ëí= íç= ëçãÉ= çíÜÉê= é~êíë= çÑ= íÜÉ=
tÉëí= jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçåI= ëìÅÜ= ~ë=
pí~ÑÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= t~êïáÅâëÜáêÉ= ~åÇ=
tçêÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉI=ïÜáÅÜ=Ü~îÉ=ÉñéÉêáÉåÅÉÇ=
~å= áåÅêÉ~ëáåÖ= ëíçÅâ= çÑ= ÄìëáåÉëëÉëK= låÉ=
áåíÉêéêÉí~íáçå= Ñçê= íÜáë=ã~ó=ÄÉ= êÉä~íÉÇ= íç=
äçïÉê= äÉîÉäë= çÑ= ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêëÜáé=
ÖÉåÉê~ääó= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= êÉä~íáîÉ= íç=
çíÜÉê=~êÉ~ëI=çê=~äíÉêå~íáîÉäóI=~= êÉä~íáîÉäó=
ãçêÉ= ÇáÑÑáÅìäí= íê~ÇáåÖ= ÉåîáêçåãÉåí= áå=
íÜÉ=`çìåíóI=é~êíáÅìä~êäó=Ñçê=pjbëK=

=

=

=

=

=

(4) Skills and Education 

=

Herefordshire has a lower share of individuals employed in higher level occupations than 
nationally. 

B=ÉãéäçóÉÇ=áå=j~å~ÖÉêá~äI=mêçÑÉëëáçå~ä=çê=qÉÅÜåáÅ~ä=

lÅÅìé~íáçåëI=OMMO

PUKPPTKU

QNKO

PV
PUKN

PSPRKR

PV

OM

OR

PM

PR

QM

QR

RM

dêÉ~í

_êáí~áå

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ pí~ÑÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

pçìêÅÉW=i~Äçìê=cçêÅÉ=pìêîÉó=

qÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ= ïçêâÑçêÅÉ= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áå= ÜáÖÜÉê= äÉîÉä=
çÅÅìé~íáçåë= EáKÉK= j~å~ÖÉêá~äI=
mêçÑÉëëáçå~ä= çê= qÉÅÜåáÅ~äF= ~í= PSBI= áë=
äçïÉê= íÜ~å= íÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= å~íáçå~ääó= EPVBFK=
bÅçåçãáÅ= éêçëéÉêáíóI= ÖÉåÉê~ääóI= áë=
éçëáíáîÉäó= ÅçêêÉä~íÉÇ= ïáíÜ= íÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ=
íÜÉ= ïçêâÑçêÅÉ= áå= íÜÉëÉ= ÜáÖÜÉê= ëâáää=
çÅÅìé~íáçåëI= ëìÖÖÉëíáåÖ= íÜ~í= íÜÉ=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÉÅçåçãó= ã~ó= ÄÉ=
~ÇîÉêëÉäó= ~ÑÑÉÅíÉÇ= Äó= ~å= ìåÇÉêJ
êÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå= çÑ= íÜÉëÉ= çÅÅìé~íáçå~ä=
Öêçìéë=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=ïçêâÑçêÅÉK=

=

21



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 1

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

The share of the Herefordshire workforce with degree level qualifications is lower than the 
national share. 

B=ïáíÜ=ksn=iÉîÉä=Q=nì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë=EïçêâáåÖ=~ÖÉF=OMMO

OMKS

OUKV
OSKUOSKN

OPKU
OOKO

OMKO

OPKT

M

R

NM

NR

OM

OR

PM

PR

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=i~Äçìê=cçêÅÉ=pìêîÉó=

^=ëäáÖÜíäó=ëã~ääÉê=ëÜ~êÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=
áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= EOOKOBFI= ÜçäÇ= ÇÉÖêÉÉ=
äÉîÉä=èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë=EáKÉK=ksn=iÉîÉä=Q=~åÇ=
~ÄçîÉFI= Åçãé~êÉÇ= íç= íÜÉ= å~íáçå~ä= ëÜ~êÉK=
qÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ= ïçêâÑçêÅÉ= ïáíÜ= íÜáë=
èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçå= äÉîÉä= áë= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó= ÜáÖÜÉê=
ïáíÜáå=ëçãÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=åÉáÖÜÄçìêëI=
é~êíáÅìä~êäó=jçåãçìíÜëÜáêÉI=däçìÅÉëíÉêJ
ëÜáêÉ= ~åÇ= tçêÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉK= qÜÉëÉ=
èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë= ~êÉ= ÖÉåÉê~ääó= ~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=
ïáíÜ= ÜáÖÜÉê= î~äìÉ= ~ÇÇÉÇ= ~ÅíáîáíáÉëI=
áåÇáÅ~íáåÖ= íÜ~í= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ã~ó=
ÅçåíáåìÉ= íç=ìåÇÉêJéÉêÑçêã=ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääó=
êÉä~íáîÉ=íç=íÜÉëÉ=çíÜÉê=ÅçìåíáÉëK=fí=ëÜçìäÇ=
~äëç= ÄÉ= ÄçêåÉ= áå= ãáåÇ= íÜ~í= ëçãÉ=
êÉëáÇÉåíë= áå= éçëëÉëëáçå= çÑ= ÜáÖÜÉê= äÉîÉä=
èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë=ã~ó=~Åíì~ääó=ÄÉ=ÉãéäçóÉÇ=
çìíëáÇÉ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=

=

The share of the workforce in Herefordshire with no qualifications is similar to the national share. 

B=ïáíÜ=åç=èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë=EïçêâáåÖ=~ÖÉF=OMMO

OMKT

NQKP

NOKONOKS

NQKT

NSKT

NVKT

NSKQ

M

R

NM

NR

OM

OR

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=i~Äçìê=cçêÅÉ=pìêîÉó=

bÅçåçãáÅ=éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ=ïáää=ÄÉ=ÉåÜ~åÅÉÇ=
ïÜÉêÉ= íÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ= ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=
ïáíÜçìí=èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë=Å~å=ÄÉ=ãáåáãáëÉÇK=
få=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI=NSKTB=çÑ=íÜÉ=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=
Ü~îÉ=åç=èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåëI=ëáãáä~ê=íç=íÜÉ=d_=
~îÉê~ÖÉ= ~åÇ= ÄÉäçï= íÜÉ= êÉÖáçå~ä= ëÜ~êÉK=
eçïÉîÉêI= áå= ëçãÉ= åÉáÖÜÄçìêáåÖ=
ÅçìåíáÉëI= íÜÉêÉ= áë= ~= äçïÉê= éêçéçêíáçå= çÑ=
íÜÉ= ïçêâÑçêÅÉ= ïáíÜ= åç= èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåëI=
ëìÖÖÉëíáåÖ= íÜ~í= ëâáääë= äÉîÉäë=ÖÉåÉê~ääó= áå=
íÜÉëÉ= çíÜÉê= ~êÉ~ë=ïáää= ÄÉ= ÜáÖÜÉê= íÜ~å= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK==

=

Levels of Basic Numeracy and Literacy skills in Herefordshire are similar to the national average. 

bëíáã~íÉë==EBF=çÑ=mçéìä~íáçå=^ÖÉÇ=NSJSM=ïáíÜ=mççê=

iáíÉê~Åó=pâáääë=~åÇ=kìãÉê~Åó=pâáääë=OMMP

M

R

NM

NR

OM

OR

PM

PR

båÖä~åÇ eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ pí~ÑÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ

ëÜáêÉ

_áêãáåÖÜ~ã

B=mççê=iáíÉê~Åó B=mççê=kìãÉê~Åó

pçìêÅÉW=_~ëáÅ=pâáääë=^ÖÉåÅó=

iÉîÉäë= çÑ= âÉó= ~åÇ= Ä~ëáÅ= ëâáääë= Ñçêã= íÜÉ=
éä~íÑçêã= ìéçå= ïÜáÅÜ= ÑìêíÜÉê= ëâáääë=
ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= ~åÇ= íÜÉêÉÑçêÉ= áãéêçîÉÇ=
ÉÅçåçãáÅ= éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= Å~å= ÄÉ= Ä~ëÉÇK= få=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= äÉîÉäë= çÑ= Ä~ëáÅ= äáíÉê~Åó=
ëâáääë=~êÉ=ëáãáä~ê=íç=íÜÉ=å~íáçå~ä=~îÉê~ÖÉI=
ÜçïÉîÉêI= íÜÉêÉ= áë= ~= ëäáÖÜíäó= ÜáÖÜÉê=
éêçéçêíáçå= çÑ= ïçêâáåÖ= ~ÖÉ= áåÇáîáÇì~äë=
ïÜç= Ü~îÉ= éççê= äáíÉê~Åó= ëâáääëK= qÜÉ=
éçëáíáçå=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áë=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó=
ÄÉííÉê=íÜ~å=ëçãÉ=çíÜÉê=é~êíë=çÑ=íÜÉ=tÉëí=
jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçåI= áå= é~êíáÅìä~ê=
_áêãáåÖÜ~ãK=

=

22



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 2

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

Pupils in Herefordshire perform strongly at GCSE level. 

B=çÑ=éìéáäë=~ÅÜáÉîáåÖ=RH=d`pb=^G=J=`=dê~ÇÉ=OMMP

QVKQ
RORQRNKR

RVKURUKO

ROKV

M

NM

OM

PM

QM

RM

SM

TM

båÖä~åÇ eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ pí~ÑÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

_áêãáåÖ

Ü~ã

pçìêÅÉW=aÑbp=

píêçåÖ= éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= ~í= ëÅÜççä= äÉîÉä= áë=
ÖÉåÉê~ääó= ~= ÖççÇ= áåÇáÅ~íçê= çÑ= ÑìíìêÉ=
ïçêâÑçêÅÉ= ëâáääëI= ~ëëìãáåÖ= íÜ~í=
ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí=åìãÄÉêë=çÑ=óçìåÖ=éÉçéäÉ=Å~å=
ÄÉ= êÉí~áåÉÇ= äçÅ~ääóK= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=
ëÉÅçåÇ~êó= ëÅÜççäë= çìíJéÉêÑçêã= íÜÉ=
å~íáçå~ä= ~îÉê~ÖÉ= áå= íÉêãë= çÑ= ~íí~áåãÉåí=
çÑ= R= éäìë= ^GJ`= d`pb= é~ëëÉëK=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉÛë= éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= áë= ~äëç=
ÅçåëáÇÉê~Ääó= ~ÜÉ~Ç= çÑ= ãçëí= çíÜÉê= é~êíë=
çÑ= íÜÉ= tÉëí= jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçå= çå= íÜáë=
áåÇáÅ~íçêK=

=

Performance in terms of immediate post 16 FE qualifications is very strong in Herefordshire. 

d`bLs`b=~îÉê~ÖÉ=éçáåí=ëÅçêÉ=éÉê=ëíìÇÉåí=OMMP

OQPKN
OPSKT

OSO
ORQKT

OTVKU

OVMKV

ORUKS

NMM

NOM

NQM

NSM

NUM

OMM

OOM

OQM

OSM

OUM

PMM

båÖä~åÇ eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ

ëÜáêÉ

pí~ÑÑçêÇëÜáêÉ _áêãáåÖÜ~ã

pçìêÅÉW=aÑbp=

mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= çÑ= ëíìÇÉåíë= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áå= íÉêãë= çÑ= áããÉÇá~íÉ=
éçëí= NS= cb= èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë= EÉKÖK=^=iÉîÉäëI=
^p= iÉîÉäë= ~åÇ= dksnëFI= áë= é~êíáÅìä~êäó=
áãéêÉëëáîÉK= qÜÉ= `çìåíó= ÅäÉ~êäó= çìíJ
éÉêÑçêãë=ÄçíÜ= íÜÉ=å~íáçå~ä= ~îÉê~ÖÉ= ~åÇ=
íÜÉ= êÉëí= çÑ= íÜÉ=tÉëí=jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçåK= fí=
ëÜçìäÇ=ÄÉ=åçíÉÇI=ÜçïÉîÉêI=íÜ~í=íÜÉ=ëÜ~êÉ=
çÑ= íÜÉ= ïçêâÑçêÅÉ= ïáíÜ= ÇÉÖêÉÉ= äÉîÉä=
èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë= áë= ëäáÖÜíäó= ÄÉäçï= íÜÉ=
å~íáçå~ä= ~îÉê~ÖÉK= qÜáë= ëìÖÖÉëíë= íÜ~í= íÜÉ=
`çìåíó= áë= Ñ~áäáåÖ= íç= Å~éáí~äáëÉ= ìéçå= íÜÉ=
äÉ~êåáåÖ= ~åÇ= ëâáääë= éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= çÑ= áíë=
óçìåÖ= éÉçéäÉI= éêçÄ~Ääó= ÇìÉ= íç= ~å=
áå~Äáäáíó= íç= êÉí~áå= íÜçëÉ= óçìåÖ= éÉçéäÉ=
ïÜç= ïáëÜ= íç= ~ÅÅÉëë= ÜáÖÜÉê= ÉÇìÅ~íáçå=
ÉäëÉïÜÉêÉ=áå=íÜÉ=ÅçìåíêóK=

=

=

(5) Social Inclusion and Quality of Life 

=

Economic inactivity is generally low in Herefordshire. 

B=ïÜç=~êÉ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääó=áå~ÅíáîÉ=EïçêâáåÖ=~ÖÉF=OMMO

NVKUOMKP

NRKT

NTKQ
NUKRNUKO

ONKRONKQ

M

R

NM

NR

OM

OR

d_ tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=icp=

bÅçåçãáÅ=éêçëéÉêáíó= áë=ÉåÜ~åÅÉÇ=ïÜÉêÉ=
íÜÉ= éêçéçêíáçå= çÑ= ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääó= áå~ÅíáîÉ=
áåÇáîáÇì~äë=Å~å=ÄÉ=ãáåáãáëÉÇK=_ó=ÇçáåÖ=
íÜáëI=~å=ÉÅçåçãó=í~âÉë=Ñìää=~Çî~åí~ÖÉ=çÑ=
íÜÉ=Üìã~å= êÉëçìêÅÉë= ~î~áä~ÄäÉ= íç= áí= ~åÇ=
êÉÇìÅÉë= ÇÉéÉåÇÉåÅÉ= ìéçå= ÄÉåÉÑáíë= ~åÇ=
çíÜÉê= Ñçêãë= çÑ= ïÉäÑ~êÉ= ëìééçêíK= qÜÉ=
éêçéçêíáçå= çÑ= íÜÉ= ïçêâáåÖ= ~ÖÉ=
éçéìä~íáçå= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ïÜç= ~êÉ=
áå~ÅíáîÉ= ENUKOBFI= áë= ÄÉäçï= íÜÉ= å~íáçå~ä=
~åÇ= êÉÖáçå~ä= éçëáíáçåë= EÄçíÜ= ~êçìåÇ=
ONKRBFK=qÜáë=ëìÖÖÉëíë=íÜ~í=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=
áë=í~âáåÖ=ÄÉííÉê=~Çî~åí~ÖÉ=çÑ=áíë=~î~áä~ÄäÉ=
Üìã~å= êÉëçìêÅÉë= áå= ÖÉåÉê~ä= íÜ~å= íÜÉ=
tÉëí=jáÇä~åÇë=êÉÖáçåK=qÜÉêÉ= áë=~äëç= íÜÉ=
éçëëáÄáäáíó= íÜ~í= íÜÉ= ÑáÖìêÉë= ã~ó= ÄÉ=
áåÑäìÉåÅÉÇ= Äó= áåÑçêã~ä= ÉÅçåçãáÅ=
~ÅíáîáíóI= ïÜáÅÜ= ïáää= ~äëç= ÄÉ= êÉÅçêÇÉÇ=
ëí~íáëíáÅ~ääó=~ë=áå~ÅíáîáíóK=

=

23



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 3

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

Economic Inactivity is relatively concentrated in specific parts of the County. 

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=EOMMNF=

cçê= íÜÉ= éçéìä~íáçå= ~ÖÉÇ= NS= íç= TQ=
óÉ~êëI=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=áå~Åíáîáíó=íÉåÇë=íç=ÄÉ=
ãçêÉ= ~éé~êÉåí= áå= íÜÉ= åçêíÜÉêå= ~åÇ=
ïÉëíÉêå= ~êÉ~ë= çÑ= íÜÉ= `çìåíóK= qÜáë=
ÅçêêÉëéçåÇë=íç=íÜçëÉ=~êÉ~ë=ïÜáÅÜ=~äëç=
Ü~îÉ= ~= ÜáÖÜÉê= íÜ~å= ~îÉê~ÖÉ=
ÅçåÅÉåíê~íáçå=çÑ=çäÇÉê=éÉçéäÉI=ãçëí=çÑ=
ïÜçã= ~êÉ= äáâÉäó= íç= ÄÉ= êÉíáêÉÇ= ~åÇ=
íÜÉêÉÑçêÉ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääó=áå~ÅíáîÉK=
=
fí=ëÜçìäÇ=~äëç=ÄÉ=åçíÉÇ=íÜ~í=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=
áå~Åíáîáíó=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=~ééÉ~êë=íç=
ÄÉ=ãçêÉ=çÑ= ~å= áëëìÉ= áå= íÜçëÉ=é~êíë= çÑ=
íÜÉ=`çìåíó=ïÜáÅÜ=~êÉ=êÉä~íáîÉäó=ãçêÉ=
êìê~ä= çê= êÉãçíÉK= ^ë= ëìÅÜI= ÉÅçåçãáÅ=
áå~Åíáîáíó= ã~ó= ~äëç= ÄÉ= êÉä~íÉÇ= íç= ~å=
áå~Äáäáíó= çå= íÜÉ= é~êí= çÑ= ëçãÉ=
áåÇáîáÇì~äë= ~åÇ= ÅçããìåáíáÉë= íç=
éÜóëáÅ~ääó= ~ÅÅÉëë= ÉãéäçóãÉåíI=
äÉ~êåáåÖ= ~åÇ= íê~áåáåÖI= çê= ~åó= çíÜÉê=
ëÉêîáÅÉë=ïÜáÅÜ= Ñ~Åáäáí~íÉ= àçÄ=êÉ~ÇáåÉëë=
~åÇ= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= ~ÅÅÉëëI= ëìÅÜ= ~ë=
ÅÜáäÇÅ~êÉ=éêçîáëáçåK=

=

Claimant Count Unemployment is relatively low in Herefordshire. 

`ä~áã~åí=`çìåí=råÉãéäçóãÉåí=o~íÉ=EBF=

lÅíçÄÉê=OMMP

NKS
NKR

NKT
NKS

NKP

NKR

OKU

OKQ

M

MKR

N

NKR

O

OKR

P

dêÉ~í

_êáí~áå

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=

^í= çåäó= NKRBI= Åä~áã~åí= Åçìåí=
ìåÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áë= äçïI=
áå= Åçãé~êáëçå= íç= êÉÖáçå~ä= ~åÇ= å~íáçå~ä=
~îÉê~ÖÉëK= råÉãéäçóãÉåí= áë= ÖÉåÉê~ääó=
ëí~íáëíáÅ~ääó= äçï= áå= êìê~ä=~êÉ~ëK= fí= ëÜçìäÇ=
ÄÉ= åçíÉÇ= íÜ~í= íÜÉ= ê~íÉ= ã~ó= ÄÉ= âÉéí=
~êíáÑáÅá~ääó= äçï= ~ë= ~= êÉëìäí= çÑ= ÚìåÇÉêJ
ÉãéäçóãÉåíÛ= çê= Úáå~ÇÉèì~íÉ= ÉãéäçóJ
ãÉåíÛK= qÜáë= áë= çÑíÉå= ~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ= ïáíÜ=
áåÇáîáÇì~äë= ïçêâáåÖ= çåäó= é~êí= íáãÉ=
EéÉêÜ~éë= ÇìÉ= íç= éÜóëáÅ~ä= ~ÅÅÉëë= áëëìÉëF=
ïÜÉå= íÜÉó= ïçìäÇ= éêÉÑÉê= Ñìää= íáãÉ=
ÉãéäçóãÉåíI= çê= ~äíÉêå~íáîÉäóI= áåÇJ
áîáÇì~äë=ïçêâáåÖ= áå= ~= ëÉêáÉë= çÑ= ëÉ~ëçå~ä=
àçÄëI= ~ë= çééçëÉÇ= íç= éÉêã~åÉåí=
ÉãéäçóãÉåíK= qÜáë= áë= Åçããçå= áå= êìê~ä=
~êÉ~ëI=ïÜÉêÉ=ëÉÅíçêë=ëìÅÜ=~ë=^ÖêáÅìäíìêÉ=
~åÇ=qçìêáëã=çÑÑÉê=çééçêíìåáíáÉë=Ñçê=åçåJ
éÉêã~åÉåí= ~åÇ= åçå= ÑìääJíáãÉ= Ñçêãë= çÑ=
ÉãéäçóãÉåíI= ïÜáÅÜ= Å~å= ÄÉ= í~âÉå=
~Çî~åí~ÖÉ=çÑ=Äó=íÜçëÉ=ïÜç=Ñ~ÅÉ=éÜóëáÅ~ä=
çê=çíÜÉê=~ÅÅÉëë=êÉä~íÉÇ=Åçåëíê~áåíëK=

24



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 4

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

Residence based incomes in Herefordshire are relatively low. 

dêçëë=tÉÉâäó=m~ó=E¡F=EoÉëáÇÉåÅÉ=_~ëÉÇF=OMMP

¡M

¡OR

¡RM

¡TR

¡NMM

¡NOR

¡NRM

¡NTR

¡OMM

¡OOR

¡ORM

¡OTR

¡PMM

¡POR

¡PRM

¡PTR

¡QMM

¡QOR

dêÉ~í

_êáí~áå

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=kÉï=b~êåáåÖë=pìêîÉó=

^îÉê~ÖÉ= Öêçëë=ïÉÉâäó=é~ó= Ñçê= êÉëáÇÉåíë=
çÑ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áë= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó= ÄÉäçï=
íÜÉ=å~íáçå~ä=~îÉê~ÖÉK= fí= ëÜçìäÇ=ÄÉ=ÄçêåÉ=
áå= ãáåÇI= íÜ~í= ~= åìãÄÉê= çÑ= êÉëáÇÉåíë= çÑ=
íÜÉ=`çìåíó=ïáää=É~êå=áåÅçãÉë=çìíëáÇÉ=çÑ=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= é~êíáÅìä~êäó= ëçãÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ=
ÜáÖÜÉê= É~êåÉêë= dêçëë= ïÉÉâäó= é~ó= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áë= ÅäÉ~êäó= ÄÉäçï= ëçãÉ= çÑ=
íÜÉ= `çìåíóÛë= åÉáÖÜÄçìêëI= é~êíáÅìä~êäó=
tçêÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉI= däçìÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉ= ~åÇ=
jçåãçìíÜëÜáêÉK= b~êåáåÖë= ïáää= ÄÉ= ~=
ÑìåÅíáçå= çÑ= íÜÉ= ã~áå= íóéÉë= çÑ=
ÉãéäçóãÉåí=~î~áä~ÄäÉ= Ñçê=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=
êÉëáÇÉåíëK= qÜÉ= ëí~íáëíáÅë= ëìÖÖÉëíI= çîÉê~ääI=
íÜ~í= êÉëáÇÉåíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= Åçìåíó= ~êÉ=
ÅçåÅÉåíê~íÉÇ= áåíç= êÉä~íáîÉäó= äçïÉê= é~áÇ=
~ÅíáîáíáÉëK=

=

Work place based incomes in Herefordshire are lower than residence based incomes. 

dêçëë=tÉÉâäó=m~ó=E¡F=Etçêâ=mä~ÅÉ=_~ëÉÇF=OMMP

M

OR

RM

TR

NMM

NOR

NRM

NTR

OMM

OOR

ORM

OTR

PMM

POR

PRM

PTR

QMM

QOR

dêÉ~í

_êáí~áå

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=kÉï=b~êåáåÖë=pìêîÉó=

tçêâ= éä~ÅÉÇ= Ä~ëÉÇ= áåÅçãÉë= áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ~êÉ= ~Ö~áå= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó=
ÄÉäçï= íÜÉ= êÉÖáçå~ä= ~åÇ= å~íáçå~ä=
~îÉê~ÖÉë= ~åÇ= ~êÉ= áå= Ñ~Åí= äçïÉê= íÜ~å=
êÉëáÇÉåÅÉ= Ä~ëÉÇ= áåÅçãÉëK= qÜáë= ëìÖÖÉëíë=
íÜ~í= é~ó= áë= é~êíáÅìä~êäó= äçï= Ñçê= íÜçëÉ=
ïÜç= ~êÉ= ÄçíÜ= êÉëáÇÉåíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= `çìåíó=
~åÇ= ïÜçëÉ= ïçêâ= éä~ÅÉ= áë= Ä~ëÉÇ= áå= íÜÉ=
`çìåíóK= qÜÉ= êÉëáÇÉåÅÉ= Ä~ëÉÇ= ~îÉê~ÖÉ= áë=
ÅäÉ~êäó=ÄêçìÖÜí=ìé=Äó=ÜáÖÜÉê=É~êåáåÖë=çÑ=
íÜçëÉ=ïÜç=~êÉ=áå=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=çìíëáÇÉ=çÑ=
íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=lîÉê~ääI= íÜÉ=Ç~í~= ëÜçï=íÜ~í=
äçï= é~ó= áë= çåÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ= âÉó= áëëìÉë= Ñ~ÅáåÖ=
íÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ÉÅçåçãóK=lîÉê~ääI=îá~=
ãìäíáéäáÉê= ÉÑÑÉÅíëI= êÉä~íáîÉäó= äçïÉê=
áåÅçãÉë=ïáää= Ü~îÉ= ~= ÇÉíêáãÉåí~ä= áãé~Åí=
çå= íÜÉ= ÖÉåÉê~ä= ÉÅçåçãáÅ= éêçëéÉêáíó= çÑ=
íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=

=

Average house prices in Herefordshire are above regional averages. 

^îÉê~ÖÉ=eçìëÉ=mêáÅÉ=OMMP

¡M

¡OMIMMM

¡QMIMMM

¡SMIMMM

¡UMIMMM

¡NMMIMMM

¡NOMIMMM

¡NQMIMMM

¡NSMIMMM

¡NUMIMMM

¡OMMIMMM

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçé

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

däçìÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

jçåãçìíÜ

ëÜáêÉ

mçïóë

pçìêÅÉW=qÜÉ=i~åÇ=oÉÖáëíêó=

qÜÉ=~îÉê~ÖÉ=Åçëí=çÑ=éêçéÉêíó=áë=ÜáÖÜÉê=áå=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= íÜ~å= áå= íÜÉ= tÉëí=
jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçå= ÖÉåÉê~ääóK= qÜÉ= ~îÉê~ÖÉ=
Åçëí= ïáää= ÄÉ= ~= ÑìåÅíáçå= çÑ= íÜÉ= íóéÉë= çÑ=
éêçéÉêíó= ~î~áä~ÄäÉ= áå= íÜÉ= `çìåíóK= få=
âÉÉéáåÖ=ïáíÜ=ãçëí=êìê~ä=~êÉ~ëI=íÜÉêÉ=áë=~=
éêÉéçåÇÉê~åÅÉ= çÑ= ÇÉí~ÅÜÉÇ= ~åÇ= ëÉãáJ
ÇÉí~ÅÜÉÇ= éêçéÉêíáÉëI= êÉä~íáîÉ= íç= ãçêÉ=
ìêÄ~å=~êÉ~ëI=ïÜáÅÜ=ïáää=Ü~îÉ=~å=ÉÑÑÉÅí=çå=
áåÑä~íáåÖ= ~îÉê~ÖÉ= éêáÅÉëK= eçïÉîÉêI= áí=
ëÜçìäÇ= ÄÉ= åçíÉÇI= íÜ~í= ïÜáäÉ= ~îÉê~ÖÉ=
ÜçìëÉ= éêáÅÉë= ~êÉ= ÜáÖÜI= ~îÉê~ÖÉ= áåÅçãÉë=
Ñçê=íÜçëÉ=ïçêâáåÖ=áå=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=~êÉ=äçïK=
qÜáë= ÅäÉ~êäó= Ü~ë= áãéäáÅ~íáçåë= Ñçê= íÜÉ=
~ÑÑçêÇ~Äáäáíó=çÑ=ÜçìëáåÖI=áå=é~êíáÅìä~ê=Ñçê=
Öêçìéë=ïÜáÅÜ=~êÉ=áå=êÉä~íáîÉäó=äçï=é~áÇI=
ëÉ~ëçå~ä=çê=íÉãéçê~êó=ÉãéäçóãÉåíK=

=

=

25



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 5

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

Socio-economic deprivation tends to be concentrated in the relatively more urbanised parts of 
the County 

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=

qÜÉ= fåÇÉñ= çÑ= jìäíáéäÉ=
aÉéêáî~íáçå= EfjaFP= áë=ìëÉÇ=~ë= ~=
Úê~åâÛ=ãÉ~ëìêÉ=çÑ=ÖÉåÉê~ä=ëçÅáçJ
ÉÅçåçãáÅ= ÇÉéêáî~íáçåW= íÜÉ=
ÜáÖÜÉê= íÜÉ= ê~åâI= íÜÉ= ãçêÉ=
ÇÉéêáîÉÇ= áë= íÜÉ= ~êÉ~= ìåÇÉê=
ÅçåëáÇÉê~íáçåK= få= ÖÉåÉê~äI=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=~ë=~=`çìåíóI=ÇçÉë=
åçí=ëìÑÑÉê=Ñêçã=ÉñíêÉãÉ=Ñçêãë=çÑ=
ÇÉéêáî~íáçåI= êÉä~íáîÉ= íç= ëçãÉ=
çíÜÉê= é~êíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= ÅçìåíêóK=
eçïÉîÉêI= ~ÅÅçêÇáåÖ= íÜÉ= fjaI=
ëçãÉ= é~êíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= ~êÉ=
êÉä~íáîÉäó= ãçêÉ= ÇÉéêáîÉÇ= íÜ~å=
çíÜÉêë= Ó= ÅçåÅÉåíê~íÉÇ=ã~áåäó= áå=
íÜÉ= ãçêÉ= ìêÄ~å= ~êÉ~ë= çÑ=
eÉêÉÑçêÇ= `áíó= ~åÇ= íç= ëçãÉ=
ÉñíÉåíI=iÉçãáåëíÉêK==
=
fí=ëÜçìäÇ=ÄÉ=ÄçêåÉ=áå=ãáåÇI=íÜ~í=
íÜÉ= ÅçåÑáÖìê~íáçå= çÑ= íÜÉ= fja=
êÉëìäíë= áå= áí= ÄÉáåÖ= ãìÅÜ= ãçêÉ=
ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉ=~ë=~=ãÉ~ëìêÉ=çÑ=ÚìêÄ~åÛ=
ÇÉéêáî~íáçåK= fí= áë=ãçêÉ=ÇáÑÑáÅìäíI=
ëí~íáëíáÅ~ääóI= íç= Å~éíìêÉ= íÜÉ=
ëéÉÅáÑáÅ= ÅÜ~ê~ÅíÉêáëíáÅë= çÑ= êìê~ä=
ÇÉéêáî~íáçå= Ó= ~= ãçêÉ= éÉêíáåÉåí=
Ñçêã= çÑ= ÇÉéêáî~íáçå= Ñçê=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK= fëëìÉë= ~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=
ïáíÜ=éÉêáéÜÉê~äáíóI=áëçä~íáçå=~åÇ=
~ÅÅÉëë= íç= ëÉêîáÅÉë= ã~ó=
éçíÉåíá~ääó= ÄÉ= ìåÇÉêJêÉéçêíÉÇ=
Äó= íÜÉ= fja= ~åÇ= ÜÉåÅÉ= ã~ó=
ìåÇÉêJÉëíáã~íÉ= ÇÉéêáî~íáçå=
ÖÉåÉê~ääó=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=

=

============================== ============================== =====
P=qÜÉ=fåÇÉñ=çÑ=jìäíáéäÉ=aÉéêáî~íáçå=EfjaF=áë=~=ê~åâáåÖ=çÑ=~ää=ÇáëíêáÅíë=E~åÇ=ï~êÇë=ïáíÜáå=ÇáëíêáÅíëF=~Åêçëë=båÖä~åÇI=ëÜçïáåÖ=íÜÉáê=
ÇÉÖêÉÉ=çÑ=ÚÇÉéêáî~íáçåÛK=qÜÉ=ÅìêêÉåí=fåÇÉñ=áë=ã~ÇÉ=ìé=çÑ=ëáñ=ÇáÑÑÉêÉåí=Ççã~áåëI=É~ÅÜ=ãÉ~ëìêáåÖ=ÇáÑÑÉêÉåí=~ëéÉÅíë=çÑ=ÇÉéêáî~íáçåK=
qÜÉëÉ=Ççã~áåë=~êÉ=áåÅçãÉ=ÇÉéêáî~íáçåI=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=ÇÉéêáî~íáçåI=ÜçìëáåÖ=ÇÉéêáî~íáçåI=ÜÉ~äíÜ=ÇÉéêáî~íáçåI=ÉÇìÅ~íáçåI=ëâáää=ë~åÇ=
íê~áåáåÖ=ÇÉéêáî~íáçå=~åÇ=ÖÉçÖê~éÜáÅ~ä=~ÅÅÉëë=íç=ëÉêîáÅÉëK=b~ÅÜ=Ççã~áå=áë=ã~ÇÉ=ìé=çÑ=~=åìãÄÉê=çÑ=ÇáÑÑÉêÉåí=ëí~íáëíáÅ~ä=áåÇáÅ~íçêëI=
ïÜáÅÜ=~êÉ=ÅçãÄáåÉÇ=íç=éêçÇìÅÉ=ï~êÇ=ê~åâáåÖë=Ñçê=É~ÅÜ=çÑ=íÜÉ=Ççã~áåëK=qÜÉ=ÇáÑÑÉêÉåí=Ççã~áåë=~êÉ=íÜÉå=ÅçãÄáåÉÇ=íç=éêçÇìÅÉ=~å=
çîÉê~ää=fåÇÉñ=çÑ=jìäíáéäÉ=aÉéêáî~íáçåK=

26



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 6

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

The Herefordshire population are generally healthy 

pí~åÇ~êÇáëÉÇ=jçêí~äáíó=o~íáç=OMMN=ErhZNMMF

VSVTNMO

VP

UU

NMQNMN

TM

TR

UM

UR

VM

VR

NMM

NMR

NNM

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

EoÉÖF

tÉëí

jáÇä~åÇë

Ej`F

eÉêÉÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

pÜêçéëÜáêÉ pí~ÑÑçêÇ

ëÜáêÉ

t~êïáÅâ

ëÜáêÉ

tçêÅÉëíÉê

ëÜáêÉ

UK=100

pçìêÅÉW=lkp=

få= ÖÉåÉê~äI= pjoQ= ëÅçêÉë= Ñçê= íÜÉ= `çìåíó=
áåÇáÅ~íÉ= íÜ~í= íÜÉ= éçéìä~íáçå= çÑ=
eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÉñéÉêáÉåÅÉë= ÖççÇ= ÜÉ~äíÜ=
çîÉê~ääI= êÉä~íáîÉ= íç= íÜÉ= å~íáçå~ä= ~îÉê~ÖÉK=
qÜáë= ëìÖÖÉëíë= íÜ~í= íÜÉêÉ= áë= äáâÉäó= íç= ÄÉ=
êÉä~íáîÉäó= äçïÉê= ÇÉã~åÇ= Ñçê= ÜÉ~äíÜ= ~åÇ=
ïÉäÑ~êÉ= ëÉêîáÅÉë= áå= Åçãé~êáëçå= ïáíÜ=
ëçãÉ=çíÜÉê=~êÉ~ëK=

=

=

=
=

=

=

=

=

=

============================== ============================== =====
Q=pí~åÇ~êÇáëÉÇ=jçêí~äáíó=o~íáç=EpjoF=~ääçïë=Åçãé~êáëçå=çÑ=éçéìä~íáçåë=ïáíÜ=ÇáÑÑÉêÉåí=~ÖÉ=~åÇ=ëÉñ=ëíêìÅíìêÉëK=`~äÅìä~íáçå=çÑ=pjoë=
áåîçäîÉë=~ééäóáåÖ=å~íáçå~ä=~ÖÉJëéÉÅáÑáÅ=ÇÉ~íÜë= ê~íÉë= íç= íÜÉ= äçÅ~ä=éçéìä~íáçå= áå=çêÇÉê= íç= Å~äÅìä~íÉ=~= ê~íáç=çÑ= ÉñéÉÅíÉÇ= íç=çÄëÉêîÉÇ=
ÇÉ~íÜëK=qÜáë= ÑáÖìêÉ= áë= íÜÉå=ãìäíáéäáÉÇ=Äó=NMMK=qÜÉ=Åçãé~ê~íáîÉ=å~íáçå~ä= ÑáÖìêÉ= áë=NMMK=^= äçÅ~ä= ÑáÖìêÉ=çÑ=NMR= íÜÉêÉÑçêÉ= áåÇáÅ~íÉë=~å=
áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ=áåÅáÇÉåÅÉ=çê=êáëâ=çÑ=RBI=~=äçÅ~ä=ÑáÖìêÉ=çÑ=VR=áåÇáÅ~íÉë=~=êáëâ=RB=äçïÉêK==

=

27



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 7

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

the vision 
qÜáë=aÉîÉäçéãÉåí=píê~íÉÖó=áë=~Äçìí=íÜÉ=ÑìíìêÉ=çÑ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK=fí=áë=~Äçìí=íÜÉ=ÇêáîáåÖ=ÑçêÅÉë=íÜ~í=ïáää=

ëÜ~éÉ=íÜÉ=ÉÅçåçãó=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=çîÉê=íÜÉ=åÉñí=NM=óÉ~êë=~åÇ=ÄÉóçåÇK=

=

DRAFT VISION 

Herefordshire is a place where people, business and an outstanding natural environment will 

together bring about sustainable prosperity and wellbeing for all. 

Productivity, competitiveness, sustainable development and inclusion are at the heart of this 

agenda.

=
Herefordshire will be: 

• ^=Åçìåíó=ïáíÜ=well connected=~åÇ=inclusive ÅçããìåáíáÉë=áå=ÄçíÜ=êìê~ä=~åÇ=ìêÄ~å=~êÉ~ëX=

• ^=Åçìåíó=ïáíÜ=~å=adaptable and skilled=ïçêâÑçêÅÉX=

• ^= Åçìåíó= ïÜÉêÉ= ïçêâéä~ÅÉ= ~åÇ= êÉëáÇÉåí= incomes compare favourably with the regional 

average;=

• ^=Åçìåíó=ïáíÜ=a balanced and diversified business baseX=

• ^= Åçìåíó= ïÜÉêÉ= ~= ÖÉåìáåÉ= ÅçããáíãÉåí= íç= sustainable development reinforces a unique 

quality of lifeX=

• ^=êÉÖáçå=ïÜÉêÉ=~ää=ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë=~åÇ=~ÖÉåÅáÉë=ïçêâ=ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉäó=íçÖÉíÜÉê=~Åêçëë=~=Åçããçå=~ÖÉåÇ~

to deliver shared prioritiesX=

=

=
THE OPPORTUNITY 

få=ÇÉîÉäçéáåÖ=~=sáëáçå=~åÇ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=ëíê~íÉÖó=Ñçê=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI=ïÉ=~êÉ=Ñçêíìå~íÉ= áå=~=

åìãÄÉê= çÑ=ï~óëK=qÜÉ=`çìåíó=Ü~ë= ëçãÉ=ÖÉåìáåÉäó=ÇáëíáåÅíáîÉ= ~ëëÉíë=ïÜáÅÜI= áÑ= ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉäó=Ü~êåÉëëÉÇI=

ÅçìäÇ= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó= êÉáåÑçêÅÉ= ÉÑÑçêíë= íç= ëíêÉåÖíÜÉå= ~åÇ= ÇáîÉêëáÑó= íÜÉ= ÉÅçåçãó= ~åÇ= áåÅêÉ~ëÉ= íÜÉ=

éêçëéÉêáíó=áÑ=áíë=éÉçéäÉK=qÜáë=ëíê~íÉÖó=áë=íÜÉêÉÑçêÉ=~Äçìí=ìåäçÅâáåÖ=íÜÉ=éçíÉåíá~ä=çÑ=ïÜ~í=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=

Ü~ë= íç=çÑÑÉê= ~åÇ=ÉåëìêáåÖ= íÜ~íI= Äó= ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉ= ÅçJçêÇáå~íáçå=~åÇ=é~êíåÉêëÜáé=ïçêâáåÖI= íÜÉ=`çìåíó= Å~å=

ÇÉäáîÉê= ÅÜ~åÖÉ= ~åÇ= ëÉÅìêÉ= ~= ÄáÖÖÉê= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= êÉëçìêÅÉë= Ñêçã= êÉÖáçå~ä= ~åÇ= å~íáçå~ä= ëçìêÅÉëK= qÜáë=

ëíê~íÉÖó=íÜÉêÉÑçêÉ=ëÉÉâë=íç=ÄìáäÇ=ìéçåW=

• ^å=çìíëí~åÇáåÖ=å~íìê~ä=ÉåîáêçåãÉåíI=ïáíÜ=íÜÉ=éçíÉåíá~ä=íç=ÖÉåÉê~íÉ=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÄÉåÉÑáí=

íÜêçìÖÜ=~ííê~ÅíáåÖ=éÉçéäÉ=~åÇ=ÄìëáåÉëëI=~ë=ïÉää=~ë=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí=äÉáëìêÉ=~åÇ=íçìêáëã=~ÅíáîáíáÉëX=

• ^å= ÉãÉêÖáåÖ= ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ= ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= ~åÇ= ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ= éêçÇìÅí= ëÉÅíçêI= ïáíÜ= íÜÉ= éçíÉåíá~ä= íç=

Éëí~ÄäáëÜ=ÉñÉãéä~ê=ÄÉëí=éê~ÅíáÅÉ=~åÇ=ÉñÅÉääÉåÅÉ=áå=íÜÉ=ÑáÉäÇX=

• aáëíáåÅíáîÉ=äçÅ~ä=ÅìäíìêÉI=ÑççÇI=ÜÉêáí~ÖÉ=~åÇ=ÅêÉ~íáîÉ=áåÇìëíêáÉëI=ïÜáÅÜ=ÖáîÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=~=ëíêçåÖ=

áÇÉåíáíóX=

• mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ=~í=d`pb=~åÇ=Ú^Û=äÉîÉäë=ïÜáÅÜ=áë=ÅçåëáÇÉê~Ääó=~ÄçîÉ=íÜÉ=båÖä~åÇ=~îÉê~ÖÉX=

• ^= ëíêçåÖ= ëÉåëÉ= çÑ= ÅçããáíãÉåí= ~åÇ= é~êíåÉêëÜáé= Ñêçã= ~ää= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë= EêÉëáÇÉåíI=

ÄìëáåÉëë=~åÇ=çêÖ~åáë~íáçåëFK=

28



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 8

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

=
THE CHALLENGE:  Addressing the Key Drivers 

aÉëéáíÉ=ëçãÉ=çÄîáçìë=ëíêÉåÖíÜëI=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=Ü~ë=~=êÉä~íáîÉäó=Ñê~ÖáäÉ=ÉÅçåçãó=~åÇ=ãìëí=áãéêçîÉ=áíë=

ÉÅçåçãáÅ=éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= áå=çêÇÉê= íç= ê~áëÉ= áåÅçãÉë=~åÇ= í~ÅâäÉ= áëëìÉë=çÑ= ÉÅçåçãáÅ= áå~Åíáîáíó=~åÇ=ëçÅá~ä=

ÉñÅäìëáçåK==hÉó=ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉë=Ñçê=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áåîçäîÉ=~ÇÇêÉëëáåÖ=íÜÉ=ÑçääçïáåÖ=âÉó=ÇêáîÉêëW=

=

• mêçÇìÅíáîáíó=

• båíêÉéêÉåÉìêëÜáé=

• håçïäÉÇÖÉ=C=qÉÅÜåçäçÖó=

• pâáääë=

=

[1]  The Productivity Challenge 

tÉ=ãÉ~ëìêÉ= éêçÇìÅíáîáíó= íÜêçìÖÜ=dêçëë= s~äìÉ= ^ÇÇÉÇ= Eds^FK= qÜáë= áë= ~å= ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉ= ãÉ~ëìêÉ= çÑ= ~å=

ÉÅçåçãóÛë=éêçÇìÅíáîáíóI=~ë= áí= Å~éíìêÉë= íÜÉ=î~äìÉ=~ÇÇÉÇ=íÜêçìÖÜ=éêçÇìÅíáçåI=ïÜáÅÜ= áå= íìêå= áë= ê~áëÉÇ=

íÜêçìÖÜ=ÜáÖÜ= äÉîÉäë=çÑ= ÉÅçåçãáÅ= ~ÅíáîáíóI= ÜáÖÜ= ëâáää= äÉîÉäë= ~åÇ= ~= ÅçãéÉíáíáîÉ= ÄìëáåÉëë= ÉåîáêçåãÉåíK=

_~ëÉäáåÉ=Ç~í~=íÉääë=ìë=íÜ~í=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ds^=äáÉë=ÄÉäçï=íÜÉ=å~íáçå~ä=~åÇ=êÉÖáçå~ä=~îÉê~ÖÉë=~åÇ=íÜ~í=

ds^=éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= áå= íÜÉ= ëÉêîáÅÉ= ëÉÅíçê= áë=é~êíáÅìä~êäó=ïÉ~âK=qÜÉ= ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉ= áëI= íÜÉêÉÑçêÉI=åçí=çåäó= íç=

ê~áëÉ=íÜÉ=çîÉê~ää=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=äÉîÉä=çÑ=ds^I=Äìí=íç=ëíêÉåÖíÜÉå=ÉÑÑçêíë=íç=~ííê~Åí=~åÇ=Öêçï=ÜáÖÜÉê=î~äìÉ=

ëÉêîáÅÉë=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=ÉÅçåçãóI=ëìÅÜ=~ë=éêáî~íÉ=ëÉÅíçê=ÄìëáåÉëë=~åÇ=éêçÑÉëëáçå~ä=ëÉêîáÅÉëK=q~ÅâäáåÖ=íÜáë=

ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉ=áë=~äëç=ÅêìÅá~ä=íç=êÉÇìÅáåÖ=íÜÉ=Ñê~Öáäáíó=çÑ=íÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ÉÅçåçãó=~åÇ=ÇÉéÉåÇÉåÅó=çå=íÜÉ=

~ÖêáÅìäíìêÉ=ëÉÅíçêI=~ë=ïÉää=~ë=áåÅêÉ~ëáåÖ=íÜÉ=ÑäÉñáÄáäáíó=~åÇ=áååçî~íáîÉ=Å~é~Åáíó=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=

=

[2]  The Entrepreneurship Challenge 

qÜÉ= dçîÉêåãÉåí= Ü~ë= áÇÉåíáÑáÉÇ= ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêëÜáé= ~ë= ~= âÉó= ÇêáîÉê= çÑ= éêçÇìÅíáîáíó= ÖêçïíÜ= áå= íÜÉ=

ÉÅçåçãóRK=kÉï= Ñáêãë=~êÉ= ~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=ïáíÜ= íÜÉ= áåíêçÇìÅíáçå=çÑ=åÉï= íÉÅÜåçäçÖáÉëI= áååçî~íáîÉ=ï~óë=çÑ=

ïçêâáåÖ=~åÇ=áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ=ÅçãéÉíáíáîÉ=éêÉëëìêÉ=çå=çíÜÉê=ÑáêãëK=açãÉëíáÅ=~åÇ=áåíÉêå~íáçå~ä=êÉëÉ~êÅÜ=Ü~ë=

ëÜçïå=íÜ~í=åÉï=Ñáêãë=ÉåíÉêáåÖ=íÜÉ=ã~êâÉí=~ÅÅçìåí=Ñçê=~=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí=é~êí=çÑ=íçí~ä=éêçÇìÅíáîáíó=ÖêçïíÜK=

få= Åçåíê~ëí= íç= çíÜÉê= é~êíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= tÉëí= jáÇä~åÇë= êÉÖáçåI= åÉí= ê~íÉë= çÑ= åÉï= Ñáêã= Ñçêã~íáçå= áå=

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= Ü~îÉ= êÉã~áåÉÇ= ëäìÖÖáëÜK= qÜÉ= ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉ= Ñçê= ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë= áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áë= íç= ÄêáåÖ=

~Äçìí= ~å= áåÅêÉ~ëÉ= áå= íÜÉ= åìãÄÉê= çÑ= åÉï= ÄìëáåÉëëÉë= áå= íÜÉ= `çìåíóI= Äìí= ~äëç= íç= ÉåÅçìê~ÖÉ= íÜÉ=

ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= çÑ= ëã~ää= ~åÇ= ãáÅêç= ÄìëáåÉëë= íÜ~í= ÅçìäÇ= éä~ó= ~= âÉó= êçäÉ= áå= ~= Úëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ= ÄìëáåÉëë=

ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåíÛ=~ééêç~ÅÜK=

=

[3]  The Knowledge and Technology Challenge 

qÉÅÜåçäçÖó=~åÇ=âåçïäÉÇÖÉ=Ü~îÉ=ÄÉÅçãÉ=âÉó=ÇêáîÉêë=çÑ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÖêçïíÜK=^å=áåÇáÅ~íçê=çÑ=íÜÉ=~Äáäáíó=

çÑ= íÜÉ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÉÅçåçãó= íç= ~Ççéí= åÉï= íÉÅÜåçäçÖáÉëI= áë= íÜÉ= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= àçÄë= áå= ÜáÖÜ= íÉÅÜåçäçÖó=

ëÉÅíçêëX=ÅìêêÉåíäó= íÜÉ=ëÜ~êÉ= áë=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó= äçïÉê= íÜ~å=êÉÖáçå~ä=~åÇ=å~íáçå~ä=~îÉê~ÖÉë=~åÇ=ã~êâÉÇäó=

äçïÉê=íÜ~å=åÉáÖÜÄçìêáåÖ=ÅçìåíáÉëK=håçïäÉÇÖÉ=êáÅÜ= äçÅ~íáçåë= =~êÉ=ãçêÉ=éêçÇìÅíáîÉI=ãçêÉ= áååçî~íáîÉ=

~åÇ=Å~å=ÅçåíáåìÉ=íç=Çê~ï=áå=ÜáÖÜÉê=äÉîÉäë=çÑ=áåîÉëíãÉåíX=ëáãáä~êäóI=ïÉ~äíÜ=ÅêÉ~íáçå=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áë=

ÅìêêÉåíäó= Åçåëíê~áåÉÇ= Äó= íÜÉ= êÉä~íáîÉ= ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå= çÑ= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= áå= ÜáÖÜJíÉÅÜ= âåçïäÉÇÖÉ=

êáÅÜ= áåÇìëíêáÉëK=pí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë= Ñ~ÅÉ=~=êÉ~ä=ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉ=ÜÉêÉX= íç= áåÅêÉ~ëÉ= íÜÉ=éêçéçêíáçå=çÑ= àçÄë=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÉÅçåçãó= áå= ÜáÖÜ= íÉÅÜ= ~åÇ= âåçïäÉÇÖÉ= Ä~ëÉÇ= ëÉÅíçêë= EíÜáë= ëÜçìäÇ= áåÅäìÇÉ= êÉåÉï~ÄäÉ=

ÉåÉêÖó= íÉÅÜåçäçÖáÉëFK= hÉó= äÉîÉêë= ïáää= áåÅäìÇÉ= áåîÉëíáåÖ= áå= ïçêâÑçêÅÉ= ëâáääëI= ÖêÉ~íÉê= oCa= ~ÅíáîáíóI=

áåîÉëíãÉåí=áå=f`q=~åÇ=ÇÉîÉäçéáåÖ=åÉï=~åÇ=ÄÉííÉê=äáåâë=ÄÉíïÉÉå=Åçãé~åáÉë=~åÇ=ìåáîÉêëáíáÉë=~åÇ=çíÜÉê=

ÅÉåíêÉë=çÑ= ÉñÅÉääÉåÅÉK=tÉ=ãìëí= ~äëç= ëÉÉâ= íç= ~ÇÇêÉëë= íÜÉ=éçëëáÄäÉ= Å~é~Åáíó= Åçåëíê~áåíë=ïÜáÅÜ=ã~ó=ÄÉ=

ÉñéÉêáÉåÅÉÇ=Äó= íÜÉ=ã~åó= ëã~ää= ÄìëáåÉëëÉë= áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= áå= íÉêãë=çÑ= í~âáåÖ=ìé=~åÇ=~Ç~éíáåÖ= íç=

åÉï=íÉÅÜåçäçÖáÉëK=

=

============================== ============================== =====
R=mêçÇìÅíáîáíó=áå=íÜÉ=rhP=Ó=qÜÉ=oÉÖáçå~ä=aáãÉåëáçåÛ=ej=qêÉ~ëìêó=~åÇ=aqf=

29



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 1 9

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

[4]  The Skills Challenge  

eáÖÜ= äÉîÉä=ëâáääë=~êÉ=~=âÉó=ÇÉíÉêãáå~åí=çÑ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÖêçïíÜK=eáÖÜÉê= ëâáääÉÇ=ïçêâÉêë=~êÉ=ÉëëÉåíá~ä= íç=

ÄçíÜ= áåíêçÇìÅáåÖ= ~åÇ= çéÉê~íáåÖ= ~Çî~åÅÉÇ= éêçÇìÅíáçå= íÉÅÜåáèìÉëK= qÜÉó= ~Ç~éí= Ñ~ëíÉê= íç= åÉï=

áååçî~íáçåëI=~êÉ=ãçêÉ=ÑäÉñáÄäÉ=ÖÉåÉê~ääóI=éä~ó=~=âÉó=êçäÉ=áå=âåçïäÉÇÖÉ=ÅêÉ~íáçå=~åÇ=~êÉ=ãçêÉ=~ÄäÉ=~åÇ=

äáâÉäó= íç= êÉÅÉáîÉ= ~ÇÇáíáçå~ä= íê~áåáåÖ= ~í=ïçêâK= ^å= áåÅêÉ~ëáåÖ= éêçéçêíáçå= çÑ= íÜÉ= àçÄë= áå= íÜÉ= ÉÅçåçãó=

êÉèìáêÉ= ~= ÜáÖÜ= äÉîÉä= çÑ= ëâáääëK= _~ëÉäáåÉ= ~å~äóëáë= íÉääë= ìë= íÜ~íI= ÇÉëéáíÉ= ~= ëíêçåÖ= éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ= ~í=d`pb=

äÉîÉäI= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= Ü~ë= ~= äçïÉê= ëÜ~êÉ= çÑ= éÉçéäÉ= ÉãéäçóÉÇ= áå= ÜáÖÜÉê= äÉîÉä= çÅÅìé~íáçåë= íÜ~å= íÜÉ=

êÉÖáçå~ä=~îÉê~ÖÉK=cìêíÜÉêãçêÉI=íÜÉ=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áë=äÉëë=ïÉää=èì~äáÑáÉÇ=íÜ~å=íÜÉ=å~íáçå~ä=

~îÉê~ÖÉ= ~åÇ= äÉëë= ïÉää= èì~äáÑáÉÇ= íÜ~å= åÉáÖÜÄçìêáåÖ= ÅçìåíáÉë= Eã~åó= ÜáÖÜ= ëâáääÉÇ=eÉêÉÑçêÇ= êÉëáÇÉåíë=

ïçêâ=çìíëáÇÉ=íÜÉ=ÅçìåíóFK=få=çêÇÉê=íç=ÅçãéÉíÉ=ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉäó=ïáíÜ=çíÜÉê=~êÉ~ëI=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ãìëí=êáëÉ=íç=

íÜÉ=ëâáääë=ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉI=ÇÉäáîÉê=~=ÚëíÉéJÅÜ~åÖÉÛ=áå=íÜÉ=ÅìêêÉåí=äÉîÉäë=çÑ=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=ëâáääë=~åÇ=ÅêÉ~íÉ=~=ä~Äçìê=

ã~êâÉí= íÜ~í=ïáää= êÉí~áå=ãçêÉ=çÑ= íÜÉ=óçìåÖ=éÉçéäÉ= íÜ~í=éÉêÑçêã=ëç=ïÉää= ~í= ëÅÜççä= ~åÇ= áå=éçëí= NS=cb=

ÉÇìÅ~íáçåK=

=
THE STRATEGIC THEMES 

qÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=bÅçåçãáÅ=aÉîÉäçéãÉåí=píê~íÉÖó=ãìëí=í~ÅâäÉ=íÜÉ=âÉó=ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉë=ëÉí=çìí=~ÄçîÉK=qÜáë=

ïáää=ÄÉ=~ÅÜáÉîÉÇ=íÜêçìÖÜ=~=ëÉí=çÑ=ëíê~íÉÖáÅ=íÜÉãÉëK=qÜÉ=íÜÉãÉë=Ü~îÉ=ÄÉÉå=ÇÉêáîÉÇ=íÜêçìÖÜ=ÉñíÉåëáîÉ=

ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉê= Åçåëìäí~íáçåë= ~Åêçëë= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK= qÜÉ= íÜÉãÉë= ~åÇ= áääìëíê~íáîÉ= ~Åíáçåë= ~êÉ= ëÉí= çìí= áå=

ëìÄëÉèìÉåí=ëÉÅíáçåëK=fí=áë=áåíÉåÇÉÇ=íÜ~í=íÜÉ=ëíê~íÉÖáÅ=íÜÉãÉë=~êÉ=áåíÉÖê~íÉÇ=~åÇ=ãìíì~ääó=êÉáåÑçêÅáåÖ=áå=

å~íìêÉ=~åÇ=ëÜçìäÇ=ÄÉ=ëÉÉå=~ë=~=ÅçääÉÅíáîÉ=êÉëéçåëÉ=íç=íÜÉ=âÉó=ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉë=Ñ~ÅáåÖ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK==

=

Theme 1 – Sustainable development 

Theme 2 – Business and enterprise 

Theme 3 – Skills and workforce development 

Theme 4 – Inclusion and Community Cohesion 

Theme 5 – Communications & Infrastructure 

=

=

THE PRINCIPLES 

qÜÉ=ÇÉäáîÉêó=çÑ=~ää=~Åíáçåë=Åçåí~áåÉÇ=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=ëíê~íÉÖó=ïáää=ÄÉ=ëÜ~éÉÇ=Äó=~=ëÉí=çÑ=ÖìáÇáåÖ=éêáåÅáéäÉëI=

áå=çêÇÉê=íç=Öì~ê~åíÉÉ=áåíÉÖêáíó=~åÇ=~ÅÅçìåí~ÄáäáíóK=qÜÉëÉ=éêáåÅáéäÉë=~êÉW=

• Diversity & Equality of Opportunity= Ó= ÉåëìêáåÖ= íÜ~í= íÜÉêÉ= áë= Éèì~äáíó= çÑ= çééçêíìåáíó= Ñçê= ~ääI=

áêêÉëéÉÅíáîÉ=çÑ=äçÅ~íáçåI=ÅìäíìêÉI=ä~åÖì~ÖÉI=ÉíÜåáÅáíóI=~ÖÉ=~åÇ=ÖÉåÇÉêK=

• Partnership & Leadership= Ó= íÜÉ= ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉåÉëë= çÑ= íÜÉ= ëíê~íÉÖó= ÇÉéÉåÇë= ÑìåÇ~ãÉåí~ääó= çå=

ïçêâáåÖ= áå= é~êíåÉêëÜáé=ïáíÜ= çìê= ÅçããìåáíáÉëI= ÄìëáåÉëëÉëI= áåÇáîáÇì~äëI= íÜÉ= äçÅ~ä= ~ìíÜçêáíó= ~åÇ=

çíÜÉê=ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêëK=

• Quality=Ó=íÜÉ=ëíê~íÉÖó=áë=~Äçìí=~ëéáêáåÖ=íç=èì~äáíó=ÄçíÜ=áå=íÉêãë=çÑ=~Åíáçå=~åÇ=çìíÅçãÉK=

=

qÜÉ= çîÉê~ää= ëíêìÅíìêÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= bÅçåçãáÅ= aÉîÉäçéãÉåí= píê~íÉÖó= áë= áääìëíê~íÉÇ=

Çá~Öê~ãã~íáÅ~ääó=çîÉêäÉ~ÑK=

=

30



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 0

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

The Herefordshire Economic Development Strategy 

31



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 1

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

theme 1 
sustainable development 
INTRODUCTION & RATIONALE  

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉÛë=ÖêÉ~íÉëí=~ëëÉíë=~êÉ=áíë=ÇáëíáåÅíáîÉ=~åÇ=ä~êÖÉäó=ìåëéçáäí=ä~åÇëÅ~éÉ=~åÇ=áíë=ÜáÖÜ=èì~äáíó=çÑ=

äáÑÉK=eçïÉîÉêI= íÜÉ=`çìåíó= áë= áå= ìêÖÉåí= åÉÉÇ= çÑ= áã~Öáå~íáîÉ= ~åÇ= ÉñÅáíáåÖ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= íç= ÉåëìêÉ= áíë=

ÑìíìêÉ=éêçëéÉêáíó=~åÇ=ãìëíI=íÜÉêÉÑçêÉI=Å~éáí~äáëÉ=çå=íÜÉëÉ=~ëëÉíëK==

qÜÉ=rh=dçîÉêåãÉåí=ÇÉÑáåÉë=ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=~ëW= ^=ÄÉííÉê=èì~äáíó=çÑ=äáÑÉ=Ñçê=ÉîÉêóçåÉI=åçï=

~åÇ=Ñçê=ÖÉåÉê~íáçåë= íç=ÅçãÉKÒS=táíÜáå= íÜáëI= Ñçìê=çÄàÉÅíáîÉë=~êÉ= íç=ÄÉ=ëáãìäí~åÉçìëäó=~ÅÜáÉîÉÇW=ëçÅá~ä=

éêçÖêÉëë=ïÜáÅÜ=êÉÅçÖåáëÉë=íÜÉ=åÉÉÇë=çÑ=ÉîÉêóçåÉX=ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉ=éêçíÉÅíáçå=çÑ=íÜÉ=ÉåîáêçåãÉåíX=éêìÇÉåí=ìëÉ=

çÑ=å~íìê~ä=êÉëçìêÅÉëX=~åÇI=ã~áåíÉå~åÅÉ=çÑ=ÜáÖÜ=~åÇ=ëí~ÄäÉ=äÉîÉäë=çÑ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÖêçïíÜ=~åÇ=ÉãéäçóãÉåíK=

^= ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ= ~ééêç~ÅÜ= íç= ÉÅçåçãáÅ= ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= ïáíÜ= ~= ëÜ~êÉÇ= ÅçããáíãÉåí= Äó= ~ää= ~ÖÉåÅáÉë= ~åÇ=

ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë=ÅçìäÇ=ÖáîÉ= íÜÉ=`çìåíó=~=ÖÉåìáåÉ=rpm= EråáèìÉ=pÉääáåÖ=mçáåíFI=~ë= íÜÉ= äÉ~ÇáåÖ=Åçìåíó= áå=

ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=áå=íÜÉ=êÉÖáçå=~åÇ=ã~âÉ=áí=~=éä~ÅÉ=íÜ~í=éÉçéäÉ=ï~åí=íç=ÅçãÉ=íçI=ï~åí=íç=ëí~ó=áå=

~åÇ=ïáëÜ=íç=áåîÉëí=áåK=

qÜÉ= Ä~ëÉäáåÉ= áåÇáÅ~íçêë= éêÉîáçìëäó= ÇáëÅìëëÉÇ= ÇÉãçåëíê~íÉ= íÜ~í= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= Ü~ë= ~= êÉä~íáîÉäó= ÜáÖÜ=

ëÜ~êÉ=çÑ=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=áå=îìäåÉê~ÄäÉ=ÄìëáåÉëë=ëÉÅíçêë=ïáíÜ=~=ä~Åâ=çÑ=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=áå=ÖêçïíÜ=ëÉÅíçêëK=få=

~ÇÇáíáçåI= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= Ñ~ÅÉë= åìãÉêçìë= Åçåëíê~áåíë= áå= ëìééçêíáåÖ= íÜÉ= ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= çÑ= ä~êÖÉ= ëÅ~äÉ=

ã~åìÑ~ÅíìêáåÖ=ÄìëáåÉëëÉë=~åÇ= áë=îìäåÉê~ÄäÉ= íç= íÜÉ= äçëë=çÑ= áíë=ÉñáëíáåÖ=çåÉëK=qÜáëI=ÜçïÉîÉêI=ÇçÉë=åçí=

ãÉ~å= íÜ~í= ïÉ= Å~ååçí= ÉåÅçìê~ÖÉ= ~åÇ= ÉñéÉÅí= åÉï= ÄìëáåÉëëÉë= íç= äçÅ~íÉ= ÜÉêÉK= ^= åÉï= ~ééêç~ÅÜ= íç=

ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåíI= áåíÉÖê~íáåÖ=ÉÅçåçãáÅI= ëçÅá~ä=~åÇ=ÉåîáêçåãÉåí~ä=ÉäÉãÉåíëI=ïçìäÇ=Éå~ÄäÉ= íÜÉ=

`çìåíó=íç=~ííê~Åí=ÜáÖÜ=î~äìÉ=~åÇ=ÉåîáêçåãÉåí~ääó=ÄÉåÉÑáÅá~ä=ÖêçïíÜ=ÄìëáåÉëëÉë=~åÇ=ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêë=íç=

äçÅ~íÉ= áå= íÜÉ= `çìåíóK= qÜáë= ïçìäÇ= áå= íìêå= ÅêÉ~íÉ= ÉñÅáíáåÖ= àçÄ= çééçêíìåáíáÉë= ~åÇ= ÉåÅçìê~ÖÉ= ëâáääë=

ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåíK=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áë=~äêÉ~Çó=ÇÉîÉäçéáåÖ=~=ëíêçåÖ=êÉéìí~íáçå=áå=íÜÉ=ã~êâÉí=Ñçê=çêÖ~åáÅ=ÑççÇëI=

Ñçê=Éñ~ãéäÉI=~åÇ=Å~å=ÄìáäÇ=ìéçå=íÜáë=áë=ëÉÉâáåÖ=~=ìåáèìÉ=Äê~åÇ=Ñçê=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=éêçÇìÅíëK=

POLICY CONTEXT 

pìëí~áå~Äáäáíó=áë=~=âÉó=íÜÉãÉ=áå=bìêçéÉ~åI=å~íáçå~ä=~åÇ=êÉÖáçå~ä=éçäáÅáÉë=~Åêçëë=~ää=ÇáëÅáéäáåÉë=~åÇI=áå=

é~êíáÅìä~êI=áå=ä~åÇ=ìëÉ=~åÇ=ÉåÉêÖóK=cìêíÜÉêãçêÉI=ëìëí~áå~Äáäáíó=áë=çåÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=ã~áå=íÜÉãÉë=çÑ=íÜÉ=oìê~ä=

oÉÖÉåÉê~íáçå=wçåÉX=íÜÉ=éêáã~êó=ÑçÅìë=Ñçê=êìê~ä=êÉÖÉåÉê~íáçå=áå=íÜÉ=tÉëí=jáÇä~åÇëI=áë=ëìëí~áå~ÄáäáíóK=

qÜÉ=äçÅ~ä=ëíê~íÉÖáÅ=é~êíåÉêëÜáéI=íÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=m~êíåÉêëÜáéI=Ü~ë=~=îáëáçå=íç=ÅêÉ~íÉ=Ñ~áê=~åÇ=íÜêáîáåÖ=

ÅçããìåáíáÉëI= íç= éêçíÉÅí= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉÛë= ÉåîáêçåãÉåí= ~åÇ= íç= ÄìáäÇ= ~= ëíêçåÖI= ÅçãéÉíáíáîÉ= ~åÇ=

áååçî~íáîÉ=ÉÅçåçãóK=içÅ~ääóI=~ää=~ÖÉåÅáÉë=Ü~îÉ=~=ëí~íÉÇ=ÅçããáíãÉåí=íç=ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=~åÇ=

~êÉ=~äêÉ~Çó=éìêëìáåÖ=íÜÉ=~ÖÉåÇ~=ïáíÜ=ëçãÉ=îáÖçìêK=

cçê= Éñ~ãéäÉI= ä~êÖÉ= é~êíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÅçìåíêóëáÇÉ= ~êÉ= ïáíÜáå= éêçíÉÅíÉÇ= ÇÉëáÖå~íÉÇ= ~êÉ~ëX=

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= `çìåÅáä= áë= ïçêâáåÖ= çå= ~= åìãÄÉê= çÑ= Ñêçåíë= áåÅäìÇáåÖ= ÉåîáêçåãÉåí~ä= ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí=

ëóëíÉãëI= i^ON= áåáíá~íáîÉëI=ï~ëíÉ=ã~å~ÖÉãÉåíI= áåíÉÖê~íÉÇ= íê~åëéçêí= ~åÇ= ÖêÉÉå= íçìêáëã=éêçÖê~ããÉë=

~åÇ=ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=áë=~=âÉó=íÜÉãÉ=áåÑçêãáåÖ=ä~åÇ=ìëÉ=éä~ååáåÖ=éçäáÅáÉë=éêçãçíÉÇ=íÜêçìÖÜ=

íÜÉ= ramK= táíÜáå= ÉÇìÅ~íáçåI= ~= eÉ~äíÜó= pÅÜççäë= mêçÖê~ããÉ= áë= ìåÇÉêï~ó= ~åÇ= ã~åó= ëÅÜççäë= ~êÉ=

áåîçäîÉÇ= áå= ÉåîáêçåãÉåí~ä= éêçàÉÅíëK= få= ~ÇÇáíáçå= ~= ä~êÖÉ= åìãÄÉê= çÑ= ï~ëíÉ= ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí= Åçãé~åáÉë=

~äêÉ~Çó=çéÉê~íÉ=áå=íÜÉ=Åçìåíó=~åÇ=~å=áåÅêÉ~ëáåÖ=åìãÄÉê=çÑ=ä~åÇ=ã~å~ÖÉêë=~åÇ=Ñ~êãÉêë=~êÉ=~ÇîçÅ~íáåÖ=

ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ä~åÇ=ã~å~ÖÉãÉåíK=

============================== ============================== =====
S=abqo=NVVV=^=_ÉííÉê=nì~äáíó=çÑ=iáÑÉW=~=píê~íÉÖó=Ñçê=pìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=aÉîÉäçéãÉåí=Ñçê=íÜÉ=råáíÉÇ=háåÖÇçãI=`ã=QPQRI=qÜÉ=pí~íáçåÉêó=

lÑÑáÅÉI=içåÇçå=

32



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 2

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

OBJECTIVES 

qÜÉ=âÉó=çÄàÉÅíáîÉë=Ñçê=íÜÉ=sustainable development=íÜÉãÉ=~êÉW=

1. qç= Éëí~ÄäáëÜ= ~åÇ=éêçãçíÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ~ë= íÜÉ= äÉ~ÇáåÖ= Åçìåíó= Ñçê= ëìëí~áå~Äáäáíó= ~åÇ=èì~äáíó= çÑ=

äáÑÉX=

2. qç=éçëáíáçå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=~ë=íÜÉ=å~íáçå~ääó=êÉÅçÖåáëÉÇ=Åçìåíó=Ñçê=âåçïäÉÇÖÉI=ÉñéÉêíáëÉ=~åÇ=ÖççÇ=

éê~ÅíáÅÉ=áå=ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=EÄìáäÇáåÖ=çå=ëìÅÅÉëë=çÑ=ÉñáëíáåÖ=áåáíá~íáîÉë=ÉKÖK=mêçàÉÅí=`~êêçí=

~åÇ=íÜÉ=_áçã~ëë=éêçàÉÅíFX=

3. qç= ~ííê~Åí= ~åÇ= ëìééçêí= ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêá~ä= ÄìëáåÉëëÉë= áå= ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ= ÜáÖÜ= î~äìÉ= ëÉÅíçêë= ëìÅÜ= ~ë=

ÉåîáêçåãÉåí~ä=íÉÅÜåçäçÖáÉë=~åÇ=âåçïäÉÇÖÉ=Ä~ëÉÇ=~ÅíáîáíáÉëX=

4. qç=Éëí~ÄäáëÜ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=~ë=~=äÉ~ÇÉê=áå=ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=ÉÇìÅ~íáçåX=

5. qç=ã~áåëíêÉ~ã=ëìëí~áå~Äáäáíó=áåíç=äçÅ~ä=éçäáÅó=Ñê~ãÉïçêâK=

=

Possible Indicative Actions 

• aÉîÉäçé=_áçã~ëë=éä~åí=ÑìêíÜÉêX=

• dáîÉ=ÅçåëáÇÉê~íáçå=íç=éçëëáÄäÉ=êÉJçéÉåáåÖ=çÑ=ê~áäÜÉ~ÇëX=

• pìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=éêçéÉêíó=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåíX=

• bñíÉåÇáåÖ=ÅìêêÉåí=j~ëíÉêë=äÉîÉä=íê~áåáåÖ=~åÇ=ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=~ÇîçÅ~Åó=ÉÇìÅ~íáçåK=

=

33



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 3

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

theme 2
business and enterprise 
INTRODUCTION & RATIONALE 

eáÖÜ= äÉîÉäë= çÑ= ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêá~ä= ~Åíáîáíó= ~êÉ= âÉó= íç= ~ÅÜáÉîáåÖ= áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ= äÉîÉäë= çÑ= ÅçãéÉíáíáçåI=

áååçî~íáçåI=áåîÉëíãÉåí=~åÇ=ëâáääëK=tÉ=âåçï=Ñêçã=ÉîáÇÉåÅÉ=~Åêçëë=íÜÉ=rh=~åÇ=bìêçéÉI=íÜ~í=íÜÉ=ãçëí=

ëìÅÅÉëëÑìä= äçÅ~íáçåë= ~êÉ= íÜçëÉ=ïÜáÅÜ= ~êÉ= íÜÉ=ãçëí= ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêá~äK=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ä~Öë= ÄÉÜáåÇ= çíÜÉê=

é~êíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= êÉÖáçå= áå= íÉêãë= çÑ= åÉï= Ñáêã= Ñçêã~íáçå= ~åÇ= ÑìêíÜÉêãçêÉI= âåçïäÉÇÖÉ= Ä~ëÉÇ= ÜáÖÜJíÉÅÜ=

ÖêçïíÜ= Ñáêãë= ~êÉ= ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåíÉÇ= áå= íÜÉ= ëíçÅâ= çÑ= åÉï= Ñáêãë= áå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK= ^ÖÉåÅáÉë= ~åÇ=

ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë= áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= åÉÉÇ= íç= ëíáãìä~íÉ= ~= ÜáÖÜÉê= ê~íÉ= çÑ= åÉï= Ñáêã= Ñçêã~íáçå= ~åÇ= Ñ~Åáäáí~íÉ=

ÜáÖÜÉê= äÉîÉäë= çÑ= ÄìëáåÉëë= ÅçåÑáÇÉåÅÉI= Äìí= ãçëí= áãéçêí~åíäóI= áåÅêÉ~ëÉ= íÜÉ= ~êÉ~Ûë= ~ííê~ÅíáîÉåÉëë= íç=

ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêë=áå=ÜáÖÜ=î~äìÉ=ëÉêîáÅÉë=~åÇ=ÜáÖÜ=íÉÅÜåçäçÖó=ÄìëáåÉëëÉëK=

=

qÜÉ=Ç~í~=~å~äóëáë=~åÇ=èì~äáí~íáîÉ=êÉëÉ~êÅÜ=ìåÇÉêí~âÉå=íç=áåÑçêã=íÜáë=ëíê~íÉÖóI=ÄçíÜ=éçáåí=íç=íÜÉ=åÉÉÇ=

Ñçê=ÇáîÉêëáÑáÅ~íáçå= áå= íÜÉ=ÉÅçåçãó=~åÇ=íç=ëáãìäí~åÉçìëäó= í~ÅâäÉ= íÜÉ=ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå=çÑ=ëÉêîáÅÉë=

~åÇ=ëéÉÅáÑáÅ~ääóI=~=ä~Åâ=çÑ=ÜáÖÜÉê=î~äìÉ=íê~Ç~ÄäÉ=ëÉêîáÅÉë=ëìÅÜ=~ë=ÄìëáåÉëë=~åÇ=éêçÑÉëëáçå~ä=ÑìåÅíáçåëK=

=

pìÅÅÉëëÑìä= ÄìëáåÉëë= äçÅ~íáçåë= ~êÉ= çÑíÉå= ÅÜ~ê~ÅíÉêáëÉÇ= Äó= ÅäìëíÉêë= çÑ= ÄìëáåÉëëÉë= ïáíÜ= åÉíïçêâë= íç=

ëìééçêí=íÜÉãK=dêçìéë=çÑ=ÄìëáåÉëëÉë=ïÜáÅÜ=ëÜ~êÉ=íÜÉ=ë~ãÉ=ÅìëíçãÉêëI=áåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ=çê=ëâáääë=Ä~ëÉ=Å~å=

Ñçêã= äáåâ~ÖÉë= íÜ~í= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó= ÉåÜ~åÅÉ= ÅçãéÉíáíáîÉ= ~Çî~åí~ÖÉK= píêÉåÖíÜÉåáåÖ= ~åÇ=ã~ñáãáëáåÖ= íÜÉ=

ÖêçïíÜ= éçíÉåíá~ä= çÑ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉÛë= ÅäìëíÉêë= ëÜçìäÇ= êÉã~áå= ~= âÉó= éêáçêáíóK= qÜáë= ëÜçìäÇ= ëéÉÅáÑáÅ~ääó=

áåÅäìÇÉ=ÉåîáêçåãÉåí~ä= íÉÅÜåçäçÖóI=ÑççÇ=~åÇ=ÇêáåâI=ÜÉ~äíÜ=~åÇ=Å~êÉI=ÅêÉ~íáîÉ=áåÇìëíêáÉë=~åÇ=íçìêáëãK=

qÜÉêÉ=áë=~äëç=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí=~=åìãÄÉê=çÑ=ëóåÉêÖáÉë=ÄÉíïÉÉå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ëÉÅíçêëI=åçí~Ääó=ÉåîáêçåãÉåí~ä=

ã~å~ÖÉãÉåíI= íçìêáëã= ~åÇ= íÜÉ= ÅêÉ~íáîÉ= áåÇìëíêáÉë=ïÜáÅÜ= áåÇáÅ~íÉ= íÜ~í= ~= áåíÉÖê~íÉÇ= ~ééêç~ÅÜ=ïçìäÇ=

ÖÉåÉê~íÉ= ÖêÉ~íÉê= ÄÉåÉÑáíë= Ñçê= íÜÉ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ÉÅçåçãóK= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ãìëí= ~äëç= ëÉÉâ= íç= í~âÉ=

~Çî~åí~ÖÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=áåÅêÉ~ëáåÖ=áåÅáÇÉåÅÉ=çÑ=éçêíÑçäáç=ïçêâáåÖ=ÖÉåÉê~ääó=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=ÉÅçåçãóK=fåÇáîáÇì~äë=

~êÉ=çÑíÉå=ÉñÜáÄáíáåÖ=ãçêÉ=ÇáîÉêëÉ=ïçêâ=éçêíÑçäáçëI=ëçãÉíáãÉë=ÅçãÄáåáåÖ=ÉäÉãÉåíë=çÑ=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=~åÇ=

ëÉäÑJÉãéäçóãÉåí= ëáãìäí~åÉçìëäóK= båíêÉéêÉåÉìêëÜáé= áë= ÄÉÅçãáåÖ= ~å= áåÅêÉ~ëáåÖäó= áãéçêí~åí= é~êí= çÑ=

ïçêâáåÖ=äáÑÉ=áå=ÖÉåÉê~äI=åçí=àìëí=Ñçê=íÜçëÉ=ïÜç=Éëí~ÄäáëÜ=ÅçåîÉåíáçå~ä=åÉï=ÄìëáåÉëë=ÉåíÉêéêáëÉëK=

=

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=Ü~ë=íÜÉ=éçíÉåíá~ä=íç=ÄÉÅçãÉ=~=ÜáÖÜ=èì~äáíó=~åÇ=ÇáëíáåÅíáîÉ=ÄìëáåÉëë=äçÅ~íáçåI=~ííê~ÅíáåÖ=

áåîÉëíãÉåí= ~åÇ= åÉï= ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêë= áå= ~= ê~åÖÉ= çÑ= ëÉÅíçêë= ~åÇ= äìêÉÇ= Äó= ~= ÜáÖÜ= èì~äáíó= å~íìê~ä=

ÉåîáêçåãÉåíI= ÉñÅÉääÉåí= ëÅÜççäë= ~åÇ= ~= ÇáëíáåÅíáîÉ= èì~äáíó= çÑ= äáÑÉK= fí= áë= áãéçêí~åíI= íÜÉêÉÑçêÉI= íÜ~í= íÜÉ=

ÄìëáåÉëë= ~åÇ=ÉåíÉêéêáëÉ= íÜÉãÉ= áë= Ñìääó= áåíÉÖê~íÉÇ=ïáíÜ=ãÉ~ëìêÉë= Åçåí~áåÉÇ=ïáíÜáå= íÜÉ=çíÜÉê= íÜÉãÉë=

ïÜáÅÜ=~áã=íç=áãéêçîÉ=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåíI=f`q=áåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ=~åÇ=âåçïäÉÇÖÉ=åÉíïçêâëK=

=

POLICY CONTEXT 

qÜÉ= bÅçåçãáÅ= oÉÖÉåÉê~íáçå= ÉäÉãÉåí= çÑ= íÜÉ= oìê~ä= oÉÖÉåÉê~íáçå= wçåÉ= éêçãçíÉë= íÜÉ= ÖêçïíÜ= çÑ= âÉó=

ëÉÅíçêë=~åÇ=~ÇîçÅ~íÉë=ëìééçêí=Ñçê=ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ÄìëáåÉëë=~åÇ=åÉï=ÄìëáåÉëë=åÉíïçêâëK=q~êÖÉíÉÇ=ëìééçêí=

Ñçê= ëã~ää= ~åÇ= ãáÅêç= ÄìëáåÉëëÉë= áë= ~äëç= ëìééçêíÉÇ= íÜêçìÖÜ= íÜÉ= wçåÉ= ~åÇ= íÜáë= Ü~ë= ÄÉÉå= ÑìêíÜÉê=

êÉáåÑçêÅÉÇ= íÜêçìÖÜ= äáåâë= ïáíÜ= ~= ê~åÖÉ= çÑ= çíÜÉê= éêçÖê~ããÉë= ~åÇ= ~ÖÉåÅáÉë= ïÜáÅÜ= Ü~ë= áåÅäìÇÉÇX=

lÄàÉÅíáîÉ= OI= íÜÉ= oìê~ä= aÉîÉäçéãÉåí= mêçÖê~ããÉI= íÜÉ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= vçìåÖ= båíÉêéêáëÉ= mêçÖê~ããÉI=

_ìëáåÉëë= iáåâI= íÜÉ= `Éåíê~ä= qÉÅÜåçäçÖó= _ÉäíI= ~åÇ= po_K= ^= åìãÄÉê= çÑ= ëÉÅíçê= ëéÉÅáÑáÅ= ëíê~íÉÖáÉë= ~åÇ=

áåáíá~íáîÉë=~äëç=Éñáëí=åçí~Ääó=Ñçê=íÜÉ=`êÉ~íáîÉ=fåÇìëíêáÉëI=qçìêáëã=~åÇ=^ÖêáÅìäíìê~ä=ÇáîÉêëáÑáÅ~íáçåK=

=

OBJECTIVES 

qÜÉ=âÉó=çÄàÉÅíáîÉë=Ñçê=íÜÉ=business and enterprise=íÜÉãÉ=~êÉW=

1. qç=áåÅêÉ~ëÉ=íÜÉ=ÄìëáåÉëë=ÄáêíÜ=ê~íÉ=~Åêçëë=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉX=

2. qç=áãéêçîÉ=íÜÉ=ÅçãéÉíáíáîÉåÉëë=çÑ=ÉñáëíáåÖ=áåÇáÖÉåçìë=ÄìëáåÉëëÉëX=

34



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 4

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

3. bñíÉåÇ=ÉñáëíáåÖ=ÉÑÑçêíë=íç=ÇáîÉêëáÑó=íÜÉ=~ÖêáÅìäíìê~ä=ëÉÅíçêX=

4. qç=ÉåÅçìê~ÖÉ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=óçìåÖ=éÉçéäÉ=íç=ÄÉÅçãÉ=ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêë=EÄìáäÇáåÖ=ìéçå=íÜÉ=vçìåÖ=

båíÉêéêáëÉ=mêçÖê~ããÉFX=

5. qç= ÅêÉ~íÉ= ~å= ÉñÅÉääÉåí= ÉåîáêçåãÉåí= EÅçãéêÉÜÉåëáîÉ= ëìééçêí= é~Åâ~ÖÉF= Ñçê= ëã~ää= ~åÇ=ãáÅêç=

ÄìëáåÉëëÉëX=

6. qç=éêçîáÇÉ=ÜáÖÜ=äÉîÉä=ëÉÅíçê=ëéÉÅáÑáÅ=ëìééçêí=Ñçê=ÖêçïíÜ=ëÉÅíçêëX=

7. qç=ÄÉÅçãÉ=~= ÅÉåíêÉ=çÑ= ÉñÅÉääÉåÅÉ= áå=ÄìëáåÉëë= ëìééçêí= Ñçê= ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= ~åÇ= íÜÉ=

ÉåîáêçåãÉåí~ä=ëÉÅíçêX=

8. mêçîáÇÉ= îáêíì~ä= ÅÉåíêÉë= Ñçê= áå=ã~êâÉí= íçïåë= ~åÇ= áå= íÜÉ= é~êáëÜÉë= ~åÇ= ÑçääçïáåÖ= = ÚïçêâáåÖ=

îáää~ÖÉëÛ=ãçÇÉäX=

9. aÉîÉäçé=~=ÄÉëéçâÉ=ëÉí=çÑ=ëìééçêí=éêçÖê~ããÉë=ÖÉ~êÉÇ=íç=íÜÉ=pçÅá~ä=bÅçåçãóK=

=

=
Possible Indicative Actions 

• aÉîÉäçéãÉåí=çÑ=îáêíì~ä=ÄìëáåÉëë=ÅÉåíêÉëX=

• aÉîÉäçéáåÖ=ÅäìëíÉêë=áå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=âÉó=~åÇ=éçíÉåíá~ä=ÖêçïíÜ=ëÉÅíçêëX=

• aÉîÉäçéãÉåí=çÑ=ëìééäó=ÅÜ~áåë=~åÇ=ëçìêÅáåÖ=áåáíá~íáîÉëX=

• aÉîÉäçéáåÖ=íÜÉ=çéíáãìã=ÉåîáêçåãÉåí=Ñçê=ÜáÖÜ=ÖêçïíÜ=ÚçééçêíìåáíóÛ=ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêëK=

=

35



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 5

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

theme 3 
skills & workforce development 
INTRODUCTION & RATIONALE  

eìã~å=Å~éáí~ä= áë= ~=âÉó=ÇÉíÉêãáå~åí=çÑ= ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÖêçïíÜK=pâáääÉÇ=ïçêâÉêë=~ÇÇ=î~äìÉ= íç=éêçÇìÅíáçåI=

~Ç~éí=ãçêÉ=èìáÅâäó=íç=åÉï=íÉÅÜåçäçÖáÉë=~åÇ=~êÉ=ãçêÉ=äáâÉäó=íç=êÉÅÉáîÉ=~ÇÇáíáçå~ä=íê~áåáåÖI=áåÅêÉ~ëáåÖ=

íÜÉáê= éêçÇìÅíáîÉ= Å~é~Åáíó= ÉîÉå= ÑìêíÜÉêK= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= áå= âÉÉéáåÖ= ïáíÜ= íÜÉ= rh= ÖÉåÉê~ääóI= ÉñÜáÄáíë=

ãìÅÜ=ÇáîÉêëáíó=ïáíÜáå=áíë=ëâáääë=Ä~ëÉI=ïáíÜ=áåÅáÇÉåÅÉë=çÑ=ÄçíÜ=ÜáÖÜ=äÉîÉä=~åÇ=äçï=äÉîÉä=ëâáääë=~éé~êÉåí=

ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=êÉÖáçå~ä=ïçêâÑçêÅÉK=oÉÅÉåí=ëíìÇáÉëT=Ü~îÉ=ëÜçïå=íÜ~í=î~êá~íáçåë=áå=íÜÉ=êÉÖáçå~ä=Åçãéçëáíáçå=

çÑ=íÜÉ=ëâáääë=Ä~ëÉ=äÉ~ÇI=áå=íìêåI=íç=î~êá~íáçåë=áå=ëìÄ=êÉÖáçå~ä=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉK=

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=Ñ~ÅÉë=~=åìãÄÉê=çÑ=îÉêó=áãéçêí~åí=áëëìÉë=êÉÖ~êÇáåÖ=íÜÉ=ëâáääë=~åÇ=äÉ~êåáåÖ=ä~åÇëÅ~éÉK=^=

âÉó=áëëìÉ=êÉä~íÉë=íç=eáÖÜÉê=bÇìÅ~íáçå=~åÇ=íÜÉ=~Äáäáíó=çÑ=áåÇáîáÇì~äë=~åÇ=ÄìëáåÉëëÉë=íç=~ÅÅÉëë=íÜÉ=íóéÉë=

~åÇ=äÉîÉäë=çÑ=ÇÉäáîÉêó=íÜ~í=eb=áåëíáíìíáçåë=Å~å=éêçîáÇÉK=qÜÉ=`çìåíó=Ü~ë=åç=ëáåÖäÉ=eb=äÉîÉä=éêçîáÇÉêI=

ãÉ~åáåÖ=íÜ~í=ã~åó=óçìåÖ=éÉçéäÉ=ïÜç=ïáëÜ=íç=ëíìÇó=~í=eb=äÉîÉä=Ü~îÉ=íç=äÉ~îÉ=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=EçåÉ=Ñ~Åíçê=

ÅçåíêáÄìíáåÖ=íç=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=ëéÉÅáÑáÅ=ÇÉãçÖê~éÜáÅ=éêçÑáäÉFK=j~åó=çÑ=íÜÉëÉ=óçìåÖ=éÉçéäÉ=Çç=åçí=êÉíìêåK=

dáîÉå= íÜ~í= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= áë= ÉñíêÉãÉäó= ëìÅÅÉëëÑìä= áå= ÖÉåÉê~íáåÖ= ÜáÖÜ= äÉîÉäë= çÑ= Åçãéìäëçêó= ÉÇìÅ~íáçå=

~íí~áåãÉåíI=áí=ÇçÉë=åçí=Å~éáí~äáëÉ=ìéçå=íÜáëI=ÇìÉ=íç=çìíJãáÖê~íáçå=~åÇ=åçåJêÉíìêå=çÑ=ëçãÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=ãçëí=

~ÄäÉ=óçìåÖ=éÉçéäÉK= få=~ÇÇáíáçåI= íÜçëÉ=áåÇìëíêáÉë=çê= áåÇáîáÇì~ä=Åçãé~åáÉë=ïÜáÅÜ=ïçìäÇ=ÄÉåÉÑáí= Ñêçã=

ÅäçëÉ=äá~áëçå=ïáíÜ=eb=äÉîÉä=éêçîáÇÉêë=~êÉ=~äëç=Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉÇ=íç=ëçãÉ=ÉñíÉåí=Äó=íÜÉ=ä~Åâ=çÑ=ÉñíÉåëáîÉ=

äçÅ~ääó=Ä~ëÉÇ=éêçîáëáçåK=

=

tçêâÑçêÅÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=Ü~ë=~äëç=ÉãÉêÖÉÇ=~ë=~=âÉó= áëëìÉ=~ãçåÖëí=ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêëI=ÄìëáåÉëëÉë=~åÇ= íÜÉ=

Äêç~ÇÉê=ÅçããìåáíóK=`çåëìäí~íáçå=ëìÖÖÉëíë=íÜ~í=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=ïçêâÑçêÅÉI=áå=ÖÉåÉê~äI=ÇçÉë=åçí=éçëëÉëë=

íÜÉ=åÉÅÉëë~êó=äÉîÉä=çÑ=ëáääë=~åÇ=èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåë=ïÜáÅÜ=ïáää=~ääçï=áí=íç=ãçîÉ=Ñçêï~êÇ=~åÇ=í~âÉ=~Çî~åí~ÖÉ=

Ñìääó=çÑ=ÅÜ~åÖáåÖ=íÉÅÜåçäçÖó=~åÇ=ïçêâ=éê~ÅíáÅÉëK=få=~ÇÇáíáçåI=ã~åó=ÅçåëìäíÉÉë=ÑÉäí=íÜ~í=~=ÖêÉ~í=ã~åó=

ÄìëáåÉëëÉë= áå= íÜÉ=`çìåíó= ëíêìÖÖäÉ= ÄçíÜ= íç= áÇÉåíáÑó= íÜÉáê=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= åÉÉÇë= ~åÇ= íÜÉå= íç=

ãÉÉí=íÜÉëÉ=åÉÉÇë=íÜêçìÖÜ=~ÅÅÉëëáåÖ=~ÇÉèì~íÉ=çê=ÑäÉñáÄäÉ=ëìééçêí=ëÉêîáÅÉëK=qÜÉêÉ=áë=éçíÉåíá~ääó=~=ãçêÉ=

êçÄìëí=êçäÉ=íç=ÄÉ=éä~óÉÇ=ÜÉêÉ=Äó=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=cb=ëÉÅíçêK=

=

^=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí=éêçéçêíáçå=çÑ=éÉçéäÉ=ÉãéäçóÉÇ=áå=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=Ü~îÉ=äçï=ëâáää=äÉîÉäë=~åÇ=ä~Åâ=~åó=Ñçêã~ä=

èì~äáÑáÅ~íáçåëK=qÜáë=éêçÄäÉã=áë=é~êíáÅìä~êäó=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí=ïÜÉêÉ= äçï=äáíÉê~Åó=~åÇ=åìãÉê~Åó= äÉîÉäë=ÉñáëíK=

båëìêáåÖ=íÜ~í=íÜçëÉ=áå=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=Ü~îÉ=íÜÉ=çééçêíìåáíó=íç=ê~áëÉ=íÜÉáê=ëâáää= äÉîÉäë=áë=ÑìåÇ~ãÉåí~ä=íç=

áãéêçîáåÖ=ÑìíìêÉ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ïÉääÄÉáåÖ=áå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=

=

qÜÉ=îÉêó= êìê~ä= å~íìêÉ= çÑ= íÜÉ=`çìåíó=çÑ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ãÉ~åë= íÜ~í= Ñçê=ã~åó= áå=éÉêáéÜÉê~ä= äçÅ~íáçåëI=

~ÅÅÉëë= íç= äÉ~êåáåÖI= íê~áåáåÖ= ~åÇ= ÉÇìÅ~íáçå= ëÉêîáÅÉë= áë= äáãáíÉÇI= ÉëéÉÅá~ääó= Ñçê= ~Çìäíë= ïÜç= ïáëÜ= íç=

ÅçåíáåìÉ=äÉ~êåáåÖ=çê=ìéÖê~ÇÉ=íÜÉáê=ëâáääëK=qÜáë=ãÉ~åë=íÜ~í=ãçêÉ=íÜçìÖÜí=ãìëí=ÄÉ=ÖáîÉå=íç=ÅêÉ~íáîÉ=~åÇ=

áååçî~íáîÉ=ãÉ~åë=çÑ=éêçîáÇáåÖ=èì~äáíó= äÉ~êåáåÖ= ~åÇ= íê~áåáåÖ= áå= ÅçããìåáíáÉë= I=ïÜáÅÜ= Å~å= ÉåÜ~åÅÉ=

ÉãéäçóãÉåí= ~ÅÅÉëë= ~åÇ= ÅêÉ~íÉ= ÖêÉ~íÉê= çééçêíìåáíáÉë= Ñçê= ê~áëáåÖ= ~Åíáîáíó= ~åÇ= ÅçåíêáÄìíáåÖ=

ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääóK=pçãÉ=âÉó=áåáíá~íáîÉë=Ü~îÉ=~äêÉ~Çó=çéÉê~íÉÇ=áå=é~êíë=çÑ= íÜÉ=`çìåíóI=Äìí=íÜÉêÉ=Ü~ë=ÄÉÉå=

äáííäÉ= áå= íÜÉ= ï~ó= çÑ= ÅçåëáëíÉåí= ÅçîÉê~ÖÉ= ~Åêçëë= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ~åÇ= áå= ëçãÉ= áåëí~åÅÉëI= Åçããìåáíó=

äÉ~êåáåÖ=Ñ~ÅáäáíáÉë=Ü~îÉ=ÉáíÜÉê=ÅäçëÉÇ=çê=ÄÉÉå=ëÅ~äÉÇ=ÇçïåK=kÉïI=~ÇÇáíáçå~ä=äÉ~êåáåÖ=éêçîáëáçå=ãìëí=ÄÉ=

ÇÉîÉäçéÉÇ=áå=ÅçåàìåÅíáçå=ïáíÜ=çíÜÉê=~ÅÅÉëë=Ñ~ÅíçêëI=ëìÅÜ=~ë=éìÄäáÅ=íê~åëéçêí=~åÇ=ÅÜáäÇÅ~êÉK=

=
POLICY CONTEXT 

qÜÉ= åÉÉÇ= íç= ÇÉîÉäçé= ~= ãçêÉ= êçÄìëí= eb= ~åÇ= cb= äÉîÉä= ÚçÑÑÉêÛ= ïáíÜáå= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= Ü~ë= ÄÉÉå= äçåÖ=

êÉÅçÖåáëÉÇ= ~ë= ~= Ñ~Åíçê= ïÜáÅÜ= ïáää= ÜÉäé= íç= ÇÉîÉäçé= íÜÉ= ÉÅçåçãóK= qÜÉ= ÚiÉ~êåáåÖ= sáää~ÖÉÛ= áë= ~=

Åçää~Äçê~íáîÉ=eb=ëÉÅíçê=éêçàÉÅí=áåîçäîáåÖ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=`çääÉÖÉ=çÑ=qÉÅÜåçäçÖóI=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=`çääÉÖÉ=

============================== ============================== =====
T=Úej=qêÉ~ëìêóI=OMMNI=ÚmêçÇìÅíáîáíó=áå=íÜÉ=rh=PW=íÜÉ=oÉÖáçå~ä=aáãÉåëáçåÛK=

36



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 6

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

çÑ=^êí=~åÇ=aÉëáÖå=~åÇ=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=SíÜ=cçêã=`çääÉÖÉK=qÜÉ=áåáíá~íáîÉ=áë=Éñ~ãáåáåÖ=ãÉÅÜ~åáëãë=Äó=ïÜáÅÜ=

íÜÉ=íÜêÉÉ=áåëíáíìíáçåë=Å~å=ÅçääÉÅíáîÉäó=~åÇ=Åçää~Äçê~íáîÉäó=çÑÑÉê=~=äáãáíÉÇ=eb=äÉîÉä=ÅìêêáÅìäìãK=låÉ=çÑ=

íÜÉ=ÄÉåÉÑáíë=çÑ=íÜÉ=Åçää~Äçê~íáîÉ=~ééêç~ÅÜI=~é~êí=Ñêçã=Åçëí=ë~îáåÖëI=áë=íÜ~í=áí=ïáää=ÜçéÉÑìääó=çîÉêÅçãÉ=

áëëìÉë=~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=ïáíÜ=íÜÉ=èì~äáíó=çÑ=íÜÉ=ÄìáäÇáåÖ=ëíçÅâ=ïáíÜáå=áåÇáîáÇì~ä=áåëíáíìíáçåëK=

=

qÜÉ=iÉ~êåáåÖ=~åÇ=pâáääë=`çìåÅáä=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=~åÇ=tçêÅÉëíÉêëÜáêÉ=áë=ÅìêêÉåíäó=ÅÜ~êÖÉÇ=ïáíÜ=äÉ~ÇáåÖ=~=

ëíê~íÉÖáÅ= ~êÉ~= êÉîáÉï= çÑ= éçëíJNS= äÉ~êåáåÖ= éêçîáëáçå= ~Åêçëë=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK=tçêâáåÖ= áå= Åçää~Äçê~íáçå=

ïáíÜ= âÉó= ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêëI= íÜÉ= áåíÉåÇÉÇ= çìíÅçãÉ= çÑ= íÜáë= êÉîáÉï= éêçÅÉëë= áë= ÇÉÑáåáíáçå= çÑ= íÜÉ= ãçëí=

~ééêçéêá~íÉ= ëíê~íÉÖáÅ= çéíáçåë= Ñçê= ~ÇÇêÉëëáåÖ= íÜÉ= äÉ~êåáåÖ= ~åÇ= ëâáääë= åÉÉÇë= çÑ= éÉçéäÉ= ~åÇ= ÉãéäçóÉêë=

ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=hÉó=çÄàÉÅíáîÉë=~åÇ=~Åíáçåë=~êáëáåÖ=ìåÇÉê=íÜáë=ëâáääë=~åÇ=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=íÜÉãÉ=ïáää=åÉÉÇ=

íç=ÄÉ=áåÑçêãÉÇ=~åÇ=ëíÉÉêÉÇ=Äó=íÜÉ=çìíÅçãÉë=~êáëáåÖ=Ñêçã=íÜÉ=ëíê~íÉÖáÅ=~êÉ~=êÉîáÉï=éêçÅÉëëK=

=
OBJECTIVES 

qÜÉ=âÉó=çÄàÉÅíáîÉë=Ñçê=íÜÉ=skills & workforce development=íÜÉãÉ=~êÉW=

1. båÜ~åÅÉ=çééçêíìåáíáÉë=Ñçê=~åÇ=ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉåÉëë=çÑ=ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåíK=qÜáë=ãìëí=áåÅäìÇÉ=êçÄìëí=

ãÉÅÜ~åáëãë=EçìíêÉ~ÅÜI=ïÜÉêÉ=åÉÅÉëë~êóF=íç=~áÇ=Ñáêãë=áå=íÜÉ=Çá~Öåçëáë=~åÇ=áÇÉåíáÑáÅ~íáçå=çÑ=íÜÉáê=

ïçêâÑçêÅÉ=ëâáää=åÉÉÇëI=~ë=ïÉää=~ë=ëçìêÅáåÖ=~åÇ=~ÅÅÉëëáåÖ=íÜÉ=êÉèìáêÉÇ=Ñçêãë=çÑ=ëìééçêí=ÄçíÜ=Ñêçã=

ïáíÜáå=~åÇ=çìíëáÇÉ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=bãéäçóÉê=~ï~êÉåÉëë=çÑ=ÅççêÇáå~íÉÇ=ëçìêÅÉë=çÑ=~ëëáëí~åÅÉ=ëìÅÜ=~ë=

Úpâáääë=pí~íáçåÛ=ãìëí=ÄÉ=ê~áëÉÇX=

2. aÉîÉäçé=íÜÉ=ÅçìåíóÛë=eb=çÑÑÉê=ÑìêíÜÉêK=qÜáë=ïáää=áåîçäîÉ=ÑìêíÜÉê=êÉëÉ~êÅÜ=áåíç=íÜÉ=ÑÉ~ëáÄäÉ=Ñçêãë=

çÑ= ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= Ñçê= eb=ïáíÜáå= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= éêáåÅáé~ääó= ÄìáäÇáåÖ= ìéçå= ÉñáëíáåÖ= Åçää~Äçê~íáîÉ=

ãçÇÉäë=~åÇ=áåÅäìÇáåÖ=~ÇÇáíáçå~ä=êÉÖáçå~ä=eb=éêçîáÇÉêëX=

3. mêçãçíáåÖ= ÖêÉ~íÉê= äáåâë= ÄÉíïÉÉå= ÄìëáåÉëëÉë= Ä~ëÉÇ= áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ~åÇ=ebLcb=éêçîáÇÉêë= ~åÇ=

ÅÉåíêÉë=çÑ=ÉñÅÉääÉåÅÉ=çìíëáÇÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=`çìåíóX=

4. aÉîÉäçéãÉåí= çÑ= åáÅÜÉ= íê~áåáåÖ= ~åÇ= äÉ~êåáåÖ= ëéÉÅá~äáëãë= áå= ÉåîáêçåãÉåí~ä= ~åÇ= ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=

ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=ëâáääëX=ÄìáäÇáåÖ=ìéçå=ÉñáëíáåÖ=áåáíá~íáîÉë=~åÇ=ÇÉîÉäçéáåÖ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=~ë=~=ÚÅÉåíêÉ=

çÑ=ÉñÅÉääÉåÅÉÛ=Ñçê=íÜÉ=ÇÉäáîÉêó=~åÇ=éêçîáëáçå=çÑ=íÜáë=Ñçêã=çÑ=äÉ~êåáåÖLíê~áåáåÖX=

5. båÜ~åÅáåÖ= íÜÉ=éêçîáëáçå=çÑ=Åçããìåáíó=Ä~ëÉÇ= íê~áåáåÖ=~åÇ= äÉ~êåáåÖI= ìëáåÖ= ÉåÜ~åÅÉÇ= Ñçêãë=çÑ=

çìíêÉ~ÅÜ=~åÇ=ã~âáåÖ=ÄÉííÉê=ìëÉ=çÑ=Åçããìåáíó=Ñ~ÅáäáíáÉëK=qÜáë=ëÜçìäÇ=ÄÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéÉÇ=áå=ÅçåàìåÅíáçå=

ïáíÜ=ÉåÜ~åÅÉÇ=íê~åëéçêí=~åÇ=ÅÜáäÇÅ~êÉ=éêçîáëáçåK=få=~ÇÇáíáçåI=ÖêÉ~íÉê=äáåâë=ëÜçìäÇ=ÄÉ=éêçãçíÉÇ=

ÄÉíïÉÉå=ÉãéäçóÉêë=~åÇ=íÜÉ=Åçããìåáíó=~åÇ=îçäìåí~êó=ëÉÅíçêëK=

=

Possible Indicative Actions 

• lìíêÉ~ÅÜ= äÉ~êåáåÖ= ~åÇ= íê~áåáåÖ= ëìééçêí= áå= íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=ãçëí= êìê~ä= ~êÉ~ë= Ó= é~êíáÅìä~êäóI= íç= ~áÇ=

Ñáêãë=áå=Çá~Öåçëáë=çÑ=ëâáääLíê~áåáåÖ=åÉÉÇëX=

• oÉëÉ~êÅÜ=áåíç=íÜÉ=ëÅ~äÉ=~åÇ=ÅÜ~ê~ÅíÉêáëíáÅë=çÑ=eb=ÇÉã~åÇ=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóX=

• fÇÉåíáÑóáåÖ=ÑÉ~ëáÄäÉ=Ñçêãë=çÑ=eb=ÇÉäáîÉêóX=

• bñíÉåÇáåÖ=Åçããìåáíó=Ä~ëÉÇ=äÉ~êåáåÖK=

=

37



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 7

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

theme 4 
communications & infrastructure 
INTRODUCTION AND RATIONALE 

qÜÉ= ãçëí= Åçããçå= ÅçåÅÉêå= Ñêçã= ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë= áå= íÜÉ= Åçåëìäí~íáçå= ÉîÉåíë= ~åÇ= é~êíáÅìä~êäó= äçÅ~ä=

ÄìëáåÉëëÉëI=Ü~ë=ÄÉÉå= íÜ~í=çÑ= êç~Ç= áåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉK=qÜÉ=çåÖçáåÖ=ÇÉÄ~íÉ=ëìêêçìåÇáåÖ=~=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=çìíÉêJ

êÉäáÉÑ=êç~ÇI=ÅçåÖÉëíáçå=Eé~êíáÅìä~êäó=äçêêáÉëF=çå=íÜÉ=^QV=~åÇ=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=áíëÉäÑI=Ü~ë=Ççãáå~íÉÇ=ã~åó=çÑ=

íÜÉëÉ=ÇáëÅìëëáçåëK=cìêíÜÉêãçêÉI=íÜÉêÉ=áë=ëÉêáçìë=ÅçåÅÉêå=~ãçåÖëí=ÄìëáåÉëë=ëí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë=íÜ~í=~ÅÅÉëë=íç=

~åÇ= Ñêçã= eÉêÉÑçêÇ= í~âÉë= íçç= äçåÖ= ~åÇ= íÜáë= ã~âÉë= íÜÉ= `áíó= ~= éççê= äçÅ~íáçå= íç= ëÉêîÉ= å~íáçå~ä= ~åÇ=

áåíÉêå~íáçå~ä=ã~êâÉíëK=få=~ÇÇáíáçåI=ÅçåÖÉëíáçå=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=áë=ëìÅÜ=íÜ~í=áí=áë=ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó=ÇÉíêáãÉåí~ä=íç=

íÜÉ=èì~äáíó=çÑ=íÜÉ=ÉåîáêçåãÉåíI=íÜÉ=çéÉê~íáçå=çÑ=íÜÉ=ä~Äçìê=ã~êâÉí=~åÇ=ÄìëáåÉëë=éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉK=

=

tÜ~í=áë=ÅäÉ~êI=áë=íÜ~í=áÑ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áë=íç=ãÉÉí=íÜÉ=ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉ=çÑ=ê~áëáåÖ=éêçÇìÅíáîáíóI=áåÅêÉ~ëáåÖ=ëâáääë=

äÉîÉäë= ~åÇ= ÉåÅçìê~ÖáåÖ= ÉåíêÉéêÉåÉìêëÜáé= ~Åêçëë= íÜÉ= `çìåíóI= íÜÉå= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí= áãéêçîÉãÉåíë= áå=

ÅçããìåáÅ~íáçåë=~åÇ=áåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ=ïáää=ÄÉ=êÉèìáêÉÇK=^ÅÅÉëë=íç=Ñ~ÅáäáíáÉëI=ëÉêîáÅÉë=~åÇ=ÉãéäçóãÉåí=áë=

~äëç=~=âÉó=ÇÉíÉêãáå~åí=çÑ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=ÖêçïíÜK=cìêíÜÉêãçêÉI=~êÉ~ë=çÑ= ëé~êëÉ=éçéìä~íáçå=ÇÉåëáíó=ÅêÉ~íÉ=

é~êíáÅìä~ê=ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉë=áå=íÉêãë=çÑ=ÇÉäáîÉêáåÖ=Éèì~äáíó=çÑ=~ÅÅÉëë=íç=ëÉêîáÅÉë=~åÇ=Ñ~ÅáäáíáÉë=Ñçê=ëçãÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=

ãçêÉ=éÉêáéÜÉê~ä=ÄìëáåÉëëÉë=~åÇ=ÅçããìåáíáÉëK=

=

qÜÉ= éêçäáÑÉê~íáçå= çÑ= Äêç~ÇÄ~åÇI= é~êíáÅìä~êäó= íç= íÜÉ=ãçêÉ= éÉêáéÜÉê~ä= é~êáëÜÉë= ~åÇ=j~êâÉí= qçïåëI= áë=

~ÄëçäìíÉäó=ÉëëÉåíá~ä=íç=ëìééçêí=çíÜÉê=ÅçãéçåÉåíë=çÑ=íÜáë=ëíê~íÉÖóK=qÜÉ=éêçîáëáçå=çÑ=ìé=íç=Ç~íÉ=~åÇ=Ñ~ëí=

ÇáÖáí~ä= ÅçååÉÅíáîáíó= áë= ÑìåÇ~ãÉåí~ä= íç= ëìééçêí= ÖêçïíÜ= ëÉÅíçêëI= ëÉäÑ= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= ~åÇ= íç= ÉåÜ~åÅÉ= íÜÉ=

ëìëí~áå~Äáäáíó= çÑ= ÅçããìåáíáÉë= ~åÇ= èì~äáíó= çÑ= äáÑÉ= áå= êìê~ä= ~êÉ~ëK= `ìêêÉåíäó= áí= áë= ÇáÑÑáÅìäí= íç= ~ÅÅÉëë=

Äêç~ÇÄ~åÇ= áå= ã~åó= çÑ= íÜÉ= ãçêÉ= êìê~ä= é~êíë= çÑ= eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉI= ïáíÜ= ~= åìãÄÉê= çÑ= èìÉëíáçå= ã~êâë=

Ü~åÖáåÖ=çîÉê=íÜÉ=Ñáå~åÅá~ä=îá~Äáäáíó=~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=ïáíÜ=éêçîáÇÉêë=í~âáåÖ=éêçîáëáçå=ÇÉÉéÉê=áåíç=íÜÉëÉ=~êÉ~ëK=

=

pí~âÉÜçäÇÉêë= Ü~îÉ= ~äëç= ÉñéêÉëëÉÇ= ÅçåÅÉêåë= ~Äçìí= íÜÉ= ëìáí~Äáäáíó= çÑ= íÜÉ= ÅìêêÉåí= ä~åÇ= ~åÇ= éêÉãáëÉë=

éçêíÑçäáç=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉK=fí=áë=ÅäÉ~ê=íÜ~í=áå=çêÇÉê=íç=êÉëéçåÇ=ÉÑÑÉÅíáîÉäó=íç=íÜÉ=ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉë=ëÉí=çìí=áå=íÜÉ=

sáëáçå=~åÇ=ÉëéÉÅá~ääó= áå= íÉêãë=çÑ= ÉåÅçìê~ÖáåÖ=~åÇ=~ííê~ÅíáåÖ=ÜáÖÜÉê=î~äìÉ=~ÇÇÉÇ=~ÅíáîáíáÉëI= ~=ã~àçê=

áãéêçîÉãÉåí=áå=íÜÉ=çîÉê~ää=áåîÉëíçê=çÑÑÉê=áå=íÉêãë=çÑ=ëáíÉë=~åÇ=ÄìáäÇáåÖë=áë=êÉèìáêÉÇK=qÜÉ=~î~áä~Äáäáíó=

çÑ= ÑäÉñáÄäÉ= ÄìëáåÉëë= ëé~ÅÉ= ~åÇ= ëÜ~êÉÇ= Ñ~ÅáäáíáÉë= áå= íÜÉ= j~êâÉí= qçïåë= ï~ë= ÜáÖÜäáÖÜíÉÇ= ~ë= ~= âÉó=

êÉèìáêÉãÉåí=áå=~ííê~ÅíáåÖ=ëã~ää=~åÇ=ãáÅêç=Ñáêãë=áå=ÄçíÜ=ÚäáÑÉJëíóäÉÛ=~åÇ=ÜáÖÜ=î~äìÉ=ëÉÅíçêëK=

=

POLICY CONTEXT 

fí= áë=çìê=ìåÇÉêëí~åÇáåÖ=Ñêçã=êÉÅÉåí=ÇáëÅìëëáçåë=íÜ~í=~=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=lìíÉê=oÉäáÉÑ=oç~Ç=áë=ìåäáâÉäó=áå=íÜÉ=

áããÉÇá~íÉ=ÑìíìêÉ=~äíÜçìÖÜ=íÜÉêÉ=ÇçÉë=~ééÉ~ê=íç=ÄÉ=~=ÖççÇ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=Å~ëÉ=Ñçê=ëìÄëí~åíá~ä=ÉñéÉåÇáíìêÉ=

çå= åÉï= êç~Ç= áåîÉëíãÉåí= ~åÇ= çíÜÉê=ãÉ~ëìêÉë= íç= êÉäáÉîÉ= ÅçåÖÉëíáçå= áå= íÜÉ= Åáíó= ÅÉåíêÉK=^= åìãÄÉê= çÑ=

çåÖçáåÖ=íê~åëéçêí=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåíë=~äëç=Ü~îÉ=~=ÄÉ~êáåÖ=çå=íÜáë=íÜÉãÉ=~êÉ~I=áåÅäìÇáåÖ=íÜÉ=içÅ~ä=qê~åëéçêí=

mä~åI= eÉêÉÑçêÇ= qê~åëéçêí= oÉîáÉï= EjìäíáJãçÇ~ä= píìÇóFI= ïçêâéä~ÅÉ= íê~îÉä= éä~åëI= cêÉáÖÜí= nì~äáíó=

m~êíåÉêëÜáéë=~åÇ=íÜÉ=bÇÖ~ê=píêÉÉí=dêáÇ=éêçéçë~äë=Ñçê=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=`áíóK=

=

qÜÉ=oìê~ä=oÉÖÉåÉê~íáçå=wçåÉ=~ÇîçÅ~íÉë=~ééêçéêá~íÉ=áåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ=ëìééçêí=Ñçê=ëã~ää=~åÇ=ãáÅêç=Ñáêãë=

~åÇ= íÜÉ=ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí=çÑ=ÄÉííÉê= f`q= áåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ= áå= êìê~ä= ~êÉ~ëK=cìêíÜÉê= ÅçãéäÉãÉåí~êáíó=~åÇ= äáåâë=

Éñáëí=ïáíÜ=íÜÉ=lÄàÉÅíáîÉ=O=éêçÖê~ããÉI=qÜÉ=j~êâÉí=qçïåë=fåáíá~íáîÉI=qÜÉ=`çìåíêóëáÇÉ=^ÖÉåÅóI=~åÇ=íÜÉ=

oìê~ä= qê~åëéçêí= m~êíåÉêëÜáéëK= qÜÉ= ÚeÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= áå= qçìÅÜÛ= po_= éêçÖê~ããÉI= ~åÇ= íÜÉ= ÚtÉ= ï~åí=

_êç~ÇÄ~åÇ=Ñçê=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉÛ=Å~ãé~áÖå=~êÉ=ïçêâáåÖ=íç=ÉñíÉåÇ=íÜÉ=ÅçîÉê~ÖÉ=çÑ=Äêç~ÇÄ~åÇ=íÜêçìÖÜçìí=

íÜÉ= ÅçìåíóK= ^Çî~åí~ÖÉ= tÉëí= jáÇä~åÇë= ~êÉ= ~äëç= ëìééçêíáåÖ= ~= åìãÄÉê= çÑ= éêçÖê~ããÉë= íç= áåÅêÉ~ëÉ=

Äêç~ÇÄ~åÇ=ÅçîÉê~ÖÉ=~Åêçëë=íÜÉ=êÉÖáçåK=

=

38



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 8

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

OBJECTIVES 

qÜÉ=âÉó=çÄàÉÅíáîÉë=Ñçê=íÜÉ=communications and infrastructure=íÜÉãÉ=~êÉW=

1. fãéêçîÉ=f`q=áåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ=~åÇ=ÇáÖáí~ä=ÅçååÉÅíáîáíó=~Åêçëë=íÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉX=

2. j~ñáãáëÉ= íÜÉ= ÉÅçåçãáÅ= áãé~Åí= çÑ= ÅçãéÉíáíáîÉ= äçÅ~íáçåë= Äó= áãéêçîáåÖ= íÜÉ= ä~åÇ= ~åÇ= éêçéÉêíó=

çÑÑÉêX=

3. mêçîáÇÉ=ÑäÉñáÄäÉ=ÄìëáåÉëë=~ÅÅçããçÇ~íáçå=~åÇ=çíÜÉê=ëìééçêí=ëÉêîáÅÉë=áå=éÉêáéÜÉê~ä=äçÅ~íáçåëX=

4. mêçîáÇÉ=~=ëÉÅíçê=ëéÉÅáÑáÅ=éêçéÉêíó=çÑÑÉê=Ñçê=âÉó=ëÉÅíçêë=EëìÅÜ=~ë=ãáñÉÇ=ìëÉ=äáîÉJïçêâ=ëé~ÅÉ=Ñçê=íÜÉ=

ÅêÉ~íáîÉ=áåÇìëíêáÉë=ëÉÅíçêFX=

5. aÉîÉäçé=~=Úîáêíì~ä=ÄìëáåÉëë=ÅÉåíêÉÛ=åÉíïçêâ=íç=äáåâ=ëã~ääLãáÅêç=ÄìëáåÉëë=áå=êìê~ä=~êÉ~ëX=

6. `çåíáåìÉ=íç=äçÄÄó=Ñçê=êç~Ç=áåîÉëíãÉåí=íç=áãéêçîáåÖ=íê~åëéçêí=äáåâë=~åÇ=~ÅÅÉëë=íç=ã~êâÉíëX=

7. ^ÇÇêÉëë=íê~ÑÑáÅ=ÅçåÖÉëíáçå=áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=íÜêçìÖÜ=~ÇÇáíáçå~ä=íê~ÑÑáÅ=ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí=ãÉ~ëìêÉëK=

=

=

Possible Indicative Actions 

• aÉîÉäçéãÉåí=çÑ=_êç~ÇÄ~åÇ=C=f`q=áåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉX=

• qê~ÑÑáÅ=ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí=ëóëíÉãëX=

• pìëí~áå~ÄäÉ=íê~åëéçêí=áåáíá~íáîÉëK=

=

=

39



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 2 9

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

theme 5 
inclusion & community cohesion 
INTRODUCTION & RATIONALE  

píêçåÖI= ÅçÜÉëáîÉ= ÅçããìåáíáÉë= Ñçêã= íÜÉ= ÄÉÇêçÅâ= çÑ= ~åó= ëçÅáÉíó= ~åÇ= ÜÉåÅÉ= ~Åí= ~ë= ~= éä~íÑçêã= Ñçê= íÜÉ=

êÉÖáçå~ä=ÉÅçåçãóK=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=Ü~ë=~=åÉíïçêâ=çÑ=ëíêçåÖ=~åÇ=ÇáëíáåÅíáîÉ=ÅçããìåáíáÉë=~åÇ=é~êáëÜÉë=

~Åêçëë= íÜÉ= `çìåíóK= aÉëéáíÉ= íÜáëI= ÜçïÉîÉêI= íÜÉêÉ= ~êÉ= ëíáää= áåÇáîáÇì~äëI= Ñ~ãáäáÉë= ~åÇ= ëéÉÅáÑáÅ= Öêçìéë=

ïÜáÅÜ= ëìÑÑÉê= Ñêçã= î~êáçìë= Ñçêãë= çÑ= ëçÅá~ä= ÉñÅäìëáçå= ~åÇ= Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉI= Éã~å~íáåÖ= Ñêçã= åìãÉêçìë=

Å~ìëÉë= ëìÅÜ= ~ë= ~= ä~Åâ= çÑ= ~ÅÅÉëë= íç= ÉãéäçóãÉåíI= íê~áåáåÖI= íê~åëéçêíI= ïÉäÑ~êÉ= ~åÇ= çíÜÉê= ëÉêîáÅÉëK=

eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=Ü~ë=~= ëíêçåÖ=îçäìåí~êó=~åÇ=Åçããìåáíó= ëÉÅíçêI=ïÜáÅÜ=çÑíÉå=ÜÉäéë= íç=éäìÖ=Ö~éë= áå= íÜÉ=

ÇÉäáîÉêó=çÑ=ÅÉêí~áå=íóéÉë=çÑ=ëÉêîáÅÉ=~åÇ=ëìééçêí=~åÇ=ÖÉåÉê~ääó=~ÇÇë=ãìÅÜ=íç=çîÉê~ää=èì~äáíó=çÑ=äáÑÉ=Ñçê=

ëçãÉ=êÉëáÇÉåíëK=

=

pí~íáëíáÅ~ääóI=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=Ü~ë=~=îÉêó=ëéÉÅáÑáÅ=ÇÉãçÖê~éÜáÅ=éêçÑáäÉI=ïáíÜ=ÄçíÜ=~å=çîÉêÓêÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå=

çÑ=çäÇÉê=éÉçéäÉ=~åÇ=~å=ìåÇÉêJêÉéêÉëÉåí~íáçå=çÑ=óçìåÖÉê=éÉçéäÉ=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=éçéìä~íáçåK=qÜáë=ëí~íáëíáÅ~ä=

éÜÉåçãÉåçåI=áå=ÅçåàìåÅíáçå=ïáíÜ=íÜÉ=îÉêó=êìê~ä=å~íìêÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=ÅçìåíóI=Å~å=äÉ~Ç=íç=~=î~êáÉíó=çÑ=áëëìÉë=

ÉãÉêÖáåÖK=dÉåÉê~ä=ÉÑÑÉÅíë=çÑ=áëçä~íáçå=~åÇ=äáãáíÉÇ=~ÅÅÉëë=íç=ëÉêîáÅÉë=Å~å=áãé~Åí=åÉÖ~íáîÉäó=ìéçå=~ää=

~ÖÉ=ÖêçìéëI=Äìí=é~êíáÅìä~êäó=ìéçå=íÜÉ=îÉêó=çäÇÉëí=~åÇ=óçìåÖÉëí=áå=ëçÅáÉíóK=läÇÉê=éÉçéäÉI=é~êíáÅìä~êäó=

íÜçëÉ=äÉÑí=~äçåÉ=Äó=ÄÉêÉ~îÉãÉåíI=ã~ó=ÄÉ=é~êíáÅìä~êäó=îìäåÉê~ÄäÉ=íç=ëçÅáçJÉÅçåçãáÅ=Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉ=ÇìÉ=

íç= ~å= áå~Äáäáíó= íç= É~ëáäó=ãçîÉ= ~êçìåÇ= íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=qÜáë= äÉ~Çë= íç= ~=åÉÉÇ= Ñçê=ãçêÉ=çìíêÉ~ÅÜ= Ñçêãë=çÑ=

ëÉêîáÅÉ=ÇÉäáîÉêó=~åÇ=~=ÖêÉ~íÉê=ÉÑÑçêí=íç=ÉåëìêÉ=íÜ~í=ëçãÉ=Öêçìéë=çÑ=çäÇÉê=éÉçéäÉ=êÉã~áå=~ÅíáîÉ=ïáíÜáå=

íÜÉáê=ÅçããìåáíáÉëK=lìê=Åçåëìäí~íáçåë=Ü~îÉ=êÉîÉ~äÉÇ=~=ëíêçåÖ=ëÉåëÉ=çÑ=~ééêÉÅá~íáçå=Ñçê=íÜÉ=Åçããìåáíó=

~ÅíáîáíáÉë= ïÜáÅÜ= ã~åó= çäÇÉê= êÉëáÇÉåíë= íÜÉãëÉäîÉë= ÄÉÅçãÉ= áåîçäîÉÇ= áåX= áå= ã~åó= Å~ëÉë= êÉíáêÉÇ=

áåÇáîáÇì~äë=ïÜç=Ü~îÉ=ãçîÉÇ=áåíç=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=~åÇ=ïÜç=ïáëÜ=íç=ìëÉ=íÜÉáê=ëâáääë=Ñçê=íÜÉ=ÖççÇ=çÑ=íÜÉ=äçÅ~ä=

ÅçããìåáíóK=

=

vçìåÖÉê=éÉçéäÉ=~äëç=çÑíÉå=Ñ~ÅÉ=áëëìÉë=~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=ïáíÜ=ãçÄáäáíó=~åÇ=~ÅÅÉëëK=^Ö~áåI=íÜÉ=êìê~ä=å~íìêÉ=çÑ=

ãìÅÜ=çÑ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=ãÉ~åë= íÜ~í= ëÉêîáÅÉë= ~åÇ= Ñ~ÅáäáíáÉë= Ñçê= óçìåÖ=éÉçéäÉ= ~êÉ= çÑíÉå= äáãáíÉÇK=qÜçëÉ=

ïÜç=Å~åI=çÑíÉå= äÉ~îÉ=íÜÉ=`çìåíó=íç=ïçêâ=çê=ëíìÇó=ÉäëÉïÜÉêÉI=ïÜÉêÉ~ë= íÜçëÉ=ëí~óáåÖ=ÄÉÜáåÇ=ã~ó=ÄÉ=

äÉÑí= ïáíÜ= îÉêó= äáãáíÉÇ= íê~áåáåÖ= çê= ÉãéäçóãÉåí= çééçêíìåáíáÉëI= ÇìÉ= ~Ö~áå= íç= ~ÅÅÉëë= Åçåëíê~áåíëK=

^åÉÅÇçí~ääóI= íÜÉêÉ= ~êÉ= ~äëç= áëëìÉë= ~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ= ïáíÜ= ÑÉïI= áÑ= ~åóI= çééçêíìåáíáÉë= Ñçê= íÜÉ= ÇáÑÑÉêÉåí=

ÖÉåÉê~íáçåë=íç=ÅçãÉ=íçÖÉíÜÉê=áå=~åó=ãÉ~åáåÖÑìä=ëÉåëÉ=ïáíÜáå=ÅçããìåáíáÉëK=

=

j~åó= áëëìÉë= çÑ= ëçÅá~ä= ÉñÅäìëáçå= ~åÇ=Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉ= áå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ= ~êÉ= ~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ=ïáíÜ= êìê~ä= ~êÉ~ëK=

eçïÉîÉêI=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=ÑÉï=ìêÄ~å=~êÉ~ëI=ÉëéÉÅá~ääó=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=`áíóI=~êÉ=~äëç=ÅÜ~ê~ÅíÉêáëÉÇ=Äó=éçÅâÉíë=çÑ=

Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉK= qÜÉ= å~íìêÉ= çÑ=ìêÄ~å= Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉ= ïáíÜáå= íÜÉ= `çìåíó= åÉÉÇë= íç= ÄÉ= Ñìääó= ìåÇÉêëíççÇI=

çíÜÉêïáëÉI= íÜÉêÉ= áë= ~= Ç~åÖÉê= íÜ~í= íÜÉëÉ= ~êÉ~ë=ã~ó= äçëÉ= çìí= íç= êìê~ä= é~êíë= çÑ= íÜÉ= Åçìåíó= áå= íÉêãë= çÑ=

ëÉÅìêáåÖ= ÑìåÇáåÖ= ~åÇ= ~ííê~ÅíáåÖ= ÑìêíÜÉê= ëìééçêíK=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=`áíó= áë= ~äêÉ~Çó=Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉÇ=ÇìÉ= íç= áíë=

åçåJÉäáÖáÄáäáíó=Ñçê=br=lÄàÉÅíáîÉ=O=ÑìåÇáåÖ=ïÜáÅÜ=áë=~î~áä~ÄäÉ=íç=çíÜÉê=é~êíë=çÑ=íÜÉ=ÅçìåíóK=

=

låÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=âÉó=éêçÄäÉãë=Ñçê=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=êÉä~íÉë=íç=~ÑÑçêÇ~Äáäáíó=çÑ=ÜçìëáåÖK=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=áåÅçãÉë=

~êÉ=êÉä~íáîÉäó=äçïI=ïÜáäÉ=ÜçìëÉ=éêáÅÉë=~êÉ=~ÄçîÉ=íÜÉ=êÉÖáçå~ä=~îÉê~ÖÉK=qÜáë=ëáíì~íáçå=ÅêÉ~íÉë=ÇáÑÑáÅìäíáÉë=

Ñçê=äçÅ~ä=éÉçéäÉ=ïÜç=ïáëÜ=íç=Äìó=éêçéÉêíó=~åÇ=êÉã~áå=áå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=

=

dÉåÉê~ääóI= éêçîáëáçå= çÑ= ëÉêîáÅÉë= ~åÇ= ~î~áä~Äáäáíó= çÑ= êÉí~áä= ~åÇ= çíÜÉê= ~ÅíáîáíáÉë= áë= îÉêó= äáãáíÉÇ=ïáíÜáå=

êìê~ä=îáää~ÖÉë=~åÇ=é~êáëÜÉëK=qÜáë=ãÉ~åë=íÜ~í=~ÅÅÉëë=íç=éêáî~íÉ=íê~åëéçêí=áë=îÉêó=áãéçêí~åí=~ë=~=ãÉ~åë=çÑ=

ÉåÜ~åÅáåÖ= ÉÅçåçãáÅ= ~ÅíáîáíóK= cçê= íÜçëÉ= êÉäá~åí= çå=éìÄäáÅ= íê~åëéçêí= Ó=ïÜáÅÜ= áë= îÉêó= äáãáíÉÇ= áå= êìê~ä=

~êÉ~ë=Ó=çééçêíìåáíáÉë=Ñçê=~ÅíáîÉäó=ÅçåíêáÄìíáåÖ=íç=íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë=ÉÅçåçãó=ã~ó=ÄÉ=äáãáíÉÇK==

=

40



H E R E F O R D S H I R E  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  S T R A T E G Y  –  S T A G E  1  -  J U L Y  2 0 0 4  | 3 0

E D A W  P L C  P L A N N I N G ,  D E S I G N  A N D  E C O N O M I C  D E V E L O P M E N T  W O R L D W I D E  

Policy Context 

qçïåëI=îáää~ÖÉë=~åÇ=m~êáëÜÉë=ïáíÜáå=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=~êÉ= ÅìêêÉåíäó=ìåÇÉêí~âáåÖ=ÅçãéêÉÜÉåëáîÉ=ÜÉ~äíÜ=

ÅÜÉÅâëI= äÉ~ÇáåÖ= íç= íÜÉ= ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= çÑ= áãéäÉãÉåí~íáçå= éä~åëK= fåáíá~íáîÉë= ëìÅÜ= ~ë= íÜÉ= `çìåíêóëáÇÉ=

^ÖÉåÅóÛë=Úsáí~ä=sáää~ÖÉëÛ=~äëç=çéÉê~íÉ=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=`çìåíóK=qÜÉ=pçìíÜ=tóÉ=po_=éêçÖê~ããÉ=áë=ÑçÅìëëÉÇ=

ìéçå=ÇÉäáîÉêáåÖ= ~ÇÇáíáçå~ä= êÉÖÉåÉê~íáçå= ~åÇ= ÉÅçåçãáÅ= ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí= ëìééçêí= íç= çåÉ= é~êíáÅìä~ê= ~êÉ~=

ïáíÜáå=eÉêÉÑçêÇ=`áíóI=ïÜáÅÜ=áë=ÅÜ~ê~ÅíÉêáëÉÇ=Äó=~ÄçîÉ=~îÉê~ÖÉ=äÉîÉäë=çÑ=Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉ=êÉä~íáîÉ=íç=íÜÉ=

êÉëí=çÑ=íÜÉ=ÅçìåíóK=få=~ÇÇáíáçåI=íÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=sçäìåí~êó=pÉÅíçê=^ëëÉãÄäó=áåáíá~íáîÉ=áë=ÅçåëáÇÉêÉÇ=

íç= ÄÉ= çÑ= å~íáçå~ä= ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åÅÉ= J= íÜáë= áåáíá~íáîÉ= Éå~ÄäÉë= êÉéêÉëÉåí~íáîÉë= çÑ= íÜÉ=`çìåíóÛë= îçäìåí~êó= ~åÇ=

Åçããìåáíó=ëÉÅíçê=íç=éä~ó=~å=~ÅíáîÉ=é~êí=áå=íÜÉ=eÉêÉÑçêÇëÜáêÉ=m~êíåÉêëÜáéK=

=
OBJECTIVES 

qÜÉ=âÉó=çÄàÉÅíáîÉë=Ñçê=íÜÉ=inclusion & community cohesion=íÜÉãÉ=~êÉW=

1. qç=ÇÉîÉäçé=~åÇ=ÉåÜ~åÅÉ= íÜÉ= êçäÉ= ëÉêîáÅÉë=~åÇ=~ÅíáîáíáÉë= Ñçê=óçìåÖ=éÉçéäÉI= íÜêçìÖÜ=ãçÄáäÉ=~åÇ=

çìíêÉ~ÅÜ=óçìíÜ=ëÉêîáÅÉ=éêçîáëáçåX=

2. qç= áãéêçîÉ=èì~äáíó=çÑ= äáÑÉ= Ñçê=çäÇÉê=éÉçéäÉ=Ó=ÉãéÜ~ëáëáåÖ= Ú~ÅíáîÉ=~ÖÉáåÖÛJ=~åÇ= íç=ÅêÉ~íÉ=ÖêÉ~íÉê=

çééçêíìåáíáÉë= Ñçê= çäÇÉê= íç= éÉçéäÉ= íç= ÅçåíêáÄìíÉ= ÉÅçåçãáÅ~ääó= íÜêçìÖÜ= ÉãéäçóãÉåíI= Åçããìåáíó=

ÇÉãçÅê~Åó=~åÇ=ÇÉÅáëáçå=ã~âáåÖI=éêçîáëáçå=çÑ=ëÉêîáÅÉë=~åÇ=Åçããìåáíó=éêçàÉÅíëX=

3. qç= ÉåÜ~åÅÉ= çééçêíìåáíáÉë= Ñçê= ÇÉîÉäçéáåÖ= ëçÅá~ä= ~åÇ= Åçããìåáíó= ÉåíÉêéêáëÉI= ÑçÅìëëáåÖ= áå=

é~êíáÅìä~ê=çå=ÅÜáäÇÅ~êÉI=íê~åëéçêíI=Åçããìåáíó=Ñ~ÅáäáíáÉëI=ÅêÉÇáí=ìåáçåëI=ÇÉäáîÉêó=çÑ=ïÉäÑ~êÉ=~åÇ=Å~êÉ=

ëÉêîáÅÉëI=~ë=ïÉää=~ë=Ñçêã~äáëáåÖ=áåÑçêã~ä=~åÇ=ÜáÇÇÉå=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=~ÅíáîáíóX=

4. aÉîÉäçéáåÖ=Åçããìåáíó=Å~é~Åáíó=ÑìêíÜÉêI=ÉëéÉÅá~ääó=í~âáåÖ=Ñìää=~Çî~åí~ÖÉ=çÑ=íÜÉ=ëâáääë=~åÇ=í~äÉåíë=

çÑ= áåJÅçãÉêëI= ÉåëìêáåÖ= çäÇÉê= éÉçéäÉ= êÉã~áå= ~ÅíáîÉ= ïáíÜáå= íÜÉáê= ÅçããìåáíáÉë= ~åÇ= éêçîáÇáåÖ= ~=

êçÄìëí=ãÉÅÜ~åáëã=Ñçê=ÉåÖ~ÖáåÖ=óçìåÖ=éÉçéäÉ=áå=íÜÉ=äáÑÉ=çÑ=íÜÉáê=åÉáÖÜÄçìêÜççÇëX=

5. qç=ÉåÜ~åÅÉ=~ÅÅÉëë= íç=~ÑÑçêÇ~ÄäÉ=ÜçìëáåÖ= Ñçê= íÜçëÉ=çå= äçï=áåÅçãÉëI=çê= íÜçëÉ=ïÜç=~êÉ=ÖÉåÉê~ääó=

Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉÇK=qÜáë=çÄàÉÅíáîÉ=ëÜçìäÇ=áåîçäîÉ=ÇÉí~áäÉÇ=êÉëÉ~êÅÜ=çå=íÜÉ=ÅìêêÉåí=å~íìêÉ=çÑ=ÜçìëáåÖ=

ëìééäó=ïáíÜáå=íÜÉ=Åçìåíó=~åÇ=íÜÉ=ã~áå=Å~ìëÉë=çÑ=ãáëã~íÅÜ=ïáíÜ=ÜçìëáåÖ=ÇÉã~åÇX=

6. qç= Ñìääó= ìåÇÉêëí~åÇ= ~åÇ= ~ÇÇêÉëë= áëëìÉë= ~ëëçÅá~íÉÇ= ïáíÜ= ìêÄ~å= Çáë~Çî~åí~ÖÉI= é~êíáÅìä~êäó= áå=

eÉêÉÑçêÇ=`áíóK=

=
Possible Indicative Actions 

• ^ÅíáîÉ=~ÖÉáåÖ=Ó=ÉåÜ~åÅáåÖ=íÜÉ=ÉÅçåçãáÅ=~åÇ=ëçÅá~ä=ÅçåíêáÄìíáçå=çÑ=çäÇÉê=éÉçéäÉX=

• aÉîÉäçéáåÖ=Åçããìåáíó=ÉåíÉêéêáëÉ=Ó=íê~åëéçêíI=ÅÜáäÇÅ~êÉ=~åÇ=Ñáå~åÅÉ=áåáíá~íáîÉëX=

• fÇÉåíáÑóáåÖ=ÜçìëáåÖ=ëìééäó=áëëìÉë=ÑìääóK=

=

=

41



42


